
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, October 25, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Health & Human Services Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:30PM Committee of Whole Meeting - Youth Softball Championship Certificates 

1. 21-347 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Visconti: That the City Council 

award Certificates of Commendation to the Revere Youth Softball Senior League 

Division Champions, the Bears. 

Salute to the Flag 

 

2.    Roll Call of Members 

3.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of October 4, 2021 

Public Hearings 

4. 21-344 Hearing called as ordered on a Loan Order in the amount of  $1,300,000 for the 

MWRA Lead Service Line Replacement Loan Program. 

5. 21-345 Hearing called as ordered on a Loan Order in the amount of $300,000 for 

Infiltration/Inflow Removal Design Projects. 

6. 21-350 Hearing called as ordered on the application of the City of Revere, 281 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151 seeking a special permit from the Revere City Council to 

reconstruct a non-conforming structure to enable the appellant to construct a 

37,500 s.f. public works building, at the Department of Public Works site, 321A 

Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

7. 21-351 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Danny S. Smith, Vertuccio & 

Smith Funeral Home, 773 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special 

permit from the Revere City Council to raze the existing non-conforming 

residential structure and permit the operation and construction of a brand new 

funeral home at the corner of Mountain Avenue and School Street at 9 Mountain 

Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

8. 21-352 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Danny S. Smith, Vertuccio & 

Smith Funeral Home, 773 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special 

permit from the Revere City Council to raze the existing residential structure and 

construct a private parking lot on Lot D at 100 School Street, Revere, MA 02151 

to enable the appellant to meet the require parking needs for a proposed funeral 

home at 9 Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 



City Council – Regular Meeting October 25, 2021 

  

9. 21-353 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 333 Lee Burbank, LLC, 333 Lee 

Burbank Highway, Revere, MA 02151 requesting permission from the Revere 

City Council to convert the existing office building to establish twelve (12) 

apartment units, therein, by the filing of Planned Unit Development for the 

property located at 333 Lee Burbank Highway, Revere, MA 02151. 

10. 21-354 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to install a 

new underground electrical service from pole #2456 to a new house at 570 

Proctor Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

Ways & Means and Zoning Joint Meeting Report (10/18 at 5:00PM) 

11. 21-277 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the following ordinance amendment 

be ordered to a public hearing:  An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere  Section 1.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – 

Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the words, “or an owner-occupied residential building 

comprised of not more than four units” after the word “units” in the first sentence 

of the definition for “Residential use”.  Section 2.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – 

Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied residential 

building comprised of not more than four units” after the word “units” in the first 

sentence of the definition for “Commercial use”.  Section 3.  Section 13.04.132 

Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied 

residential building comprised of not more than four units” after the word “units” 

in the first sentence. 

Health & Human Services Sub-Committee Report 

12. 21-346 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor, SUDI or his designee 

appear before the City Council to discuss the available position for a harm 

reduction nurse. 

Communications 

13. 21-355 Communication from the Public Health Director requesting a public hearing on 

An Ordinance Further Amending Title 6 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Relative to Non-domesticated Animals. 

14. 21-356 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Toys for Tickets amnesty program 

for the 2021 holiday season. 

15. 21-357 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Feeney Brothers 

Excavation LLC as Licensed Drain Layer. 

16. 21-358 Communication from the Mayor relative to the 2021 Holiday Free Parking period. 

17. 21-359 Communication from the Mayor relative to the MOA between the City and 

Laborer's Local 22 - Revere Unit A 

18. 21-360 Communication from the Mayor relative to the MOA between the City and 

Laborer's Local 22 - Revere Unit B 



City Council – Regular Meeting October 25, 2021 

  

19. 21-361 Communication from the Mayor relative to a loan order for the costs of replacing 

the water boiler at the Beachmont School. 

Motions 

20. 21-362 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Giannino: That the City 

Council proclaim the month of October 2021 as Breast Cancer Awareness month 

(see attached Proclamation). 

21. 21-363 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor, Superintendent Kelly, 

and the School Building Committee provide a date in which they will present all 

three selection sites before the City Council. 

22. 21-364 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That every public meeting conducted 

by a board, council, commission, and/or any group meeting in the Revere City 

Council Chambers begin all meetings with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

23. 21-365 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 

Council with an update on healthcare vendors used by SUDI and the City of 

Revere. 

24. 21-366 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 

establish a Citizens Planning Committee which promotes citizen participation in 

planning throughout the City.  Participation has been recognized as an important 

tool in the process and functioning of effective planning.  This technique is seen 

as a method to involve citizens in the planning process and to develop a sense of 

community responsibility for a plan. 

25. 21-367 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor and the School 

Department be requested to review the use of ARPA funds to renovate the 

McKinley School for the use of a city-wide Kindergarten program. 

26. 21-368 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Giannino: That the City 

Council order to a public hearing the following:  An Ordinance Establishing 

Regulations for Sustainable Food Ware and Packaging. (language attached) 

27. 21-369 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor 

request MassDOT to install flashing warning lights or signs at Brown Circle 

instructing trucks that the rotary is a roll over hazard and to proceed with caution.  

This motion is made in the interest of public and environmental safety due to the 

number of roll overs occurring at this location in prior years. 

28. 21-370 Motion presented by : That the Mayor request the DEP or the EAP to install hay 

bails along the Saugus River bank to protect the waterway, plants, and wild life 

from another oil disaster at Brown Circle. 

29. 21-371 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Visconti: That the Mayor request the 

DCR to remove the permit and meter parking signs on Revere Beach Boulevard 

and Ocean Avenue.  Some poles have approximately four signs attached 

indicating regulations that are no longer in effect.  This is confusing for residents 

living in and or visiting the Revere Beach Reservation. 



City Council – Regular Meeting October 25, 2021 

  

30. 21-372 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to investigate the feasibility of installing elevated sidewalk in 

locations where speeding is an issue (i.e. Park Avenue, Broadway, Malden Street, 

Sargent Street, and Shirley Avenue).  Further, that the City lower the speed limit 

to 25 mph on all residential roadways in Revere as we are in a densely populated 

and under served community. 

31. 21-373 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor be requested to provide 

an update on Council Order 21-282 regarding the seawall on Rice Avenue.  

Further, in the event that the repairs are the City's responsibility and there is no 

other funding available, that the Mayor consider using ARPA funds to make any 

required repairs. 

32. 21-374 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the Fire Chief to 

appear before the City Council to provide an update on the construction timeline 

for the Point of Pines Fire Station. 

33. 21-375 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor, with assistance 

from our State Delegation, request the DCR Commissioner and Governor Baker 

to direct DCR to install a pedestrian traffic control light at the crosswalk located 

at 376-382 Ocean Avenue. There exists a very dangerous situation for pedestrians 

crossing Ocean Avenue. 

34. 21-376 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the Municipal 

Inspections General Counsel Cheryl McCormick, Attorney Gerry D'Ambrosio, 

and Short-Term Rental Enforcement Director Nick Catinazzo to appear before the 

City Council to discuss the property operating as a short-term rental on Pines 

Road. 

35. 21-377 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request MassDOT to 

install flashing warning lights or signs at all rotaries instructing trucks that the 

rotaries are a roll over hazard and to proceed with caution.  This motion is made 

in the interest of public and environmental safety due to the number of roll overs 

occurring at rotaries in prior years. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, October 4, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Anthony 

T. Zambuto presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Absent  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Council President Absent  
 

In the absence of Council President Zambuto, Council Vice-President Visconti chaired this 

evening's meeting. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of September 27, 2021 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, October 4, 2021 at 5:00PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Keefe, Powers, Visconti, and Chairman Morabito.  

Councillor Novoselsky was absent. 

 

The following Council Orders were discussed at the meeting: 

 

3

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
O

ct
 4

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting October 4, 2021 

  

21-306 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo:  That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor to draft an ordinance and fee schedule for the following:  That any 

autonomous driven vehicle, operated by a Revere resident, and housed in Revere 

must pay excise tax to the City of Revere and a use fee of $5 dollars and a $1 

dollar per mile while operating in Revere.  Said vehicle will follow all state, 

federal laws and be assigned to the City of Revere Hackney Division for 

oversight. 

 

With Amazon distribution warehouses located in Revere, autonomously driven vehicles are a 

very real expectation.  Councillor Keefe indicated that the proposed charge per mile seems high 

and not feasible from an operations standpoint.  The committee decided to request a 

recommendation from the City Solicitor on the legality of having a City ordinance in place to 

regulate autonomous vehicles as Councillor Rotondo has suggested. 

 

21-308 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo:  That the City Council amend the Rules 

or Order to permit the submission of a maximum of 10 motions per meeting when 

the City Council meets twice in any given month.  Further, that at the discretion 

of the President, that a Councillor be permitted to speak on 4 motions. 

 

The Rules of Order as they stand now have been working for the City Council and the committee 

does not see a need to increase the number of motions allowed per meeting.  The committee did 

not provide a favorable recommendation for the motion.  Councillors Keefe, Powers, Visconti, 

and Chairman Morabito voting, “NO”.  Councillor Novoselsky was absent.   

 

21-331 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Home Rule Petition for Easement 

and Fee Transfers on Revere Beach Parkway from state agencies to the City of 

Revere for municipal purposes. 

 

Frank Stringi, City Planner addressed the committee and explained that the land on Revere 

Beach Parkway that was questioned by the City Council is a large parcel of conservation land 

located in Rumney Marsh.  This land transfer will give the City use of land needed for the 

construction of the new Point of Pines Fire Station.  The Home Petition received a favorable 

recommendation with Councillors Keefe, Powers, Visconti, and Chairman Morabito voting in 

the affirmative.  Councillor Novoselsky was absent. 

 3 21-306 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor to draft an ordinance and fee schedule for the following:  That 

any autonomous driven vehicle, operated by a Revere resident, and housed 

in Revere must pay excise tax to the City of Revere and a use fee of $5 

dollars and a $1 dollar per mile while operating in Revere.  Said vehicle 

will follow all state, federal laws and be assigned to the City of Revere 

Hackney Division for oversight. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 4 21-308 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council amend 

the Rules or Order to permit the submission of a maximum of 10 motions 

3

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
O

ct
 4

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting October 4, 2021 

  

per meeting when the City Council meets twice in any given month.  

Further, that at the discretion of the President, that a Councillor be 

permitted to speak on 4 motions. 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [1 TO 8] 

AYES: Rotondo 

NAYS: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Serino, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Zambuto 

 5 21-331 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Home Rule Petition for 

Easement and Fee Transfers on Revere Beach Parkway from state 

agencies to the City of Revere for municipal purposes 

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION 

AND THE DIVISION OF CAPITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE TO 

TRANSFER AN EASEMENT IN CERTAIN PROPERTY AND THE FEE IN CERTAIN 

PROPERTIES TO THE CITY OF REVERE ALL FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES 

 

Whereas, the deferred operation of this act would tend to defeat its purpose, which is to provide 

forthwith for the activation of a public information kiosk at Wonderland Station and the 

construction of essential public fire safety facilities on certain parcels of land in the City of 

Revere, therefore it is hereby declared to be an emergency law, necessary for the immediate 

preservation of the public convenience. 
 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by 

the authority of the same, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Transfers of Easement and Fee Parcels 

 

(a) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the Department of 

Conservation and Recreation (hereinafter the “Department”), acting through the Division 

of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (hereinafter the “Division”) may convey a 

utility easement in certain parcels of land owned by the Commonwealth and under the care 

and control of the Department and currently used for landscape, roadway access and 

parking purposes, as shown on plans entitled “ELECTRICAL POWER SITE PLAN” 

prepared by WSP for project “REVERE BEACH KIOSK.” that shall be filed with the 

Commissioner of the Department, to the City of Revere (hereinafter the “City”). 

 

(b) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the Department of 

Conservation and Recreation (hereinafter the “Department”), acting through the Division 

of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (hereinafter the “Division”) may convey a 

certain parcel of land owned by the Commonwealth and under the care and control of the 

Department and currently used for landscape, roadway access and parking purposes, as 

shown as Lot A on a plan entitled “Approval Not Required (ANR) Plan Located in Revere, 

Massachusetts (Suffolk County)” prepared for Winter Street Architects by Brennan 

Consulting, dated June 8, 2021, which plan shall be filed with the Commissioner of the 

Department, in fee, by deed and or confirmatory deed, to the City of Revere (hereinafter 

3

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
O

ct
 4

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting October 4, 2021 

  

the “City”) for the purpose of construction of municipal fire safety facilities and other 

structures and facilities related thereto. 

 

(c) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the Department and the 

Division may convey certain parcels of land owned by the Commonwealth and under the 

care and control of the Department and currently used for landscape, roadway access and 

parking purposes, as shown as “Lot B” on a plan entitled “Revere Beach Parkway” 

prepared for the City of Revere by Beals and Thomas, Inc, dated May 18, 2005, which plan 

shall be filed with the Commissioner of the Department, in fee, by deed to the City for the 

purpose of construction of municipal fire safety facilities and other structures and facilities 

related thereto. 

 

(d) The Commissioner of the Department or her designee may execute and record any 

instruments necessary on behalf of the Department to effectuate this section upon the 

delivery of a deed or deeds to certain lands owned by the City in satisfaction of the City’s 

obligations under the “No Net Loss” policy of the Commonwealth with respect to lands 

subject to Article 97 of the Massachusetts Constitution. 

 

SECTION 3. If the easement conveyed pursuant to Section 1(a) ceases to be used for the 

purposes described in said section 1(a), the easement shall revert to the Department. 

 

SECTION 4. No funds shall be paid to the DCR in consideration for any interest transferred or 

conveyed by this act. No funds shall be paid by the City to the Commonwealth for any interest 

transferred or conveyed by this act. 

 

SECTION 4. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 0] 

AYES: Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Zambuto 

RECUSED: Giannino 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, October 4, 2021 at 5:45PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Visconti, and 

Chairman Guinasso. 

 

There were two appointments before the committee for consideration: 

 

21-262  Appointment of Dr. Drew Bunker to the Board of Health. 

 

Dr. Bunker addressed the committee and received commendations from the members.  He 

received a unanimous favorable recommendation for confirmation from the committee members 

and will be forwarded to the City Council this evening for a  vote.  

 

21-294  Appointment of Nathalie Pardo to the Human Rights Commission. 

3

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
O

ct
 4

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting October 4, 2021 

  

 

Ms. Pardo has withdrawn her interest as a member of the Human Rights Commission.  The 

committee recommended to place the Mayor's appointment request on file., 

 6 21-262 Communication from the Mayor regarding the appointment of Dr. Drew 

Bunker to Board of Health. 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF DR. DREW 

BUNKER TO THE BOARD OF HEALTH?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Zambuto 

 7 21-294 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Nathalie 

Pardo to the Human Rights Commission 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Motions 

 8 21-334 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Keefe: That the City 

Council award Certificates of Commendation to the Patriettes for winning 

the 2021 Revere Youth Girls Softball Championship. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 9 21-335 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

DPW to install a crosswalk light at 265 Beach Street at the Vazza Funeral 

Home. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 10 21-336 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

appropriate State agency to clean the graffiti from the bridge extending 

over the train tracks on Winthrop Avenue at Route 16.  Several 311 

requests have been submitted over the summer for this issue, but there has 

been no action taken by the State to clean their property. 

Councillor Giannino is recorded as recused from discussion and voting on this matter. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 11 21-337 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request MassDOT 

to change the configuration of the light at the movie theater site on Squire 

3

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
O

ct
 4

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting October 4, 2021 

  

Road for the time being to a blinking red light.  With the movie theater 

closed, it makes little sense to have a full traffic light cycle for now. 

Councillor Giannino is recorded as recused from discussion and voting on this matter. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Communications 

 12 21-339 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Jan 

Dumas to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 13 21-340 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Reappointment of John 

Dove to the Library Board of Trustees 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 14 21-341 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Reappointment of Mark 

Ferrante to the Library Board of Trustees 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 15 21-342 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Reappointment of Frank 

Schettino to the Library Board of Trustees 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 16 21-343 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Reappointment of Nancy 

Sponpinato to the Library Board of Trustees 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 17 21-344 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Loan Order for the MWRA 

Lead Service Line Replacement Loan Program 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 10/25/2021 6:00 PM 

 18 21-345 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Loan Order for an 

Infiltration/Inflow Removal Design Project 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 10/25/2021 6:00 PM 

Late Motion 

3

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
O

ct
 4

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting October 4, 2021 

  

 19 21-346 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor, SUDI or his 

designee appear before the City Council to discuss the available position 

for a harm reduction nurse. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Next: 10/25/2021 6:00 PM 

 20 21-347 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Visconti: That the City 

Council award Certificates of Commendation to the Revere Youth Softball 

Senior League Division Champions, the Bears. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 21 21-348 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Visconti: That the City 

Council request Representative Turco to address the City Council relative 

to parking meters on Revere Beach Boulevard. 

Representative Turco addressed the City Council to provide an update to the City Council 

regarding parking meters on Revere Beach Boulevard.  The House and the Senate overrid the 

Governor's veto on proposed bills which will require the DCR to receive permission from the 

legislative body in the community in which DCR seeks to install paid parking.  In addition, any 

monies generated from paid parking, if the City approves of an agreement in the future, will be 

split 50/50 between DCR and the City which will be deposited into a revolving trust fund for the 

maintenance of Revere Beach.  There is no paid parking any longer on Revere Beach Boulevard. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 22 21-349 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere City 

Council shall not permit any parking meters on at anytime on Revere 

Beach. 

Councillor Rotondo offered a verbal motion in response to Representative Turco's update on 

parking meters on Revere Beach Boulevard. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 0] 

AYES: Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Zambuto 

RECUSED: Giannino 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 6:35 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

3

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
O

ct
 4

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting October 4, 2021 

  

 

City Clerk 

3

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
O

ct
 4

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 

September 29, 2021 

The Honorable Revere City Council c/o 
Clerk's Office 
Revere City Hall 
Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Mayor 

Re: Loan Order for Water System Improvements
MWRA Lead Service Line Replacement Loan Program

Dear Council Members:

I am writing to request a public hearing for one new Loan Order for borrowing under the Massachusetts Water 
Resources Authority (MWRA) Local Water System Assistance Program (LWSAP) – Lead Service Line
Replacement Loan Program (LLP).  The LLP was established to provide a low-cost funding mechanism to 
assist municipalities to rehabilitate or replace water service lines so that all lead pipe is fully removed from the 
water system.

The City is seeking to borrow funding for design and construction of the following project:  

• LLP - $1,300,000 for Water System Improvements, which includes design and construction to
remove existing lead services and furnish and install new water services in various locations
throughout the City.

This project has received initial approval from the MWRA and this loan order will complete the application 
requirements for the funds to be distributed to the City. 

As was the case for previous MWRA LWSAP-funded projects, in order to take advantage of these zero 
interest loans, the City must approve a Loan Order for the balance of the project.  I have attached a copy of the 
required Loan Order. 

I ask that the City Council move this Loan Order to a public hearing at its earliest opportunity.  In advance of 
the public hearing, I will arrange for the City’s staff to provide the City Council with an update on the status
of the previous and ongoing work completed within our drinking water system.  This background should assist 
the Council as it deliberates on this most recent funding request.

Brian M. Arrigo 

City Hall• 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

4.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
  (

21
-3

44
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 -
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

L
o

an
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



C: Kim Hanton, Chief of Staff 
Richard Viscay, Director of Finance, Auditor, Budget Director 
Paul Capizzi, City Solicitor 
Tech Leng, Director of Planning and Development   
Don Ciaramella, Chief of Infrastructure and Engineering 
Nicholas Rystrom, City Engineer 
Michael Leon, Nutter, McClennen & Fish LLP 
Jay Gonzalez, Hinckley Allen  
Robert Button, CDM Smith 

4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
  (

21
-3

44
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 -
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

L
o

an
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.hinckleyallen.com/__;!!OZ2Q16syoZo!pb4XntB0ZK5HeSEpYQHaA09QkK_Q7VWGZhpxm2JSNxP5mkoYN_NEC0bJ1pAVAJMb$


City of Revere, Massachusetts 
 MWRA Water Bonds 

 
Loan Order 

 
Ordered:  That $1,300,000 is appropriated to pay costs of designing and construction of lead 
service line replacements including all costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet this 
appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 
amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c.44, §7(1), or pursuant to any other enabling authority, 
and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; that the Treasurer, with the approval of the 
Mayor, is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such amount from the Massachusetts Water 
Resources Authority (the “Authority”) pursuant to the Authority’s local water service assistance 
program and in connection therewith to enter into a loan agreement and/or financial assistance 
agreement with the Authority and otherwise to contract with the Authority with respect to such 
loan and for any grants or aid available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the 
Mayor is authorized to accept and expend any grants or aid available for the project or for the 
financing thereof, provided that the amount of the authorized borrowing for the project shall be 
reduced by the amount of any such grants or aid received.  
 
Further Ordered:  That any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes 
approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of 
such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this order in 
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount 
authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount. 
 
Further Ordered:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate 
officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under 
Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed 
pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such 
officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
  (

21
-3

44
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 -
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

L
o

an
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 In

fi
lt

ra
ti

o
n

 In
fl

o
w

 R
em

o
va

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
21

-3
45

 :
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 -

 In
fi

lt
ra

ti
o

n
/In

fl
o

w
 R

em
o

va
l D

es
ig

n
 P

ro
je

ct
)



 
C: Kim Hanton, Chief of Staff 
 Richard Viscay, Director of Finance, Auditor, Budget Director 
 Paul Capizzi, City Solicitor 
 Tech Leng, Director of Planning and Development   
 Don Ciaramella, Chief of Infrastructure and Engineering 
 Nicholas Rystrom, City Engineer 
 Michael Leon, Nutter, McClennen & Fish LLP 
 Jay Gonzalez, Hinckley Allen  
 Robert Button, CDM Smith 
  
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 In

fi
lt

ra
ti

o
n

 In
fl

o
w

 R
em

o
va

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
21

-3
45

 :
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 -

 In
fi

lt
ra

ti
o

n
/In

fl
o

w
 R

em
o

va
l D

es
ig

n
 P

ro
je

ct
)

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.hinckleyallen.com/__;!!OZ2Q16syoZo!pb4XntB0ZK5HeSEpYQHaA09QkK_Q7VWGZhpxm2JSNxP5mkoYN_NEC0bJ1pAVAJMb$


City of Revere, Massachusetts 
 MWRA Infiltration/Inflow Bonds 

 
Loan Order 

 
Ordered:  That $300,000 is appropriated to pay costs of program management, investigating and 
designing of Infiltration/Inflow removal projects including all costs incidental and related 
thereto; that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is 
authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c.44, §7(1) or §8(14), or 
pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; that the 
Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such 
amount from the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (the “Authority”) pursuant to the 
Authority’s Infiltration/Inflow Local Financial Assistance program and in connection therewith 
to enter into a loan agreement and/or financial assistance agreement with the Authority and 
otherwise to contract with the Authority with respect to such loan and for any grants or aid 
available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the Mayor is authorized to accept 
and expend any grants or aid available for the project or for the financing thereof, provided that 
the amount of the authorized borrowing for the project shall be reduced by the amount of any 
such grants or aid received.  
 
Further Ordered:  That any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes 
approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of 
such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this order in 
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount 
authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount. 
 
Further Ordered:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate 
officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under 
Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed 
pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such 
officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 In

fi
lt

ra
ti

o
n

 In
fl

o
w

 R
em

o
va

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
21

-3
45

 :
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 -

 In
fi

lt
ra

ti
o

n
/In

fl
o

w
 R

em
o

va
l D

es
ig

n
 P

ro
je

ct
)



C-21-12

PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts 

General Laws and Section 17.40.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere that the 

Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, October 25, 2021 at 6:00 

P.M. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on the application of the City of Revere, 281 Broadway, Revere,

MA 02151 seeking a special permit from the Revere City Council to reconstruct a non-

conforming structure to enable the appellant to construct a 37,500 s.f. public works building, at

the Department of Public Works site, 321A Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151.

A copy of the aforementioned proposed plan and application (C-21-12) is on file and available 

for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, 

Monday through Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 

P.M.

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

Revere Journal 

Check attached #5621 
10/06/2021 

10/13/2021 

6.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



LOGOUT, ELIZABETH

Navigate to...

REVIEW COMMENTS
Home / Services / Development Projects / View Permit / Reviews / Review Comments

Community Development: Frank Stringi

• In accordance with Section 17.40.020 and 17.40.030 of the Revised Revere Zoning Ordinance, the reconstruction

and extension of a nonconforming use and nonconforming structure may only be allowed by special permit of the
City Council.

File #: 21-017236

Permit #: SPR21-000123

Address: 321A CHARGER (REAR) ST REVERE MA 02151

Work Description: Proposed construction of a 37,500 sf public works building which includes of ce space, vehicle storage,

and maintenance areas. The project site will also include parking areas, salt shed, concrete storage bins, fueling dispensers,

brine tank, stormwater management system including subsurface in ltration facility, lighting, landscaping and utilities.

Task: Site Plan Review

Status: Denied

Citizenserve Online Portal https://www2.citizenserve.com/Portal/Login

1 of 2 9/23/2021, 12:31 PM

6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



SITE PHOTOGRAPHS 
 
 

6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



 

500 Cummings Center, Suite 5950, Beverly, Massachusetts 01915  P 978-299-0447  F 978- 872-1157 
www.meridianassoc.com 

 
 

  

LOCUS MAP
(Brown Circle North of Route 107)

321A Charger (Rear) Street, Revere, MA

LOCUS

6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



 

500 Cummings Center, Suite 5950, Beverly, Massachusetts 01915  P 978-299-0447  F 978- 872-1157 
www.meridianassoc.com 

 

  

USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP

LOCUS

6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



N

DRAWING TITLE:

SEAL:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CONSULTANT:

ISSUE/REVISION:

KEY PLAN:

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

DATE & TIME PRINTED:

ARCHITECTURE

PLANNING

INTERIOR DESIGN

ENGINEERING

BOSTON

PORTLAND

529 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3303

BOSTON, MA  02129

TEL. 617.723.7100

FAX. 617.723.9113

500 WASHINGTON AVE

PORTLAND, ME  04103

TEL. 207.582.2400

FAX. 207.582.8320

P:\6354_ 321 REAR CHARGER ST, REVERE, MA\CAD\CIVIL 3D\6354_REC.DWG

5/18/2021 3:04:44 PM

CJR

DSK

MAI-6354

CITY OF REVERE DPW

321R CHARGER

STREET,REVERE MA 02151

NEW DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC WORKS

FACILITY

WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447

69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208
WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

 M E R I D I A N
A S S O C I A T E S

1 6/25/21 DD SUBMISSION

2 7/21/21 60% DD SUBMISSION

3 8/11/21 100% CD SUBMISSION

RECORD CONDITIONS

PLAN

SV-100

1"=20'

6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD AREA =4.51 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN EASEMENT (10.00' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY RUMNEY FLATS APARTMENTS LLC ASSESSORS PARCEL 27-446445F-1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERSEY BARRIER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCKS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN PALETTES/DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PLAYGROUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH FULL OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHWL EL=4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' OUTER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVa=5.7 INVb=5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(a)=4.8 INV(b)=6.0 INV(c)=5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(a)=7.5 INV(b)=9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE AE ELEVATION=8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERSEY BARRIERS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT TO BE REMOVED.  WATER LINE TO BE CUT AND CAPPED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKS TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS PILES TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARGER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(40' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-CUT ON FRONT CAP BOLT OF HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT SPIKE SET IN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY BENCHMARK CHART:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



N

DRAWING TITLE:

SEAL:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CONSULTANT:

ISSUE/REVISION:

KEY PLAN:

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

DATE & TIME PRINTED:

ARCHITECTURE

PLANNING

INTERIOR DESIGN

ENGINEERING

BOSTON

PORTLAND

529 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3303

BOSTON, MA  02129

TEL. 617.723.7100

FAX. 617.723.9113

500 WASHINGTON AVE

PORTLAND, ME  04103

TEL. 207.582.2400

FAX. 207.582.8320

P:\6354_ 321 REAR CHARGER ST, REVERE, MA\CAD\CIVIL 3D\6354_ SITE.DWG

5/18/2021 3:04:44 PM

CJR

DSK

MAI-6354

CITY OF REVERE DPW

321R CHARGER

STREET,REVERE MA 02151

NEW DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC WORKS

FACILITY

WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447

69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208
WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

 M E R I D I A N
A S S O C I A T E S

1 6/25/21 DD SUBMISSION

2 7/21/21 60% DD SUBMISSION

3 8/11/21 100% CD SUBMISSION

LEGEND AND

GENERAL NOTES

LG-100

AS NOTED

·

·

·

6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIVE FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
509.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS/CAPE COD BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB/NPB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX/ NEWSPAPER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDERING VEGETATED WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPE COD BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIPRAP AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MONUMENT TO BE PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOUBLE CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DBO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NYLOPLAST DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BITUMINOUS BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING SPACE COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLARED END

AutoCAD SHX Text
PFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BITUMINOUS BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
a=/b=/i=

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PIPE LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PIPE SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW STOCKPILE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORMCEPTOR UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAP/VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TELEPHONE-CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S=

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HEAVY PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MUTCD COMPLIANT STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOUBLE YELLOW PAINTED LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" WIDE SINGLE WHITE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SNOW STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TEST PIT / BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE TOPOGRAPHY, SITE DETAIL & SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS DEPICTED HEREON WERE OBTAINED FROM AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY CONDUCTED ON THE GROUND BY THE TOPOGRAPHY, SITE DETAIL & SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS DEPICTED HEREON WERE OBTAINED FROM AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY CONDUCTED ON THE GROUND BY MERIDIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. (MAI) ON SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 AND UAS SURVEY CONDUCTED BY MERIDIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. (MAI) ON SEPTEMBER 15, 2020.  2. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE TED - TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRISE DISTRICT. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE TED - TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRISE DISTRICT. 3. THE PARCEL ID OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DEPICTED AS 30-447-9 ON THE CITY OF REVERE GIS DATABASE. THE PARCEL ID OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DEPICTED AS 30-447-9 ON THE CITY OF REVERE GIS DATABASE. 4. THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE BASED UPON A PARTIAL FIELD SURVEY AND COMPILATION OF PLANS OF THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE BASED UPON A PARTIAL FIELD SURVEY AND COMPILATION OF PLANS OF RECORD. MERIDIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. DOES NOT WARRANTY NOR GUARANTEE THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES DEPICTED OR NOT DEPICTED. THE CONTRACTOR, PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND CONTACT DIG SAFE AT 811. 5. THIS PLAN DOES NOT SHOW ANY UNRECORDED OR UNWRITTEN EASEMENTS WHICH MAY EXIST. A REASONABLE AND DILIGENT ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO OBSERVE THIS PLAN DOES NOT SHOW ANY UNRECORDED OR UNWRITTEN EASEMENTS WHICH MAY EXIST. A REASONABLE AND DILIGENT ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO OBSERVE ANY APPARENT, VISIBLE USES OF THE LAND; HOWEVER, THIS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GUARANTEE THAT NO SUCH EASEMENTS EXIST. 6. THE ELEVATIONS DEPICTED HEREON WERE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88), AS DERIVED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS. THE ELEVATIONS DEPICTED HEREON WERE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88), AS DERIVED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS. 7. PROPERTY LINES DEPICTED HEREON ARE TAKEN FROM A GIS DATABASE. THIS PLAN IS NOT TO BE USED FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF BOUNDARY LINES OR FOR PROPERTY LINES DEPICTED HEREON ARE TAKEN FROM A GIS DATABASE. THIS PLAN IS NOT TO BE USED FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF BOUNDARY LINES OR FOR TITLE INSURANCE PURPOSES. 8. THE WETLAND FLAGS A1-A24 AND THE TOP OF BANK FLAGS RF1-RF15 WERE PLACED BY CDW CONSULTANTS, INC ON SEPTEMBER 24, 2020 AND FIELD LOCATED BY THE WETLAND FLAGS A1-A24 AND THE TOP OF BANK FLAGS RF1-RF15 WERE PLACED BY CDW CONSULTANTS, INC ON SEPTEMBER 24, 2020 AND FIELD LOCATED BY MERIDIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. ON OCTOBER 9, 2020.   9. THE SUBJECT PREMISES IS LOCATED IN THE FOLLOWING FLOOD ZONES PER FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 25025C0017J DATED MARCH 16, 2016: THE SUBJECT PREMISES IS LOCATED IN THE FOLLOWING FLOOD ZONES PER FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 25025C0017J DATED MARCH 16, 2016: FLOOD ZONE X (UNSHADED), AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN FLOOD ZONE X (SHADED), MODERATE RISK AREAS WITHIN THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN, AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODING WHERE AVERAGE DEPTHS ARE LESS THAN 1 FOOT, AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODING WHERE THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREAS IS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE, AND AREAS PROTECTED FROM THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD BY A LEVEE. NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS OR DEPTHS ARE SHOWN WITHIN THESE AREAS.  FLOOD ZONE AE, AREAS SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD EVENT DETERMINED BY DETAILED METHODS (ELEV=8). (NAVD 88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD CONDITION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION NOTIFICATIONS AND APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION PERMITS. THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION NOTIFICATIONS AND APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION PERMITS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO PAY ALL FEES AND POST ALL BONDS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SAME, AND COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER AND ENGINEER AS  REQUIRED. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY AND ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY AND ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS. 3. LIMIT OF WORK SHALL BE SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIERS, LIMIT OF GRADING AND SITE PROPERTY LINES AND/OR AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS. LIMIT OF WORK SHALL BE SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIERS, LIMIT OF GRADING AND SITE PROPERTY LINES AND/OR AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS. 4. ANY ALTERATION TO THESE DRAWINGS MADE IN THE FIELD DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RECORDED BY THE CONTRACTOR ON RECORD DOCUMENTS. ANY ALTERATION TO THESE DRAWINGS MADE IN THE FIELD DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RECORDED BY THE CONTRACTOR ON RECORD DOCUMENTS. 5. ANY AREA OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF WORK THAT IS DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO COST TO OWNER. ANY AREA OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF WORK THAT IS DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO COST TO OWNER. 6. EXISTING TREES AND SHRUBS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF WORK SHALL BE REMOVED ONLY UPON PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER. EXISTING TREES AND SHRUBS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF WORK SHALL BE REMOVED ONLY UPON PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER. 7. FOR DRAWING LEGIBILITY, ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC FEATURES, EXISTING UTILITIES, PROPERTY BOUNDARIES, EASEMENTS,  ETC. MAY  NOT BE SHOWN ON ALL FOR DRAWING LEGIBILITY, ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC FEATURES, EXISTING UTILITIES, PROPERTY BOUNDARIES, EASEMENTS,  ETC. MAY  NOT BE SHOWN ON ALL DRAWINGS. REFER TO ALL REFERENCED DRAWINGS AND OTHER DRAWINGS IN THIS SET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 8. ALL EXCAVATORS OR CONTRACTORS MUST REFER TO 520 CMR 14.00 TO OBTAIN A TRENCH PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION RELATED TRENCHES ON SITE. ALL EXCAVATORS OR CONTRACTORS MUST REFER TO 520 CMR 14.00 TO OBTAIN A TRENCH PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION RELATED TRENCHES ON SITE. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE PROMULGATED BY THE REVERE PLANNING BOARD, CONSERVATION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE PROMULGATED BY THE REVERE PLANNING BOARD, CONSERVATION COMMISSION AND MUNICIPAL AGENCIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE EDGE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AS INDICATED IN THE PLAN PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE EDGE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AS INDICATED IN THE PLAN PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. 2. CONTRACTOR  SHALL MAINTAIN ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES DURING ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. CONTRACTOR  SHALL MAINTAIN ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES DURING ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. 3. ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS SHALL BE SWEPT AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY. ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS SHALL BE SWEPT AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY. 4. ALL STOCKPILE AREAS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN LIMIT OF WORK LINE AND STABILIZED TO PREVENT EROSION. ALL STOCKPILE AREAS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN LIMIT OF WORK LINE AND STABILIZED TO PREVENT EROSION. 5. ALL DEBRIS GENERATED  DURING SITE PREPARATION  ACTIVITIES  SHALL BE LEGALLY DISPOSED OF. ALL DEBRIS GENERATED  DURING SITE PREPARATION  ACTIVITIES  SHALL BE LEGALLY DISPOSED OF. 6. PROVIDE CRIBBING AS NECESSARY TO PROTECT EXISTING UTILITY LINES DURING CONSTRUCTION. PROVIDE CRIBBING AS NECESSARY TO PROTECT EXISTING UTILITY LINES DURING CONSTRUCTION. 7. SITE ELEMENTS TO REMAIN MUST BE PROTECTED  FOR DURATION OF PROJECT. SITE ELEMENTS TO REMAIN MUST BE PROTECTED  FOR DURATION OF PROJECT. 8. ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS CONDITIONS WARRANT OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS CONDITIONS WARRANT OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 9. ALL POINTS OF CONSTRUCTION EGRESS OR INGRESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC ROADS. ALL POINTS OF CONSTRUCTION EGRESS OR INGRESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC ROADS. 10. SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED ON A DAILY BASIS DURING CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE THAT THE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED ON A DAILY BASIS DURING CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE THAT THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS ARE INTACT. 11. DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLER BY SPRINKLING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS AS NECESSARY, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLER BY SPRINKLING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS AS NECESSARY, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 12. CLEAN AND MAINTAIN SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS TO ENSURE ITS CONTINUED FUNCTIONALITY. CLEAN AND MAINTAIN SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS TO ENSURE ITS CONTINUED FUNCTIONALITY. 13. COMMON FILL (SITE GRADING AREAS) SHALL CONSIST OF MINERAL SOIL SUBSTANTIALLY FREE FROM ORGANIC MATERIALS, LOAM, WOOD TRASH AND OTHER COMMON FILL (SITE GRADING AREAS) SHALL CONSIST OF MINERAL SOIL SUBSTANTIALLY FREE FROM ORGANIC MATERIALS, LOAM, WOOD TRASH AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIALS WHICH MAY BE COMPRESSIBLE OR WHICH CANNOT BE PROPERLY COMPACTED. SELECT COMMON FILL SHALL NOT CONTAIN STONES LARGER THAN 2-IN. IN LARGEST DIAMETER AND SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM OF 75% PASSING THE NO. 40 SIEVE AND A MAXIMUM OF 20% PASSING THE NO. 200 SIEVE. SELECT COMMON FILL SHALL NOT CONTAIN GRANITE BLOCKS, BROKEN CONCRETE, MASONRY RUBBLE OR OTHER SIMILAR MATERIALS. IT SHALL HAVE PHYSICAL PROPERTIES SUCH THAT IT CAN BE READILY SPREAD AND COMPACTED DURING FILLING. SNOW, ICE AND FROZEN SOIL WILL NOT BE PERMITTED. SOIL EXCAVATED FROM THE STRUCTURE AREAS AND WHICH MEETS THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS MAY BE USED. 14. ORDINARY FILL SHALL BE WELL GRADED, NATURAL INORGANIC SOIL, FREE OF ORGANIC OR OTHER WEAK OR COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS, FROZEN MATERIALS, AND OF ORDINARY FILL SHALL BE WELL GRADED, NATURAL INORGANIC SOIL, FREE OF ORGANIC OR OTHER WEAK OR COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS, FROZEN MATERIALS, AND OF STONES LARGER THAN TWO THIRDS (2/3) THE LIFT THICKNESS. IT SHALL BE OF SUCH NATURE AND CHARACTER THAT IT CAN BE COMPACTED TO THE SPECIFIED DENSITIES IN A REASONABLE LENGTH OF TIME. IT SHALL BE FREE OF PLASTIC CLAY, OF ALL MATERIALS SUBJECT TO DECAY, DECOMPOSITION, OR DISSOLUTION, AND OF CINDERS OR OTHER MATERIALS THAT WILL CORRODE PIPING OR OTHER METAL. IT SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM DRY DENSITY OF NOT LESS THAN 120 POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT. MATERIAL FROM EXCAVATION ON THE SITE MAY BE USED AS ORDINARY FILL IF IT MEETS THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS. ORDINARY FILL SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM OF 60% PASSING THE #40 SIEVE, AND A MAXIMUM OF 20% PASSING THE #200 SIEVE.  IT SHOULD NOT CONTAIN BROKEN CONCRETE, MASONRY RUBBLE OR OTHER SIMILAR MATERIALS, AND SHALL HAVE PHYSICAL PROPERTIES SUCH THAT IT CAN BE READILY SPREAD AND COMPACTED DURING FILLING. SNOW, ICE AND FROZEN SOIL SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED.  15. SELECT COMMON FILL (ROADWAY AREAS) SHALL BE PLACED IN LAYERS HAVING A MAXIMUM THICKNESS OF 8 IN. MEASURED BEFORE COMPACTION. EACH LAYER OF SELECT COMMON FILL (ROADWAY AREAS) SHALL BE PLACED IN LAYERS HAVING A MAXIMUM THICKNESS OF 8 IN. MEASURED BEFORE COMPACTION. EACH LAYER OF FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95 PERCENT OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY DETERMINED BY THE ASTM D1557. COMPACTION OF STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL CONSIST OF FULLY LOADED TEN WHEEL TRUCKS, A TRACTOR DOZER WEIGHING AT LEAST 30,000 LBS AND OPERATED AT FULL SPEED, A HEAVY VIBRATORY ROLLER, OR OTHER METHOD ONLY AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. COMPACTION OF SELECT COMMON FILL IN CONFINED AREAS ADJACENT TO STRUCTURES SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY HAND OPERATED VIBRATORY EQUIPMENT OR MECHANICAL TAMPERS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. AS A MINIMUM, COMPACTION OF SELECT COMMON FILL SHALL CONSIST OF FOUR COVERAGES OF THE APPROVED EQUIPMENT. 16. SITE PREPARATION SHALL INCLUDE CLEARING, GRUBBING, DELETERIOUS SOILS, VEGETATION AND DEBRIS. ALL TREES, STUMPS, BRUSH, SHRUBS, ROOTS, GRASS, SITE PREPARATION SHALL INCLUDE CLEARING, GRUBBING, DELETERIOUS SOILS, VEGETATION AND DEBRIS. ALL TREES, STUMPS, BRUSH, SHRUBS, ROOTS, GRASS, WEEDS, RUBBISH, STONES LARGER THAN 2-IN. IN THE LARGEST DIAMETER AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF FROM AREAS TO BE FILLED AND COMPACTED. AREAS OUTSIDE OF THE LIMITS OF WORK SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE AND NO EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS SHALL BE STORED IN THESE AREAS. NO STUMPS, TREES, LIMBS, OR BRUSH SHALL BE BURIED IN ANY FILLS OR EMBANKMENTS. 17. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL, BOTH DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION, SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED TO RETAIN SEDIMENT ONSITE, AND TO CONTROL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL, BOTH DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION, SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED TO RETAIN SEDIMENT ONSITE, AND TO CONTROL EROSION OF EMBANKMENTS, TEMPORARY AND FINAL EXPOSED SLOPES, AND TEMPORARY MATERIAL STOCKPILE(S). SILT FENCES, CHECK DAMS, DRAINAGE DITCHES OR SWALES, TEMPORARY SEEDING, AND PRE-MANUFACTURED TEXTILES, GEOTUBES, GEOGRID, CELLULAR GEOWEB, ETC., SHALL BE UTILIZED AS APPROPRIATE. EROSION AND SETTLEMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL PERMITS AND CODES AND THIS SPECIFICATION. DURING THE EXCAVATION OF THE WORK AT THE SITE, OPERATIONS SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY MONITORED TO AVOID THE CREATION OF CONDITIONS THAT COULD LEAD TO EXCESSIVE EROSION OF SOIL WITH SURFACE RUNOFF FROM THE WORK AREAS. CONTROLS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO PROTECT THE WATER QUALITY AND SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROJECT DOCUMENTS AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE EMPLOYED TO REDUCE EROSION OF SLOPES AND SILTATION OF OFF-SITE OUTFALLS AND TRIBUTARIES. 18. UPON SIGNS OF CONCENTRATED FLOW BY EVIDENCE OF GULLYING OR RILLING IN DISTURBED AREAS, HAYBALES AND/OR STONE CHECK DAMS SHALL BE PLACED IN UPON SIGNS OF CONCENTRATED FLOW BY EVIDENCE OF GULLYING OR RILLING IN DISTURBED AREAS, HAYBALES AND/OR STONE CHECK DAMS SHALL BE PLACED IN THESE AREAS, SPACED EVERY 50' IN THE UPGRADIENT SLOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL LINES AND DIMENSIONS ARE PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE LINES FROM WHICH THEY ARE MEASURED UNLESS OTHERWISE  INDICATED. ALL LINES AND DIMENSIONS ARE PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE LINES FROM WHICH THEY ARE MEASURED UNLESS OTHERWISE  INDICATED. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT SIGNIFICANT CONFLICTS TO THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER FOR RESOLUTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT SIGNIFICANT CONFLICTS TO THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER FOR RESOLUTION. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN SITE PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BUILDING, STRUCTURAL OR ELECTRICAL PLANS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN SITE PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BUILDING, STRUCTURAL OR ELECTRICAL PLANS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH ANY PORTION OF SITE WORK WHICH MAY BE AFFECTED SO THAT PROPER ADJUSTMENTS TO THE SITE LAYOUT CAN BE MADE IF NECESSARY. 4. PROTECT EXISTING PROPERTY MONUMENTS AND ABUTTING PROPERTIES DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.PROTECT EXISTING PROPERTY MONUMENTS AND ABUTTING PROPERTIES DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND MATERIALS NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL SITE WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED FOR THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL SITE WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED FOR THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS DO NOT CONFLICT WITH ANY KNOWN EXISTING OR OTHER PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.  IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE DISCOVERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY PORTION OF THE SITE WORK WHICH WOULD BE AFFECTED. 2. AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUTS NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE EDGE OF THE EXISTING CURB OR PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAW CUT TO A AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUTS NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE EDGE OF THE EXISTING CURB OR PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAW CUT TO A CLEAN, SMOOTH EDGE.  BLEND NEW PAVEMENT, CURBS AND EARTHWORK SMOOTHLY INTO EXISTING BY MATCHING LINES, GRADES AND JOINTS. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING GRADES IN THE FIELD AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING GRADES IN THE FIELD AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. 4. ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE PAVEMENT FINISH GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  RIM ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE PAVEMENT FINISH GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  RIM ELEVATIONS OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND MANHOLES ARE APPROXIMATE. 5. PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES.  ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT A MINIMUM OF 1/8" PER FOOT UNLESS SPECIFIED.  ANY DISCREPANCIES NOT PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES.  ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT A MINIMUM OF 1/8" PER FOOT UNLESS SPECIFIED.  ANY DISCREPANCIES NOT ALLOWING THIS MINIMUM PITCH SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONTINUING WORK. 6. EXISTING TREES AND SHRUBS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF GRADING SHALL BE REMOVED ONLY UPON PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER. EXISTING TREES AND SHRUBS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF GRADING SHALL BE REMOVED ONLY UPON PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE, SEWER AND UTILITY FACILITIES FROM EXCESSIVE VEHICULAR LOADS DURING CONSTRUCTION.  ANY CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE, SEWER AND UTILITY FACILITIES FROM EXCESSIVE VEHICULAR LOADS DURING CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DAMAGE TO THESE FACILITIES RESULTING FROM CONSTRUCTION LOADS WILL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO COST TO OWNER. 8. EXCAVATION REQUIRED WITHIN THE PROXIMITY OF EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHALL BE DONE BY HAND.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY EXCAVATION REQUIRED WITHIN THE PROXIMITY OF EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHALL BE DONE BY HAND.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY LINES OR STRUCTURES INCURRED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE HIS WORK TO ALLOW THE FINISHED SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS TO DRAIN PROPERLY WITHOUT PUDDLING.  SPECIFICALLY, ALLOW THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE HIS WORK TO ALLOW THE FINISHED SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS TO DRAIN PROPERLY WITHOUT PUDDLING.  SPECIFICALLY, ALLOW WATER TO ESCAPE WHERE PROPOSED CURB MAY RETAIN RUNOFF PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF THE FINISH SUBGRADE AND/OR SURFACE PAVING.  PROVIDE TEMPORARY POSITIVE DRAINAGE AS REQUIRED. 10. COORDINATE UTILITY CONSTRUCTION WITH ALL TRADES AND CORRESPONDING DESIGN PLANS FOR CONNECTION TO EXISTING BUILDING AND SITE UTILITIES. COORDINATE UTILITY CONSTRUCTION WITH ALL TRADES AND CORRESPONDING DESIGN PLANS FOR CONNECTION TO EXISTING BUILDING AND SITE UTILITIES. 11. PROVIDE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC CONDUIT FOR SITE LIGHTS AS APPROPRIATE.  LIGHTS WILL BE DARK SKY COMPLIANT.PROVIDE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC CONDUIT FOR SITE LIGHTS AS APPROPRIATE.  LIGHTS WILL BE DARK SKY COMPLIANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND UTILITY NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. RESTORE ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS SHOWN ON PLANS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. RESTORE ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS SHOWN ON PLANS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 2. DEGRADE STOCKPILE AREAS AFTER REMOVAL OF SURPLUS MATERIALS. SEED THE DISTURBED AREA UNLESS WITHIN EXISTING AGRICULTURAL ACCESS AREAS. DEGRADE STOCKPILE AREAS AFTER REMOVAL OF SURPLUS MATERIALS. SEED THE DISTURBED AREA UNLESS WITHIN EXISTING AGRICULTURAL ACCESS AREAS. 3. PLANTING SEED SHALL BE SOWN IN SEASONAL CONDITIONS AS APPROPRIATE FOR GOOD SEED SURVIVAL, OR AT SUCH TIMES AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER. PLANTING SEED SHALL BE SOWN IN SEASONAL CONDITIONS AS APPROPRIATE FOR GOOD SEED SURVIVAL, OR AT SUCH TIMES AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER. 4. IF CERTAIN OF THE SEEDED AREAS DO NOT SHOW A PROMPT "CATCH", THESE SHALL BE RESEEDED AT THE SAME RATE AND IN THE SAME MANNER AS BEFORE IN IF CERTAIN OF THE SEEDED AREAS DO NOT SHOW A PROMPT "CATCH", THESE SHALL BE RESEEDED AT THE SAME RATE AND IN THE SAME MANNER AS BEFORE IN INTERVALS OF TEN (10) DAYS, WHICH PROCESS SHALL CONTINUE UNTIL A GROWTH OF GRASS IS  ESTABLISHED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA.  ESTABLISHED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA. 5. PROTECT NEWLY TOPSOILED, GRADED AND/OR SEEDED AREAS FROM TRAFFIC AND EROSION. KEEP AREAS FREE OF TRASH AND DEBRIS RESULTING FROM LANDSCAPE PROTECT NEWLY TOPSOILED, GRADED AND/OR SEEDED AREAS FROM TRAFFIC AND EROSION. KEEP AREAS FREE OF TRASH AND DEBRIS RESULTING FROM LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR OPERATIONS. 6. REPAIR AND RE-ESTABLISH GRADES IN SETTLED, ERODED AND RUTTED AREAS TO THE SPECIFIED GRADE AND TOLERANCES. REPAIR AND RE-ESTABLISH GRADES IN SETTLED, ERODED AND RUTTED AREAS TO THE SPECIFIED GRADE AND TOLERANCES. 7. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE MINIMUM GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE MINIMUM GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE ASSOCIATION. 8. ANY PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS OF PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE MADE WITH MATERIAL EQUIVALENT TO THE DESIRED MATERIAL IN OVERALL FORM, HEIGHT. BRANCHING ANY PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS OF PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE MADE WITH MATERIAL EQUIVALENT TO THE DESIRED MATERIAL IN OVERALL FORM, HEIGHT. BRANCHING HABIT, FLOWER, LEAF, COLOR, FRUIT AND CULTURE. PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS WILL ONLY BE CONSIDERED IF SUBMITTED WITH ENUMERATED REASONS WHY SUBSTITUTIONS ARE PROPOSED. 9. ALL PLANTING BEDS TO BE FILLED WITH SOIL AND CROWNED ABOVE ADJACENT LAWN OR IMPROVED AREAS. ALL PLANTING BEDS TO BE MULCHED WITH AGED PINE ALL PLANTING BEDS TO BE FILLED WITH SOIL AND CROWNED ABOVE ADJACENT LAWN OR IMPROVED AREAS. ALL PLANTING BEDS TO BE MULCHED WITH AGED PINE BARK MULCH TO A DEPTH OF THREE (3) INCHES. EXCEPTION: WITHIN 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, MAINTAIN EXISTING GRADES. 10. CAUTION SHALL BE USED NOT TO EXTEND MULCH LAYER ABOVE SOIL LEVEL AT TRUNK/STEMS OF INSTALLED PLANT MATERIAL. CAUTION SHALL BE USED NOT TO EXTEND MULCH LAYER ABOVE SOIL LEVEL AT TRUNK/STEMS OF INSTALLED PLANT MATERIAL. 11. PROVIDE FIVE (5) FOOT DIAMETER MULCH CIRCLE AROUND ALL INDIVIDUAL TREE PLANTINGS AND CONTINUOUS MULCH BED AROUND SHRUB PLANTINGS. PROVIDE FIVE (5) FOOT DIAMETER MULCH CIRCLE AROUND ALL INDIVIDUAL TREE PLANTINGS AND CONTINUOUS MULCH BED AROUND SHRUB PLANTINGS. 12. VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY LINES PRIOR TO PLANTING AND REPORT ANY CONFLICTS TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY LINES PRIOR TO PLANTING AND REPORT ANY CONFLICTS TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 13. PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BEAR SAME RELATIONSHIP TO GRADE AS THEY BORE TO GRADE IN THE NURSERY. PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BEAR SAME RELATIONSHIP TO GRADE AS THEY BORE TO GRADE IN THE NURSERY. 14. TOPSOIL STRIPPED FROM THE SITE AND PROPERLY STOCKPILED PRIOR TO APPLICATION MAY, UPON APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, BE USED FOR TOPSOIL STRIPPED FROM THE SITE AND PROPERLY STOCKPILED PRIOR TO APPLICATION MAY, UPON APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, BE USED FOR PREPARATION OF PLANTING BEDS. IT SHOULD BE FREE OF LARGE (ONE (1) INCH OR GREATER) COBBLES, ROOTS, OLD SOD, TRASH, WOOD OR OTHER CONTAMINANTS AND BE OF FRIABLE CONSISTENCY AND SUITABLE FOR PLANT GROWTH. 15. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TOPSOIL. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FERTILE, FRIABLE, NATURAL AND PRODUCTIVE TOPSOIL OF GOOD CLAY--LOAM TYPE.  IT THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TOPSOIL. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FERTILE, FRIABLE, NATURAL AND PRODUCTIVE TOPSOIL OF GOOD CLAY--LOAM TYPE.  IT SHALL BE FREE OF WEED SEEDS.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE WITHOUT ADMIXTURE OF SUBSOIL AND SHALL BE REASONABLY FREE OF STONES, LUMPS, ROOTS, STICKS AND OTHER FOREIGN MATTER.  TOPSOIL SHALL NOT BE WORKED OR APPLIED IN A MUDDY OR WET CONDITION. 16. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP AND REMOVE ANY DEBRIS FROM THE SITE CAUSED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP AND REMOVE ANY DEBRIS FROM THE SITE CAUSED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR. 17. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR WHILE THE PROJECT IS UNDERWAY.PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR WHILE THE PROJECT IS UNDERWAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE WALL/BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EROSION CONTROL & SILTATION DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE EDGE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN PRIOR TO THE EROSION CONTROL & SILTATION DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE EDGE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. 2. ALL STOCKPILED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED TO PREVENT EROSION AND LOCATED OUTSIDE ALL WETLAND BUFFERS AND RIVERFRONT AREA. ALL STOCKPILED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED TO PREVENT EROSION AND LOCATED OUTSIDE ALL WETLAND BUFFERS AND RIVERFRONT AREA. 3. ALL DEBRIS GENERATED DURING SITE PREPARATION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE LEGALLY DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE. ALL DEBRIS GENERATED DURING SITE PREPARATION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE LEGALLY DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE. 4. ALL TOPSOIL ENCOUNTERED WITHIN WORK AREA SHALL BE STRIPPED TO ITS FULL DEPTH AND STOCKPILED FOR REUSE.  EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF ALL TOPSOIL ENCOUNTERED WITHIN WORK AREA SHALL BE STRIPPED TO ITS FULL DEPTH AND STOCKPILED FOR REUSE.  EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF ONSITE AS DIRECTED BY OWNER.  TOPSOIL PILES SHALL REMAIN SEGREGATED FROM EXCAVATED SUBSURFACE SOIL MATERIALS. 5. ALL POINTS OF CONSTRUCTION EGRESS OR INGRESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC ROADS.  ANY SEDIMENT ALL POINTS OF CONSTRUCTION EGRESS OR INGRESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC ROADS.  ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR PARKING AREAS SHALL BE SWEPT AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY. 6. DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY SPRINKLING WATER OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS AS NECESSARY, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE. DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY SPRINKLING WATER OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS AS NECESSARY, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE. 7. CATCH BASIN FILTERS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL PROPOSED DRAIN INLETS PRIOR TO PERMANENT PAVEMENT TO CONTROL SILTATION. CATCH BASIN FILTERS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL PROPOSED DRAIN INLETS PRIOR TO PERMANENT PAVEMENT TO CONTROL SILTATION. 8. CLEAN AND MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL BARRIER AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS TO ENSURE ITS CONTINUED FUNCTIONALITY. CLEAN AND MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL BARRIER AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS TO ENSURE ITS CONTINUED FUNCTIONALITY. 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE STRUCTURES WITHIN THE LIMIT OF WORK AT THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE STRUCTURES WITHIN THE LIMIT OF WORK AT THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL SILTATION DEVICES AFTER REVEGETATION OF DISTURBED AREAS AND AFTER WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL SILTATION DEVICES AFTER REVEGETATION OF DISTURBED AREAS AND AFTER WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT ENGINEER. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION MEASURES ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS SOON AS PRACTICAL BUT NOT MORE THAN THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION MEASURES ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS SOON AS PRACTICAL BUT NOT MORE THAN 14 DAYS AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY SWALES, BERMS, DETENTION BASINS OR OTHER MITIGATION MEASURES TO PREVENT DOWNSTREAM FLOODING DURING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY SWALES, BERMS, DETENTION BASINS OR OTHER MITIGATION MEASURES TO PREVENT DOWNSTREAM FLOODING DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. THE METHODS USED AND THE EXTENT OF MEASURES IMPLEMENTED WILL BE BASED ON ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS. 13. SEDIMENT FROM THE STORMWATER RUNOFF IS PROHIBITED FROM BEING DISCHARGED INTO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION EROSION CONTROL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
321A CHARGER (REAR) STREET CITY OF REVERE CITY HALL 281 BROADWAY REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS 02151

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF ALL EXISTING WATER, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRICAL, AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES ONSITE WHICH SERVE BUILDINGS OR CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF ALL EXISTING WATER, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRICAL, AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES ONSITE WHICH SERVE BUILDINGS OR STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL UTILITY REMOVAL WITH RESPECTIVE UTILITY PROVIDERS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF EXISTING STAIRS, WALKS, BULKHEADS, DECKS, CONC. PADS, OTHER HARDSCAPE FEATURES AND/OR BUILDING CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF EXISTING STAIRS, WALKS, BULKHEADS, DECKS, CONC. PADS, OTHER HARDSCAPE FEATURES AND/OR BUILDING ACCESSORIES ASSOCIATED WITH WITH DWELLINGS OR STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED. 3. ALL ITEMS TO BE REMOVED, WHETHER SPECIFIED HERON OR NOT, SHALL BE PART OF THE SCOPE OF WORK.  ALL ITEMS TO BE REMOVED, WHETHER SPECIFIED HERON OR NOT, SHALL BE PART OF THE SCOPE OF WORK.  4. THE SITE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING SITE SECURITY AND PUBLIC SAFETY THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE SITE WORK.  ALL WORK AND THE SITE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING SITE SECURITY AND PUBLIC SAFETY THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE SITE WORK.  ALL WORK AND SAFETY MEASURES SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS.   5. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE FENCING (6' TALL CHAIN LINK) AND EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS AROUND THE WORK AREA PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE FENCING (6' TALL CHAIN LINK) AND EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS AROUND THE WORK AREA PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY WORK.  CONSTRUCTION FENCING AND ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE SITE WORK.  6. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT PADS AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE ALL VEHICULAR TRAFFIC LEAVING THE SITE MUST CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT PADS AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE ALL VEHICULAR TRAFFIC LEAVING THE SITE MUST CROSS A PAD.  CONTRACTOR SHALL WASH VEHICLES IF NECESSARY TO PREVENT THE TRACKING OF DEBRIS ONTO PUBLIC WAYS.   7. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL PUBLIC WAYS REMAIN CLEAN AND FREE OF DEBRIS RESULTING FROM THE CONSTRUCTION SITE THROUGHOUT CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL PUBLIC WAYS REMAIN CLEAN AND FREE OF DEBRIS RESULTING FROM THE CONSTRUCTION SITE THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT. 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL MEASURES NECESSARY TO MINIMIZE DUST ONSITE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL MEASURES NECESSARY TO MINIMIZE DUST ONSITE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY AND ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS.CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY AND ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEMOLITION NOTES:



N

DRAWING TITLE:

SEAL:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CONSULTANT:

ISSUE/REVISION:

KEY PLAN:

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

DATE & TIME PRINTED:

ARCHITECTURE

PLANNING

INTERIOR DESIGN

ENGINEERING

BOSTON

PORTLAND

529 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3303

BOSTON, MA  02129

TEL. 617.723.7100

FAX. 617.723.9113

500 WASHINGTON AVE

PORTLAND, ME  04103

TEL. 207.582.2400

FAX. 207.582.8320

P:\6354_ 321 REAR CHARGER ST, REVERE, MA\CAD\CIVIL 3D\6354_ SITE.DWG

5/18/2021 3:04:44 PM

CJR

DSK

MAI-6354

CITY OF REVERE DPW

321R CHARGER

STREET,REVERE MA 02151

NEW DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC WORKS

FACILITY

WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447

69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208
WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

 M E R I D I A N
A S S O C I A T E S

1 6/25/21 DD SUBMISSION

2 7/21/21 60% DD SUBMISSION

3 8/11/21 100% CD SUBMISSION

LAYOUT AND MATERIALS

PLAN

C-100

1"=20'

6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN EASEMENT (10.00' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY RUMNEY FLATS APARTMENTS LLC ASSESSORS PARCEL 27-446445F-1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERSEY BARRIER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCKS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN PALETTES/DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PLAYGROUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH FULL OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHWL EL=4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' OUTER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE AE ELEVATION=8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING F.F.E.=11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SALT SHED 2,400± S.F.F.F.E.=11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SWEEPINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN CLEANINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE STORAGE BINS WITH INTERLOCKING CONCRETE BLOCKS (TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROLLING FENCE (DETAILS BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROLLING FENCE (DETAILS BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FUELING DISPENSER AREA (DETAILS BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FUELING DISPENSER AREA (DETAILS BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 10,000 GALLON, 12' BRINE TANK (DETAILS BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPENCER TURBINE VAC EQUIPMENT (DETAILS BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GENERATOR (DETAILS BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRANSFORMER (DETAILS BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD MOUNTED FAST CHARGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6000 GALLON ABOVEGROUND FUEL TANK (DETAILS BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE SIGN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH GRANITE CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1:1 RIP RAP SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1:1 RIP RAP SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPED AREA. TO BE DESIGNED LATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AUTHORIZED ACCESS ONLY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AUTHORIZED ACCESS ONLY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD MOUNTED REGULAR CHARGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD MOUNTED FAST CHARGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD MOUNTED FAST CHARGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD MOUNTED REGULAR CHARGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD MOUNTED FAST CHARGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD MOUNTED REGULAR CHARGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARGER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(40' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING WATER LINES BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSCHEDULE OF DIMENSIONAL CONTROLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM PRINCIPAL BUILDING COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREQUIREMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
USABLE OPEN SPACE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONTAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING DISTRICT: TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRISE DISTRICT (TED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.7%%P FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.4%%P FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
196,456%%P S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.2%%P FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.7%%P FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.1%%P FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
196,456%%P S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.2%%P FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR):

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM HEIGHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM STORIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM FENCE HEIGHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
<50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING TABLE REQUIRED:   37,407 SF PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING   1 SPACE PER 1000 SF = 38 SPACES TOTAL REQUIRED = 38 SPACES PROVIDED:   REGULAR PARKING SPACES = 48 SPACES   ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES = 3 SPACES TOTAL PROVIDED = 51 SPACES



N

DRAWING TITLE:

SEAL:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CONSULTANT:

ISSUE/REVISION:

KEY PLAN:

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

DATE & TIME PRINTED:

ARCHITECTURE

PLANNING

INTERIOR DESIGN

ENGINEERING

BOSTON

PORTLAND

529 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3303

BOSTON, MA  02129

TEL. 617.723.7100

FAX. 617.723.9113

500 WASHINGTON AVE

PORTLAND, ME  04103

TEL. 207.582.2400

FAX. 207.582.8320

P:\6354_ 321 REAR CHARGER ST, REVERE, MA\CAD\CIVIL 3D\6354_ SITE.DWG

5/18/2021 3:04:44 PM

CJR

DSK

MAI-6354

CITY OF REVERE DPW

321R CHARGER

STREET,REVERE MA 02151

NEW DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC WORKS

FACILITY

WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447

69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208
WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

 M E R I D I A N
A S S O C I A T E S

1 6/25/21 DD SUBMISSION

2 7/21/21 60% DD SUBMISSION

3 8/11/21 100% CD SUBMISSION

GRADING AND DRAINAGE

PLAN

C-200

1"=20'

6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN EASEMENT (10.00' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY RUMNEY FLATS APARTMENTS LLC ASSESSORS PARCEL 27-446445F-1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERSEY BARRIER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCKS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN PALETTES/DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PLAYGROUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH FULL OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHWL EL=4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' OUTER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVa=5.7 INVb=5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(a)=4.8 INV(b)=6.0 INV(c)=5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE AE ELEVATION=8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING F.F.E.=11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SALT SHED 2,400± S.F.F.F.E.=11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUBSURFACE INFILTRATION FACILITY (80 CULTEC CONTACTOR 100HD UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB4 RIM=9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB3 RIM=9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB2 RIM=10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB9 RIM=10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB8 RIM=10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB5 RIM=9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB6 RIM=10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB7 RIM=10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH3 RIM=9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH6 RIM=10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH9 RIM=10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH10 RIM=11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH11 RIM=10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH1 RIM=10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH5 RIM=9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB1 RIM=10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH2 RIM=9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1:1 RIP RAP SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1:1 RIP RAP SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH8 RIM=11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH7 RIM=10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTECH STORMFILTER UNIT RIM=9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH4 RIM=9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPED AREA. TO BE DESIGNED LATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARGER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(40' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING WATER LINES BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"-38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"-60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED E.S.H.G.W. ELEV.=5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=9.2±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT TP-1TP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C LAYER:  CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING @ 44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDOX @ 40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2020 CONDUCTED BY: CHRISTOPHER S. BROYLES, SE (13780) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNOFFICIAL SOILS INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING @ 56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"-41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
41"-54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED E.S.H.G.W. ELEV.=6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=9.4±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT TP-2TP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C LAYER:  CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING @ 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING @ 60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF HOLE @ 108±"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"-66"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O HORIZON:  ORGANIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESHGW @ 40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESHGW @ 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"-50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50"-96"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED E.S.H.G.W. ELEV.=1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=10.8±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT TP-3TP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C LAYER:  CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING @ 108"

AutoCAD SHX Text
96"-148"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O HORIZON:  ORGANIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESHGW @ 108"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"-44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44"-?"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED E.S.H.G.W. ELEV.=8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=11.7±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT TP-4TP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C LAYER:  CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING @ 45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
?"-120"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O HORIZON:  ORGANIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESHGW @ 45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF HOLE @ 120"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"-54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"-92"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED E.S.H.G.W. ELEV.=5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=10.4±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT TP-5TP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  LAYER:  CLAY LOAM1 LAYER:  CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING @ 64"

AutoCAD SHX Text
92"-128"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  LAYER:  CLAY LOAM2 LAYER:  CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESHGW @ 64"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"-48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"-115"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=9.6±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT TP-6TP-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C LAYER:  CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESHGW NOT IDENTIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
115"-126"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O HORIZON:  ORGANIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"-52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52"-64"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED E.S.H.G.W. ELEV.=8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=11.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT TP-7TP-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C LAYER:  CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING @ 40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2020 CONDUCTED BY: CHRISTOPHER S. BROYLES, SE (13780) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNOFFICIAL SOILS INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESHGW @ 40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT COLLAPSED BEFORE VERIFYING C LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-CUT ON FRONT CAP BOLT OF HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT SPIKE SET IN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY BENCHMARK CHART:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



N

DRAWING TITLE:

SEAL:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CONSULTANT:

ISSUE/REVISION:

KEY PLAN:

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

DATE & TIME PRINTED:

ARCHITECTURE

PLANNING

INTERIOR DESIGN

ENGINEERING

BOSTON

PORTLAND

529 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3303

BOSTON, MA  02129

TEL. 617.723.7100

FAX. 617.723.9113

500 WASHINGTON AVE

PORTLAND, ME  04103

TEL. 207.582.2400

FAX. 207.582.8320

P:\6354_ 321 REAR CHARGER ST, REVERE, MA\CAD\CIVIL 3D\6354_ SITE.DWG

5/18/2021 3:04:44 PM

CJR

DSK

MAI-6354

CITY OF REVERE DPW

321R CHARGER

STREET,REVERE MA 02151

NEW DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC WORKS

FACILITY

WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447

69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208
WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

 M E R I D I A N
A S S O C I A T E S

1 6/25/21 DD SUBMISSION

2 7/21/21 60% DD SUBMISSION

3 8/11/21 100% CD SUBMISSION

UTILITY PLAN

C-300

1"=20'

6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN EASEMENT (10.00' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY RUMNEY FLATS APARTMENTS LLC ASSESSORS PARCEL 27-446445F-1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERSEY BARRIER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCKS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN PALETTES/DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PLAYGROUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH FULL OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHWL EL=4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' OUTER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVa=5.7 INVb=5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(a)=4.8 INV(b)=6.0 INV(c)=5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(a)=7.5 INV(b)=9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE AE ELEVATION=8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING F.F.E.=11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SALT SHED 2,400± S.F.F.F.E.=11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUBSURFACE INFILTRATION FACILITY (80 CULTEC CONTACTOR 100HD UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB4 RIM=9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB3 RIM=9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB2 RIM=10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB9 RIM=10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB8 RIM=10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB5 RIM=9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB6 RIM=10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB7 RIM=10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH3 RIM=9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=4.9 INV.(b)=4.3 INV.(c)=4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH6 RIM=10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=4.6 INV.(b)=6.1 INV.(c)=6.3 INV.(d)=4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH9 RIM=10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=5.3 INV.(b)=6.1 INV.(c)=5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH10 RIM=11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=5.7 INV.(b)=5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH11 RIM=10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=6.5 INV.(b)=6.1 INV.(c)=6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH1 RIM=10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=6.2 INV.(b)=5.6 INV.(c)=5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=12' S=0.040 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH5 RIM=9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=1.2 INV.(b)=1.2 INV.(c)=1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=132' S=0.005 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=105' S=0.006 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=3' S=0.033 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=55' S=0.005 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=41' S=0.007 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=82' S=0.006 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=4' S=0.025 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=122' S=0.006 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=5' S=0.020 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=8' S=0.013 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=111' S=0.005 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=90' S=0.006 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=3' S=0.033 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" SDR 35 PVC SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=3' S=0.033 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCB1 RIM=10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=112' S=0.005 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=4' S=0.025 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=4' S=0.025 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH2 RIM=9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=5.4 INV.(b)=4.9 INV.(c)=4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE SHALL BE CORE DRILLED AND THE SEWER TROUGH RECONFIGURED FOR THE PROPOSED SEWER LINE. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY SEWER INVERTS BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH8 RIM=11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=7.9 INV.(b)=7.8 INV.(c)=7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH7 RIM=10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=7.8 INV.(b)=7.8 INV.(c)=7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=14' S=0.100 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE MANIFOLD INV.=7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE MANIFOLD INV.=7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" HDPE L=14' S=0.014 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE SHALL CONNECT TO EXISTING GAS LINE AND THE REMAINDER OF THE EXISTING UPSTREAM GAS LINE SHALL BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE AND CABLE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE AND METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" DI FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTECH STORMFILTER UNIT RIM=9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. IN=3.4 INV. OUT=1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH4 RIM=9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.(a)=3.8 INV.(b)=3.6 INV.(c)=5.1 INV.(d)=3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING WATER LINES BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT PROPOSED ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE AND CABLE LINES TO EXISTING UTILITY POLE IN PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1.5" DOMESTIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARGER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(40' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING WATER LINES BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'



N

DRAWING TITLE:

SEAL:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CONSULTANT:

ISSUE/REVISION:

KEY PLAN:

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

DATE & TIME PRINTED:

ARCHITECTURE

PLANNING

INTERIOR DESIGN

ENGINEERING

BOSTON

PORTLAND

529 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3303

BOSTON, MA  02129

TEL. 617.723.7100

FAX. 617.723.9113

500 WASHINGTON AVE

PORTLAND, ME  04103

TEL. 207.582.2400

FAX. 207.582.8320

P:\6354_ 321 REAR CHARGER ST, REVERE, MA\CAD\CIVIL 3D\6354_ SITE.DWG

5/18/2021 3:04:44 PM

CJR

DSK

MAI-6354

CITY OF REVERE DPW

321R CHARGER

STREET,REVERE MA 02151

NEW DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC WORKS

FACILITY

WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447

69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208
WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

 M E R I D I A N
A S S O C I A T E S

1 6/25/21 DD SUBMISSION

2 7/21/21 60% DD SUBMISSION

3 8/11/21 100% CD SUBMISSION

EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN

C-400

1"=20'

6.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN EASEMENT (10.00' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY RUMNEY FLATS APARTMENTS LLC ASSESSORS PARCEL 27-446445F-1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERSEY BARRIER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCKS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILE OF WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN PALETTES/DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PLAYGROUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH FULL OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHWL EL=4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' INNER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' OUTER RIPARIAN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVa=5.7 INVb=5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(a)=4.8 INV(b)=6.0 INV(c)=5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(a)=7.5 INV(b)=9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE AE ELEVATION=8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING F.F.E.=11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SALT SHED 2,400± S.F.F.F.E.=11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUBSURFACE INFILTRATION FACILITY (80 CULTEC CONTACTOR 100HD UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL SOCK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL SOCK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL SOCK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL SOCK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARGER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(40' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY 321 CHARGER ST RLTY TRUST ASSESSORS PARCEL 30-447-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING WATER LINES BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'



N

DRAWING TITLE:

SEAL:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CONSULTANT:

ISSUE/REVISION:

KEY PLAN:

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

DATE & TIME PRINTED:

ARCHITECTURE

PLANNING

INTERIOR DESIGN

ENGINEERING

BOSTON

PORTLAND

529 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3303

BOSTON, MA  02129

TEL. 617.723.7100

FAX. 617.723.9113

500 WASHINGTON AVE

PORTLAND, ME  04103

TEL. 207.582.2400

FAX. 207.582.8320

P:\6354_ 321 REAR CHARGER ST, REVERE, MA\CAD\CIVIL 3D\6354_ SITE.DWG

5/18/2021 3:04:44 PM

CJR

DSK

MAI-6354

CITY OF REVERE DPW

321R CHARGER

STREET,REVERE MA 02151

NEW DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC WORKS

FACILITY

WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447

69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208
WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

 M E R I D I A N
A S S O C I A T E S

1 6/25/21 DD SUBMISSION

2 7/21/21 60% DD SUBMISSION

3 8/11/21 100% CD SUBMISSION

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 1

C-500

AS NOTED

I
N

S
I
D

E
 
V

A
U

L
T

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

6
'
 
 
T

Y
P

I
C

A
L

ALTERNATE PIPE

LOCATION (TYP)

H
Y

D
R

A
U

L
I
C

 
D

R
O

P

(
H

)
 
I
N

L
E

T
 
I
N

V
.

T
O

 
O

U
T

L
E

T
 
I
N

V
.

6
'
-
0

"

12'-0"

FLOW SPREADER & BAFFLE

WALL (TYP OF 2)

PERMANENT

POOL ELEV.

ENERGY

DISSIPATOR

STORMFILTER

CARTRIDGE

(4'-5")

1
'
-
6

"

FILTRATION BAY

OUTLET

BAY

STORMFILTER

CARTRIDGE

FLOW KIT

(3'-7")

1
'
-
6

"

STEP

CONTRACTOR TO GROUT TO

FINISHED GRADE

GRADE

RING/RISERS

PLAN VIEW

VAULT STYLE: INLET BAY - OUTLET BAY

INLET BAY

FLOW

INLET PIPE

INLET

SECTION A-A

OUTLET

AA

TOP SLAB ACCESS

SEE FRAME AND

COVER DETAIL

6" CONCRETE

WALL WIDTH

MAY VARY

REGIONALLY

OUTLET PIPE

6.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USUBSURFACE INFILTRATION FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INTERNAL COUPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSPECTION PORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THREADED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME TO GRADE H20 LOADING REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULTEC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTION PORT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USUBSURFACE INFILTRATION FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 80 CULTEC CONTACTOR 100HD UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF STONE AND FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSPECTION PORT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVLV FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HDPE OUTLET INV=8.2 (TYP OF ALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVLV FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 ROWS x 10 CHAMBERS PER ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE MANIFOLD PIPE INV=7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH#7 INVa=7.8 INVb=7.8 INVc=7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE MANIFOLD PIPE INV=7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HDPE INLET INV=7.8 (TYP OF ALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL, SUBSOIL, UNSUITABLE MATERIAL BENEATH THE INFILTRATION REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL, SUBSOIL, UNSUITABLE MATERIAL BENEATH THE INFILTRATION FACILITY AND WITHIN 5' HORIZONTALLY OF PROPOSED INFILTRATION FACILITIES AND REPLACE WITH SAND CONFORMING TO 310 CMR 15.255(3), MASSACHUSETTS STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CODE, TITLE V. 2. CULTEC No. 66L WOVEN GEOTEXTILE (FOR SCOUR PROTECTION) TO BE PLACED CULTEC No. 66L WOVEN GEOTEXTILE (FOR SCOUR PROTECTION) TO BE PLACED BENEATH HVLV SFCx2 FEED CONNECTORS AND BENEATH ALL INLET/OUTLET PIPES. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW BY MERIDIAN CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW BY MERIDIAN ASSOCIATES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH40 PVC PIPE RISER WITH CULTEC INSPECTION COVER OR FLOOR BOX FRAME AND LID (NEENAH R-7506 OR EQUAL) W/S.S. CAP SCREW LID CLOSURE - MINIMUM 2 PER FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULTEC CONTACTOR 100HD STANDARD UNIT  (36"W x 96"L x 12.5"H)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI 140 FILTER WEAVE TO ENCLOSE ENTIRE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 ROWS OF UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN VIEW FOR INLET AND OUTLET INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" TO 2" DOUBLE WASHED CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP EL: 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT. CULTEC EL: 7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT. STONE EL: 7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GRAVEL BASE UNDER PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVLV SFCx2 FEED CONNECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMH#8 INVa=7.9 INVb=7.8 INVc=7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONTECH STORMFILTER UNIT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	THIS DETAIL IS SHOWN FOR SCHEMATIC PURPOSES ONLY.  THIS SYSTEM SHALL BE THIS DETAIL IS SHOWN FOR SCHEMATIC PURPOSES ONLY.  THIS SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY CONTECH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCATCHBASIN WITH OIL DEBRIS TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 48" DIAMETER CATCHBASIN MANHOLE AS MANUFACTURED BY SHEA CONCRETE 48" DIAMETER CATCHBASIN MANHOLE AS MANUFACTURED BY SHEA CONCRETE PRODUCTS OR EQUAL. 2. CONCRETE: 4,000 PSI MINIMUM AFTER 28 DAYS. CONCRETE: 4,000 PSI MINIMUM AFTER 28 DAYS. 3. REINFORCED STEEL CONFORMS TO LATEST ASTM A185 SPEC.  0.12 SQ IN/LINEAL REINFORCED STEEL CONFORMS TO LATEST ASTM A185 SPEC.  0.12 SQ IN/LINEAL FT AND 0.12 SQ IN (BOTH WAYS) BASE BOTTOM. 4. H-20 DESIGN LOADING PER AASHTO HS-20-44; ASTM C478 SPEC FOR H-20 DESIGN LOADING PER AASHTO HS-20-44; ASTM C478 SPEC FOR PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE MANHOLE SECTIONS. 5. PROVIDE EXTERIOR DAMPPROOFING AS REQUIRED.PROVIDE EXTERIOR DAMPPROOFING AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-SHRINK GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF  " CRUSHED STONE TO 34" CRUSHED STONE TO MINIMIZE UNEVEN SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CASTING IN GROUT AND GROUT ALL AROUND TO 4" ABOVE THE FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO GRADE WITH COURSES OF BRICK (SEAL INSIDE AND OUT WITH HYDRAULIC CEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" DIAMETER MA STANDARD MH FRAME AND GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINE STANDARD PRECAST HEIGHT SECTIONS AS NEEDED TO BRING MANHOLE RIM TO REQUIRED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDWATER RESCUE "ELIMINATOR" OIL DEBRIS TRAP OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDRAIN MANHOLE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 48" DIAMETER DRAIN MANHOLE AS MANUFACTURED BY SHEA CONCRETE 48" DIAMETER DRAIN MANHOLE AS MANUFACTURED BY SHEA CONCRETE PRODUCTS OR EQUAL. 2. CONCRETE: 4,000 PSI MINIMUM AFTER 28 DAYS. CONCRETE: 4,000 PSI MINIMUM AFTER 28 DAYS. 3. REINFORCED STEEL CONFORMS TO LATEST ASTM A185 SPEC.  0.12 SQ IN/LINEAL REINFORCED STEEL CONFORMS TO LATEST ASTM A185 SPEC.  0.12 SQ IN/LINEAL FT AND 0.12 SQ IN (BOTH WAYS) BASE BOTTOM. 4. H-20 DESIGN LOADING PER AASHTO HS-20-44; ASTM C478 SPEC FOR H-20 DESIGN LOADING PER AASHTO HS-20-44; ASTM C478 SPEC FOR PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE MANHOLE SECTIONS. 5. BUTYL RESIN SECTION JOINT CONFORMS TO LATEST ASTM C990 SPEC. BUTYL RESIN SECTION JOINT CONFORMS TO LATEST ASTM C990 SPEC. 6. STEEL REINFORCED COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC STEP CONFORMS TO STEEL REINFORCED COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC STEP CONFORMS TO LATEST ASTM C478 SPEC. 7. PROVIDE EXTERIOR DAMPPROOFING AS REQUIRED.PROVIDE EXTERIOR DAMPPROOFING AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE PIPE SLEEVE OR NON-SHRINK GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF  " CRUSHED STONE TO 34" CRUSHED STONE TO MINIMIZE UNEVEN SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CASTING IN GROUT AND GROUT ALL AROUND TO 4" ABOVE THE FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO GRADE WITH COURSES OF BRICK (SEAL INSIDE AND OUT WITH HYDRAULIC CEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" DIAMETER MA STANDARD MH FRAME AND COVER WITH "DRAIN" LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINE STANDARD PRECAST HEIGHT SECTIONS AS NEEDED TO BRING MANHOLE RIM TO REQUIRED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTYL RESIN OR MORTAR JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHRUST BLOCK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE AGAINST

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEE-PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE AGAINST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLUG ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE AGAINST

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEND-PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ENGINEER BECAUSE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINED OTHERWISE BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH TABLE BELOW, UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRENGTH OF 2000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM COMPREHENSIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKS SHALL HAVE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOR THRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 28 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN (IN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE OF BEARING AREAS (S.F.), AGAINST APPROVED UNDISTURBED NATURAL MATERIAL (MIN. OF 4 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMED SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPING SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
& BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTAPPING VALVE AND SLEEVE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEWER TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORING AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION.PROVIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 3'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH= D + 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH        ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPEC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" LOAM & SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPAVED     PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PAVEMENT DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHD M2.01.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL BEDDING AND COMMON FILL IN 6 INCH LIFTS AND COMPACT TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER SERVICE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM & SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON    FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PAVEMENT DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPEC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH          ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH = D + 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 3'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM DEPTH OF WATER MAIN FROM TOP OF PIPE TO FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE FIVE (5) FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHD M1.04.0 (SAND) FOR WATER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF TRENCH EXCAVATION. PROVIDE SHEETING AND SHORING AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER DOMESTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MANHOLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORROSION WITH AN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-SHRINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTOR (OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED METAL TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOR-N-SEAL II FLEXIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORED OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE FACE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKOR-N-SEAL CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR STEEL KORBAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANODIZED ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOF GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGE EXPANDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MANHOLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTONE RIPRAP SLOPE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE SMALLER STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ALL OPENINGS EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONG THE FACE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC (10oz MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP STONES  (MINIMUM SIZE OF STONES SHALL BE 6" MINUS PLACED AT A 1:1 SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 12" OF CLEAN GRANULAR FILL MATERIAL  COMPACTED TO 95%  OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDRAIN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM & SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON    FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PAVEMENT DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPEC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH          ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH= D + 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 3'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE  DRAINAGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHD M2.01.1 CRUSHED STONE SPEC. TO MIDPOINT OF DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF TRENCH EXCAVATION. PROVIDE SHEETING AND SHORING AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT AND GATE VALVE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x6"x6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1" CRUSHED STONE TO MIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 6" ABOVE DRAINHOLES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT STONE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID SLEEVE COUPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" D.I. WATER PIPE SEGMENT EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CALDWELL COUPLING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 4 CUBIC FEET OF 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT SEATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DUCTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW/ MECHANICAL JOINT COUPLING



N

DRAWING TITLE:

SEAL:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CONSULTANT:

ISSUE/REVISION:

KEY PLAN:

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

DATE & TIME PRINTED:

ARCHITECTURE

PLANNING

INTERIOR DESIGN

ENGINEERING

BOSTON

PORTLAND

529 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3303

BOSTON, MA  02129

TEL. 617.723.7100

FAX. 617.723.9113

500 WASHINGTON AVE

PORTLAND, ME  04103

TEL. 207.582.2400

FAX. 207.582.8320

P:\6354_ 321 REAR CHARGER ST, REVERE, MA\CAD\CIVIL 3D\6354_ SITE.DWG

5/18/2021 3:04:44 PM

CJR

DSK

MAI-6354

CITY OF REVERE DPW

321R CHARGER

STREET,REVERE MA 02151

NEW DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC WORKS

FACILITY

WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447

69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208
WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

 M E R I D I A N
A S S O C I A T E S

1 6/25/21 DD SUBMISSION

2 7/21/21 60% DD SUBMISSION

3 8/11/21 100% CD SUBMISSION

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 2

C-501

AS NOTED

Ô

                        INSTALLATION:

                         COMPONENTS:

Groundscapes Express, Inc.

Ô

Ô

Ô

Ô
Ô

Ô

Ô

Ô

Ô Ô

Varies

Cap Block, Secure to Freestanding

Block with Polyurethane Sealant, or

Optional Rebar Embedded in Concrete

Section View

Freestanding Garden Block with

 Two (2) Continuous Reinforcing Bars,

Filled with Cast-in-Place Concrete, as

Designed by Wall Design Engineer

Freestanding Wall Blocks

Retaining Wall Blocks

6.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR0TECTED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
With the newest technology and equipment, sections can be constructed on site in lengths from 1' to 100'. Sections can also be delivered to the site in lengths from 1' to 8'. The flexibility of           allows it to conform to any contour or terrain while holding a slightly round shape at 8" high by 8" wide. Where section ends meet, there shall be an overlap of 6" or greater.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE CASING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLER INGREDIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 737 Wrentham, MA 02093 (508) 384-7140

AutoCAD SHX Text
For more information visit: www.groundscapesexpress.com or contact us at:

AutoCAD SHX Text
100% organic hessian.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A blend of coarse and fine compost and shredded wood. Particle sizes: 100% passing a 3" screen; 90-100% passing a 1" screen; 70-100% passing a 0.75" screen; 30-75% passing  a 0.25" screen. Weight: Approx. 310 lbs./cu.yd.  (Ave. 11.5 lbs./l.f.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
FiberRoot Mulch

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Min. Overlap

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filte

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR0TECTED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uUNION TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELOCITY REDUCTION  AND SETTLEMENT ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR0TECTED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uUNION END VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELOCITY REDUCTION  AND SETTLEMENT ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR0TECTED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION END VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFILTERMITT 2:1 SLOPES OR LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR STEEL COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE PLACED AT ALL ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINTS ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CRUSHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SACKS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND SILT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN ACCUMULATED TO ALLOW CATCH BASIN TO FUNCTION PROPERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILTSACK AS MANUFACTURED BY ACF ENVIRONMENTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCATCH BASIN FILTER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
FilterMitt

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AT 2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TROWELED CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRISTLE-BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x6" W1.4 x W1.4 WELDED WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" COMPACTED PROCESSED GRAVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CEMENT CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT SPACING EVERY 20' O.C. TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT SPACING EVERY 20' O.C. 2. TYPICAL CONTROL JOINT SPACING EVERY 5' O.C. TYPICAL CONTROL JOINT SPACING EVERY 5' O.C. 3. CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 PSI WITH SILANE SEALANT.CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 PSI WITH SILANE SEALANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" TO  " PREMOLDED 12" PREMOLDED FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE KEY AT  CONSTRUCTION JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL BE  DESIGNATED AS RESERVED BY A SIGN SHOWING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN PANEL (BY OWNER) SHALL BE FABRICATED FROM ALUMINUM SHEETING ASTM 3209, ALLOY 6061-T6, 0.080" THICK. SIGN SHALL HAVE TYPE D PERMANENTLY APPLIED LEGEND WITH 'E' SILK SCREEN PROCESSED LEGEND SUPERIMPOSED THEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACES SHALL INCLUDE AN ADDITIONAL "VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN" MOUNTED BELOW THE SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST TO BE SET IN CONCRETE 18" DIA. MIN. 2 CUBIC FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC TO STABILIZE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MINIMUM WASHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MINIMUM WASHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING WITHIN 10' OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEMPORARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOLLARD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE 3000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVENTIVE PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 COATS OF RUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST TO BE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONCRETE FILLED 3000 PSI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C STANDARD STEEL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRANITE CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SECTION M4 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH CEMENT CONCRETE MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BASE, BINDER AND GRAVEL, AND REPLACE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE PLACED, SAW CUT 12" FROM CURB LINE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF CURB IS SET AFTER BASE AND BINDER COURSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CEMENT CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM AND SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MASS. DPW TYPE VA4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB,

AutoCAD SHX Text
BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GRAVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINTERLOCKING CONCRETE BLOCK RETAINING WALL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	THIS DETAIL IS SHOWN FOR SCHEMATIC PURPOSES ONLY AND IS FOR THIS DETAIL IS SHOWN FOR SCHEMATIC PURPOSES ONLY AND IS FOR THE INTERLOCKING CONCRETE BLOCK RETAINING WALLS.  THE RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-1/2" STONE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-3/4" STONE BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" (HEAVY DUTY) GRAVEL BASE (MHD M1.03.0 TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	PROPOSED 4" CLASS 1 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PROPOSED 4" CLASS 1 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT I-1 PLACED IN TWO COURSES AS NOTED ABOVE AND PER MASSDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:



STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
REPORT

for 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
321A CHARGER(REAR) STREET

REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

Prepared for:

City of Revere
City Hall

281 Broadway
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Prepared by:

Meridian Associates, Inc.
500 Cummings Center, Suite 5950

Beverly, Massachusetts 01915
(978) 299-0447

Date: June 24, 2021

August 22, 2013

6.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



TABLE OF CONTENTS

 Stormwater Narrative

 Appendix

 TSS Removal Calculation Worksheets
 Checklist for Stormwater Report
 Illicit Discharge Compliance Statement

 Construction Period Pollution Prevention Plan and Erosion 
Sedimentation Control Plan and Long Term Operation and 
Maintenance Plan

 Contech StormFilter Inspection and Maintenance 
Procedures

 Stormwater Analysis and Calculations

6.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



STORMWATER NARRATIVE

6.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



1

Stormwater Management Standards

Project Narrative:

The project site is located at 321A Charger(Rear) Street in Revere, MA.  The property is 
approximately 4.5 acres and includes an existing Department of Public Works building and 
associated parking and storage areas and undeveloped tidelands.  The stormwater runoff from 
the western portion of the project site is collected with catch basins and discharged to the 
Pines River which is an Outstanding Resource Water.  The stormwater runoff from the 
remainder of the project site flows overland to the Pines River as well.  The project site is 
also adjacent to Rumney Marsh which is an Area of Critical Environmental Concern 
(ACEC).

The applicant is proposing to construct a 37,500 sf public works building which includes 
office space and vehicle storage and maintenance areas.  The project site will also include 
parking areas, salt shed, concrete storage bins, fueling dispensers, brine tank, stormwater 
management system including subsurface infiltration facility, lighting, landscaping and 
utilities.

The back portion of the project site is located within the 100’ wetland buffer and the 100’ 
inner riparian zone and the 200’ outer riparian zone.  The proposed work within the 100’ 
wetland buffer includes the salt shed, concrete storage bins, fueling dispenser, brine tank and 
a portion of the subsurface infiltration facility.  The proposed work within the riparian zones 
includes all of the items mentioned above as well as a portion of the building and some 
utilities.

The proposal utilizes several different stormwater management techniques to treat and reduce 
stormwater runoff.  There are deep sump catch basins, Contech stormfilter unit and 
subsurface infiltration facility that will be used for the treatment, mitigation and recharge of 
the stormwater runoff.

The following are the DEP Stormwater Standards as outlined in the Wetlands Regulations:

Standard 1: No new stormwater conveyances may discharge untreated stormwater 
directly to or cause erosion in wetlands or waters of the Commonwealth.

There are no new untreated stormwater discharges with the completion of this project.  The 
stormwater runoff from the parking areas and storage areas will be collected with deep sump 
catch basins and will flow through the Contech stormfilter unit before discharging to the 
Pines River.  The stormwater runoff from the building rooftop will be collected and 
discharged to the subsurface infiltration facility and then will flow through the Contech 
stormfilter unit before discharging to the Pines River.

Standard 2: Peak Rate Attenuation - Stormwater management systems shall be 
designed so that post-development peak discharge rates do not exceed pre-development 

6.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



2

peak discharge rates.  This standard may be waived for discharges to land subject to 
coastal storm flowage as defined in 310 CMR 10.04.

One design point has been utilized for the purpose of analyzing pre and post development 
stormwater peak rates of stormwater runoff.  The design point in the existing conditions is 
the same design points in the proposed conditions.  Comparison values for pre and post 
development stormwater peak rates have been calculated for the design point.

The storm events that were used to calculate peak stormwater runoff rates for pre and post 
construction conditions have been taken from NOAA Atlas 14 data.  Full details of peak rate 
attenuation along with supplemental stormwater calculations utilizing HydroCAD as well as 
pre and post development drainage plans can be found in the Stormwater Analysis and 
Calculations.  The details of this report show that the peak rates of stormwater runoff for the 
2, 10 and 100 year events have been matched or reduced from pre to post conditions.  The 
tables below illustrates the calculated stormwater flows at the design points for the existing 
and proposed storm events.

Design Point #1

Storm Event Existing Conditions (Pre)
Peak Flow (CFS)

Proposed Conditions (Post)
Peak Flow (CFS)

2-Year (3.20 in/hr) 7.8 7.4
10-Year (5.06 in/hr) 12.6 12.0
100-Year (8.0 in/hr) 20.1 19.1

The peak stormwater runoff rates have been reduced for the design point.  We therefore 
anticipate no adverse impacts with the completion of this project.

Standard 3: Recharge - Loss of annual recharge to groundwater shall be eliminated or 
minimized…at a minimum, the annual recharge from the post-development site shall 
approximate the annual recharge from pre-development conditions based on soil type.  
This standard is met when the stormwater management system is designed to infiltrate 
the required recharge volume in accordance with the Mass Stormwater Handbook.

The stormwater runoff from the proposed building rooftop is recharged with the proposed 
subsurface infiltration facility.  The subsurface infiltration facility is located in the only area 
that we soil tested that has no estimated seasonal high groundwater.  The stormwater runoff 
from the remainder of the site is not recharged because the site consists of hydrologic soil 
group D soils and shallow estimated seasonal high groundwater.  The project site is 
considered a redevelopment project and therefore it only needs to meet this standard to the 
maximum extent practicable.

6.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3

Based on soil maps provided by the Natural Resources Conservation Service the project site 
is a combination of Ipswich mucky peak and Urban land.  Ipswich mucky peak has a 
hydrologic soil group rating of D and Urban land is unrated.  However, based on field soil 
testing the Urban land also has a hydrologic soil group rating of D.  Refer to the hydrologic 
soil group report in the appendix.

Utilizing the Stormwater Handbook the proposed project will meet standard 3 as supported 
by the calculations below:

Recharge Volume for Subsurface Infiltration Facility:

Rv = Fx
Rv = Required Recharge Volume
F = Target Depth Factor associated with hydrologic soil groups located in table 2.3.2 
in Volume 3 of the Stormwater Management Handbook
x = Total impervious area proposed

Impervious area directed to the subsurface infiltration facility: 37,407 sf
F for hydrologic group D soils: 0.10 inches
Therefore Rv = (37,407 sf)(0.10inches/12inches per foot)
Rv = 312 cubic feet (cf)

The proposed subsurface infiltration facility provides a total recharge storage volume of 
1,147 cf below the outlets.

The Stormwater Handbook also requires recharge facilities to be constructed in soils capable 
of absorbing the recharge volume with the ability to drain within 72 hours.  The formula for 
drawdown is as follows:

General Formula:

TDR =   ystemaceAreaofSBottomSurfRawlsRate
eoragevolumrequiredst *

(*Required storage volume is equal to the larger of the calculated required recharge or 
treatment volumes.  In this case, the subsurface infiltration facility is only designed to 
recharge the stormwater runoff from the building rooftop and therefore the treatment volume 
does not apply).

Subsurface Infiltration Facility:

Volume to Recharge = 312 cf

TDR = (312 cf)/((0.09 in/hr/12 in/ft)(2,234 sf)) = 19 hrs

19 hrs < 72 hrs

6.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



4

Standard 4: Water Quality – Stormwater management systems shall be designed to 
remove 80% of the average annual post-construction load of Total Suspended Solids 
(TSS).  The standard is met with pollution prevention plans, stormwater BMP’s sized to 
capture required water quality volume, and pretreatment measures.

As discussed above, there are no untreated stormwater discharges from the proposed project.  
The proposed stormwater management system has been designed to remove a minimum of 
80% of the average annual post-construction load of Total Suspended Solids (TSS).  TSS 
Removal Calculation Worksheets are included in the calculation appendix of this report.  
These percentages have been achieved by the use of deep sump catch basins and a Contech 
stormfilter unit.

There are no new untreated stormwater discharges with the completion of this project.  The 
stormwater runoff from the parking areas and storage areas will be collected with deep sump 
catch basins and will flow through a Contech stormfilter unit before discharging to the Pines 
River.  The stormwater runoff from the building rooftop does not need to be treated but will 
be collected and discharged to the subsurface infiltration facility and then will flow through a 
Contech stormfilter unit before discharging to the Pines River.

A separate document entitled “Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and 
Sedimentation Control Plan and Long Term Operation and Maintenance Plan” is included in 
this report.  Suitable practices for source control and long term pollution prevention have 
been identified and shall be implemented as discussed.  

Standard 5: Land Uses with Higher Potential Pollutant Loads (LUHPPLs) – Source 
control and pollution prevention shall be implemented in accordance with the 
Stormwater Handbook to eliminate or reduce the discharge of stormwater runoff from 
such land uses to the maximum extent practicable.

Stormwater Standard 5 is applicable to this project.  The proposed development is subject to 
the higher potential pollutant loads as defined in the Massachusetts Department of 
Environmental Protection Wetlands and Water Quality Regulations.  The project site 
includes two proposed fueling dispensers.  Deep sump catchbasins and a Contech stormfilter 
unit will treat the stormwater runoff before discharging to the Pines River.

LUHPPLs are identified in 310 CMR 22.20B(2) and C(2)(a)-(k) and (m) and CMR 
22.21(2)(a)(1)-(8) and (b)(1)-(6), areas within a site that are the location of activities that are 
subject to an individual National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit or 
the NPDES Multi-Sector General Permit; auto fueling facilities, exterior fleet storage areas, 
exterior vehicle service and equipment cleaning areas; marinas and boatyards; parking lots 
with high-intensity-use; confined disposal facilities and disposal sites. 

Standard 6: Critical Areas – Stormwater discharges to critical areas require the use of 
specific source control and pollution prevention measures and specific structural 

6.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



5

stormwater best management practices determined by the Department to be suitable 
for managing discharges to such areas.

Stormwater Standard 6 is applicable to this project.  The stormwater runoff from the project 
site flows into Pines River which is an Outstanding Resource Water.  The project site is also 
adjacent to Rumney Marsh which is an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC).  
Deep sump catchbasins and a Contech stormfilter unit will treat the stormwater runoff before 
discharging to the Pines River.  Critical areas being Outstanding Resource Waters and 
Special Resource Waters as designated in 314 CMR 4.0, recharge areas for public water 
supplies as defined in 310 CMR 22.02, bathing beaches as defined in 105 CMR 445.000, 
cold-water fisheries and shellfish growing areas as defined in 314 CMR 9.02 and 310 CMR 
10.04.

Standard 7: Redevelopments – A redevelopment project is required to meet Standards 
1-6 only to the maximum extent practicable.  Remaining standards shall be met as well 
as the project shall improve the existing conditions.

Stormwater Standard 7 is applicable to this project.  The project meets all of the standards 
except for the recharge standard.  The recharge standard is met to the maximum extent 
practicable because the site consists of hydrologic soil group D soils and shallow estimated 
seasonal high groundwater.  The stormwater runoff from the proposed building rooftop is 
recharged which is an improvement from the existing conditions which currently has no 
stormwater management system.  Within the Stormwater Handbook (volume 1 chapter 1 
page 20), the definition of a redevelopment project includes, “development, rehabilitation, 
expansion and phased projects on previously developed sites, provided the redevelopment 
results in no net increase in impervious area”.

Standard 8: Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation 
Control Plan shall be implemented.

A Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan 
and Long Term Operation and Maintenance Plan is included with this report.  The erosion 
and sediment control section of the program details the construction period operation and 
maintenance plan and sequencing for pollution prevention measures and erosion and 
sedimentation controls.  Locations of erosion control measures for the project are depicted on 
the site plan set accompanying this report.

Standard 9: A long term Operation and Maintenance Plan shall be implemented.

A Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan 
and Long Term Operation and Maintenance Plan is included with this report.  The long term 
operation and maintenance section of the program provides details and the schedule for 
routine and non-routine maintenance tasks to be implemented at the completion of the 
project.

6.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6

Standard 10: Prohibition of Illicit Discharges – Illicit discharges to the stormwater 
management system are prohibited.

Illicit discharges to the stormwater management system are discharges that are not entirely 
comprised of stormwater.  Discharges to the stormwater management system from the 
following activities or facilities are permissible:  Firefighting, water line flushing, landscape 
irrigation, uncontaminated groundwater, potable water sources, foundation drains, air 
conditioning condensation, footing drains, individual resident car washing, flows from 
riparian habitats and wetlands, dechlorinated water from swimming pools, water used for 
street washing and water used to clean residential buildings without detergents.  All other 
illicit discharges are prohibited.

There are no known illicit discharges anticipated through the completion of this project.  
During construction and post construction procedures are provided to dissipate the potential 
for illicit discharges to the drainage system.  Post construction preventions of illicit 
discharges are described in the Inspection and Maintenance Plan under the Good 
Housekeeping Practices section of the report.  An illicit discharge compliance statement has 
been included in the appendix.

P:\6354_ 321 Rear Charger St, Revere, MA\ADMIN\Reports\Stormwater\6354 SMgt_Rpt.doc

6.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



APPENDIX

6.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Non-automated: Mar.4, 2008

Non-automated TSS Calculation Sheet
must be used if Proprietary BMP Proposed
1. From MassDEP Stormwater Handbook Vol. 1

Mass. Dept. of Environmental Protection
C:\Users\crokos\AppData\Local\Temp\Bluebeam Software42261582.xls

INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Sheet is nonautomated.  Print sheet and complete using hand calculations.  Column A and B: See MassDEP Structureal BMP Table
2. The calcualtions must be completed using the Column Headings specified in Chart and Not the Excel Column Headings
3. To complete Chart Column D, multiple Column B value within Row x Column C value within Row
4. To complete Chart Column E value, subtract Column D value within Row from Column C within Row
5. Total TSS Removal = Sum All Values in Column D

Location: Department of Public Works, 321A Charger(Rear) Street, Revere, MA

Train 1: Proposed parking and storage areas

TS
S 

R
em

ov
al

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

W
or

ks
he

et A B C D E
BMP TSS Removal Starting TSS Amount Remaining

Rate Load* Removed (B*C) Load (C-D)
0.75

Deep Sump
Catchbasin 25% 1.00 0.25 0.75

Contech
Stormfilter Unit 80% 0.75 0.60 0.15

              Total TSS Removal =   85.0%
Separate Form Needs to
be Completed for Each
Outlet or BMP Train

Project: 6354 *Equals remaining load from previous BMP(E)

Prepared By: Meridian Associates, Inc.
which enters the BMP

Date: 6/24/2021 ** See portion of STEP Fact Sheet for removal rate

6.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3577-stormwater checklist • 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist • Page 1 of 8

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report 
A. Introduction

Important: When 
filling out forms 
on the computer, 
use only the tab 
key to move your 
cursor - do not 
use the return 
key.

A Stormwater Report must be submitted with the Notice of Intent permit application to document 
compliance with the Stormwater Management Standards. The following checklist is NOT a substitute for 
the Stormwater Report (which should provide more substantive and detailed information) but is offered 
here as a tool to help the applicant organize their Stormwater Management documentation for their 
Report and for the reviewer to assess this information in a consistent format. As noted in the Checklist, 
the Stormwater Report must contain the engineering computations and supporting information set forth in 
Volume 3 of the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook. The Stormwater Report must be prepared and 
certified by a Registered Professional Engineer (RPE) licensed in the Commonwealth.

The Stormwater Report must include:
 The Stormwater Checklist completed and stamped by a Registered Professional Engineer (see 

page 2) that certifies that the Stormwater Report contains all required submittals.1 This Checklist 
is to be used as the cover for the completed Stormwater Report.

 Applicant/Project Name
 Project Address
 Name of Firm and Registered Professional Engineer that prepared the Report
 Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan required by Standards 4-6
 Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan required 

by Standard 82

 Operation and Maintenance Plan required by Standard 9

In addition to all plans and supporting information, the Stormwater Report must include a brief narrative 
describing stormwater management practices, including environmentally sensitive site design and LID 
techniques, along with a diagram depicting runoff through the proposed BMP treatment train.  Plans are 
required to show existing and proposed conditions, identify all wetland resource areas, NRCS soil types, 
critical areas, Land Uses with Higher Potential Pollutant Loads (LUHPPL), and any areas on the site 
where infiltration rate is greater than 2.4 inches per hour.   The Plans shall identify the drainage areas for 
both existing and proposed conditions at a scale that enables verification of supporting calculations.  

As noted in the Checklist, the Stormwater Management Report shall document compliance with each of 
the Stormwater Management Standards as provided in the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook.  The 
soils evaluation and calculations shall be done using the methodologies set forth in Volume 3 of the 
Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook.  

To ensure that the Stormwater Report is complete, applicants are required to fill in the Stormwater Report 
Checklist by checking the box to indicate that the specified information has been included in the 
Stormwater Report.  If any of the information specified in the checklist has not been submitted, the 
applicant must provide an explanation.  The completed Stormwater Report Checklist and Certification 
must be submitted with the Stormwater Report.

1 The Stormwater Report may also include the Illicit Discharge Compliance Statement required by Standard 10.  If not included in 
the Stormwater Report, the Illicit Discharge Compliance Statement must be submitted prior to the discharge of stormwater runoff to 
the post-construction best management practices.

2 For some complex projects, it may not be possible to include the Construction Period Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan in 
the Stormwater Report.  In that event, the issuing authority has the discretion to issue an Order of Conditions that approves the 
project and includes a condition requiring the proponent to submit the Construction Period Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan 
before commencing any land disturbance activity on the site.

6.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)

http://www.mass.gov/dep/water/laws/policies.htm


3577-stormwater checklist • 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist • Page 2 of 8

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report 
B. Stormwater Checklist and Certification
The following checklist is intended to serve as a guide for applicants as to the elements that ordinarily 
need to be addressed in a complete Stormwater Report. The checklist is also intended to provide 
conservation commissions and other reviewing authorities with a summary of the components necessary 
for a comprehensive Stormwater Report that addresses the ten Stormwater Standards.  

Note: Because stormwater requirements vary from project to project, it is possible that a complete 
Stormwater Report may not include information on some of the subjects specified in the Checklist.  If it is 
determined that a specific item does not apply to the project under review, please note that the item is not 
applicable (N.A.) and provide the reasons for that determination.

A complete checklist must include the Certification set forth below signed by the Registered Professional 
Engineer who prepared the Stormwater Report.

Registered Professional Engineer’s Certification
I have reviewed the Stormwater Report, including the soil evaluation, computations, Long-term Pollution 
Prevention Plan, the Construction Period Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (if included), the Long-
term Post-Construction Operation and Maintenance Plan, the Illicit Discharge Compliance Statement (if 
included) and the plans showing the stormwater management system, and have determined that they 
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Stormwater Management Standards as 
further elaborated by the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook.  I have also determined that the 
information presented in the Stormwater Checklist is accurate and that the information presented in the 
Stormwater Report accurately reflects conditions at the site as of the date of this permit application.  

Registered Professional Engineer Block and Signature

Signature and Date

Checklist
Project Type: Is the application for new development, redevelopment, or a mix of new and 
redevelopment? 

New development

Redevelopment

Mix of New Development and Redevelopment

06/24/2021

6.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3577-stormwater checklist • 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist • Page 3 of 8

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report 
Checklist (continued)
LID Measures:  Stormwater Standards require LID measures to be considered.  Document what 
environmentally sensitive design and LID Techniques were considered during the planning and design of 
the project:

No disturbance to any Wetland Resource Areas

Site Design Practices (e.g. clustered development, reduced frontage setbacks)

Reduced Impervious Area (Redevelopment Only)

Minimizing disturbance to existing trees and shrubs

LID Site Design Credit Requested:

Credit 1

Credit 2

Credit 3

Use of “country drainage” versus curb and gutter conveyance and pipe

Bioretention Cells (includes Rain Gardens)

Constructed Stormwater Wetlands (includes Gravel Wetlands designs)

Treebox Filter

Water Quality Swale

Grass Channel

Green Roof

Other (describe):      

Standard 1: No New Untreated Discharges

No new untreated discharges

Outlets have been designed so there is no erosion or scour to wetlands and waters of the 
Commonwealth

Supporting calculations specified in Volume 3 of the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook included.

6.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3577-stormwater checklist • 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist • Page 4 of 8

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report 
Checklist (continued)

Standard 2:  Peak Rate Attenuation

Standard 2 waiver requested because the project is located in land subject to coastal storm flowage 
and stormwater discharge is to a wetland subject to coastal flooding.
Evaluation provided to determine whether off-site flooding increases during the 100-year 24-hour 
storm.

Calculations provided to show that post-development peak discharge rates do not exceed pre-
development rates for the 2-year and 10-year 24-hour storms.  If evaluation shows that off-site 
flooding increases during the 100-year 24-hour storm, calculations are also provided to show that 
post-development peak discharge rates do not exceed pre-development rates for the 100-year 24-
hour storm.

Standard 3: Recharge

Soil Analysis provided.

Required Recharge Volume calculation provided.

Required Recharge volume reduced through use of the LID site Design Credits.

Sizing the infiltration, BMPs is based on the following method:  Check the method used.

 Static  Simple Dynamic  Dynamic Field1

Runoff from all impervious areas at the site discharging to the infiltration BMP.

Runoff from all impervious areas at the site is not discharging to the infiltration BMP and calculations 
are provided showing that the drainage area contributing runoff to the infiltration BMPs is sufficient to 
generate the required recharge volume.

Recharge BMPs have been sized to infiltrate the Required Recharge Volume.

Recharge BMPs have been sized to infiltrate the Required Recharge Volume only to the maximum 
extent practicable for the following reason:

Site is comprised solely of C and D soils and/or bedrock at the land surface

M.G.L. c. 21E sites pursuant to 310 CMR 40.0000

Solid Waste Landfill pursuant to 310 CMR 19.000

Project is otherwise subject to Stormwater Management Standards only to the maximum extent 
practicable.

Calculations showing that the infiltration BMPs will drain in 72 hours are provided.

Property includes a M.G.L. c. 21E site or a solid waste landfill and a mounding analysis is included.

1 80% TSS removal is required prior to discharge to infiltration BMP if Dynamic Field method is used.

6.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3577-stormwater checklist • 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist • Page 5 of 8

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report 
Checklist (continued)

Standard 3: Recharge (continued)

The infiltration BMP is used to attenuate peak flows during storms greater than or equal to the 10-
year 24-hour storm and separation to seasonal high groundwater is less than 4 feet and a mounding 
analysis is provided.

Documentation is provided showing that infiltration BMPs do not adversely impact nearby wetland 
resource areas.

Standard 4: Water Quality

The Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan typically includes the following:
 Good housekeeping practices; 
 Provisions for storing materials and waste products inside or under cover;
 Vehicle washing controls;
 Requirements for routine inspections and maintenance of stormwater BMPs; 
 Spill prevention and response plans; 
 Provisions for maintenance of lawns, gardens, and other landscaped areas; 
 Requirements for storage and use of fertilizers, herbicides, and pesticides;
 Pet waste management provisions; 
 Provisions for operation and management of septic systems; 
 Provisions for solid waste management;
 Snow disposal and plowing plans relative to Wetland Resource Areas;
 Winter Road Salt and/or Sand Use and Storage restrictions;
 Street sweeping schedules;
 Provisions for prevention of illicit discharges to the stormwater management system;
 Documentation that Stormwater BMPs are designed to provide for shutdown and containment in the 

event of a spill or discharges to or near critical areas or from LUHPPL;
 Training for staff or personnel involved with implementing Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan; 
 List of Emergency contacts for implementing Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan.

A Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan is attached to Stormwater Report and is included as an 
attachment to the Wetlands Notice of Intent.
Treatment BMPs subject to the 44% TSS removal pretreatment requirement and the one inch rule for 
calculating the water quality volume are included, and discharge:

is within the Zone II or Interim Wellhead Protection Area

is near or to other critical areas

is within soils with a rapid infiltration rate (greater than 2.4 inches per hour)

involves runoff from land uses with higher potential pollutant loads.

The Required Water Quality Volume is reduced through use of the LID site Design Credits.

Calculations documenting that the treatment train meets the 80% TSS removal requirement and, if 
applicable, the 44% TSS removal pretreatment requirement, are provided.

6.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3577-stormwater checklist • 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist • Page 6 of 8

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report 
Checklist (continued)

Standard 4: Water Quality (continued)

The BMP is sized (and calculations provided) based on:

** The ½” or 1” Water Quality Volume or

The equivalent flow rate associated with the Water Quality Volume and documentation is 
provided showing that the BMP treats the required water quality volume.

The applicant proposes to use proprietary BMPs, and documentation supporting use of proprietary 
BMP and proposed TSS removal rate is provided.  This documentation may be in the form of the 
propriety BMP checklist found in Volume 2, Chapter 4 of the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook 
and submitting copies of the TARP Report, STEP Report, and/or other third party studies verifying 
performance of the proprietary BMPs.

A TMDL exists that indicates a need to reduce pollutants other than TSS and documentation showing 
that the BMPs selected are consistent with the TMDL is provided.

Standard 5: Land Uses With Higher Potential Pollutant Loads (LUHPPLs)
The NPDES Multi-Sector General Permit covers the land use and the Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) has been included with the Stormwater Report.
The NPDES Multi-Sector General Permit covers the land use and the SWPPP will be submitted prior 
to the discharge of stormwater to the post-construction stormwater BMPs.

The NPDES Multi-Sector General Permit does not cover the land use.

LUHPPLs are located at the site and industry specific source control and pollution prevention 
measures have been proposed to reduce or eliminate the exposure of LUHPPLs to rain, snow, snow 
melt and runoff, and been included in the long term Pollution Prevention Plan.

All exposure has been eliminated.

All exposure has not been eliminated and all BMPs selected are on MassDEP LUHPPL list.

The LUHPPL has the potential to generate runoff with moderate to higher concentrations of oil and 
grease (e.g. all parking lots with >1000 vehicle trips per day) and the treatment train includes an oil 
grit separator, a filtering bioretention area, a sand filter or equivalent.

Standard 6: Critical Areas

The discharge is near or to a critical area and the treatment train includes only BMPs that MassDEP 
has approved for stormwater discharges to or near that particular class of critical area.

Critical areas and BMPs are identified in the Stormwater Report.

** The calculations utilize the half-inch rule for BMP’s (as noted in the treatment calculations provided).

6.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3577-stormwater checklist • 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist • Page 7 of 8

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report 
Checklist (continued)
Standard 7: Redevelopments and Other Projects Subject to the Standards only to the maximum 
extent practicable

The project is subject to the Stormwater Management Standards only to the maximum Extent 
Practicable as a:

Limited Project

Small Residential Projects: 5-9 single family houses or 5-9 units in a multi-family development 
provided there is no discharge that may potentially affect a critical area.
Small Residential Projects: 2-4 single family houses or 2-4 units in a multi-family development 

with a discharge to a critical area
Marina and/or boatyard provided the hull painting, service and maintenance areas are protected 
from exposure to rain, snow, snow melt and runoff

Bike Path and/or Foot Path

Redevelopment Project

Redevelopment portion of mix of new and redevelopment.

Certain standards are not fully met (Standard No. 1, 8, 9, and 10 must always be fully met) and an 
explanation of why these standards are not met is contained in the Stormwater Report.
The project involves redevelopment and a description of all measures that have been taken to 
improve existing conditions is provided in the Stormwater Report.  The redevelopment checklist found 
in Volume 2 Chapter 3 of the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook may be used to document that 
the proposed stormwater management system (a) complies with Standards 2, 3 and the pretreatment 
and structural BMP requirements of Standards 4-6 to the maximum extent practicable and (b) 
improves existing conditions.

Standard 8: Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control

A Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan must include the 
following information:

 Narrative;
 Construction Period Operation and Maintenance Plan;
 Names of Persons or Entity Responsible for Plan Compliance;
 Construction Period Pollution Prevention Measures;
 Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan Drawings;
 Detail drawings and specifications for erosion control BMPs, including sizing calculations;
 Vegetation Planning;
 Site Development Plan;
 Construction Sequencing Plan;
 Sequencing of Erosion and Sedimentation Controls;
 Operation and Maintenance of Erosion and Sedimentation Controls;
 Inspection Schedule;
 Maintenance Schedule;
 Inspection and Maintenance Log Form.

A Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan containing 
the information set forth above has been included in the Stormwater Report.

6.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3577-stormwater checklist • 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist • Page 8 of 8

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report 
Checklist (continued)
Standard 8: Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control 
(continued)

The project is highly complex and information is included in the Stormwater Report that explains why 
it is not possible to submit the Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and 
Sedimentation Control Plan with the application. A Construction Period Pollution Prevention and 
Erosion and Sedimentation Control has not been included in the Stormwater Report but will be 
submitted before land disturbance begins.

The project is not covered by a NPDES Construction General Permit.

The project is covered by a NPDES Construction General Permit and a copy of the SWPPP is in the 
Stormwater Report.
The project is covered by a NPDES Construction General Permit but no SWPPP been submitted.  
The SWPPP will be submitted BEFORE land disturbance begins.

Standard 9: Operation and Maintenance Plan

The Post Construction Operation and Maintenance Plan is included in the Stormwater Report and 
includes the following information:

Name of the stormwater management system owners;

Party responsible for operation and maintenance;

Schedule for implementation of routine and non-routine maintenance tasks;

Plan showing the location of all stormwater BMPs maintenance access areas;

Description and delineation of public safety features;

Estimated operation and maintenance budget; and

Operation and Maintenance Log Form.

The responsible party is not the owner of the parcel where the BMP is located and the Stormwater 
Report includes the following submissions:

A copy of the legal instrument (deed, homeowner’s association, utility trust or other legal entity) 
that establishes the terms of and legal responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the 
project site stormwater BMPs;

A plan and easement deed that allows site access for the legal entity to operate and maintain 
BMP functions.

Standard 10: Prohibition of Illicit Discharges

The Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan includes measures to prevent illicit discharges;

An Illicit Discharge Compliance Statement is attached;

NO Illicit Discharge Compliance Statement is attached but will be submitted prior to the discharge of 
any stormwater to post-construction BMPs.

6.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Paul Argenzio, Superintendent

781-286-8149

6.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



CONSTRUCTION PERIOD POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN 
AND EROSION SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN AND LONG 

TERM OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN

6.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



CONSTRUCTION PERIOD POLLUTION PREVENTION 
AND EROSION SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

and 
LONG TERM OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN

located at
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

321A CHARGER(REAR) STREET
REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

 

Prepared for:

City of Revere
City Hall

281 Broadway
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Prepared by:

Meridian Associates, Inc.
500 Cummings Center, Suite 5950

Beverly, Massachusetts 01915
(978) 299-0447

June 24, 2021

6.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



2

Project Name: Department of Public Works
321A Charger(Rear) Street
Revere, MA 02151

Applicant Name: City of Revere
City Hall
281 Broadway
Revere, MA 02151

Party Responsible for Maintenance: City of Revere
City Hall
281 Broadway
Revere, MA 02151

Project Description:

The project site is located at 321A Charger(Rear) Street in Revere, MA.  The property is 
approximately 4.5 acres and includes an existing public works building and associated parking 
and storage areas and undeveloped tidelands.  The stormwater runoff from the western portion of 
the project site is collected with catch basins and discharged to the Pines River which is an 
Outstanding Resource Water.  The stormwater runoff from the remainder of the project site flows 
overland to the Pines River as well.  The project site is also adjacent to Rumney Marsh which is 
an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC).

The applicant is proposing to construct a 37,500 sf public works building which includes office 
space and vehicle storage and maintenance areas.  The project site will also include parking 
areas, salt shed, concrete storage bins, fueling dispensers, brine tank, stormwater management 
system including subsurface infiltration facility, lighting, landscaping and utilities.

Construction Sequence

A. Contact Digsafe (888-344-7233) and obtain clearance at least 72 hours before initiating 
an excavation.

B. Coordinate an onsite pre-construction conference at least 5 business days prior to initial 
site work which shall be held with the applicant, applicant’s contractor, a representative 
of the board, consulting engineer, and representatives of the city departments having an 
interest in the plan.

C. Install the erosion control sock and other required erosion control devices.
D. Install the catch basin filters in the catch basins adjacent to the project site.
E. Construct the temporary gravel construction entrance pad.
F. Remove the existing building, pavement, concrete storage bins, etc.
G. Rough grade the building pad, parking areas and storage areas.
H. Excavate for the building foundations.
I. Pour the concrete for the building foundations.
J. Begin constructing the buildings.

6.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3

K. Install the utilities including gas line, sewer line, water lines, electric line and 
telecommunication line for the building.

L. Construct the subsurface infiltration facility.
M. Install the catch basins, drain manholes, Contech stormfilter unit and drain lines.
N. Install the catch basin filters in the new catch basins as they are installed.
O. Install the fueling dispensers, brine tank, generator and transformer.
P. Install the subbase materials for the parking areas and storage areas.
Q. Construct the concrete sidewalks.
R. Pave the parking areas and storage areas with the binder course.
S. Install the curbing for the parking areas.
T. Install the lighting.
U. Apply loam and seed to all the disturbed areas and plant the trees and shrubs.
V. Pave the parking areas and storage areas with the wearing course.

CONSTRUCTION PERIOD POLLUTION PREVENTION AND EROSION 
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN:

Storm Drain Inlet Protection

A temporary storm inlet protection filter will be placed around all catch basin units.  The 
purpose of the filter is to prevent the inflow of sediments into the storm drain system.  The 
filter shall remain in place until a permanent vegetative cover is established and the transport 
of sediment is no longer visibly apparent.  The filter shall be inspected and maintained on a 
weekly basis and after every storm of 0.25 inches or more of rainfall/precipitation.

Surface Stabilization

The surface of all disturbed areas shall be stabilized during and after construction.  
Temporary measures shall be taken during construction to prevent erosion and siltation.  All 
disturbed slopes will be stabilized with a permanent vegetative cover.  Some or all of the 
following measures will be utilized on this project as conditions may warrant.

a. Temporary Seeding
b. Temporary Mulching
c. Permanent Seeding
d. Placement of Sod
e. Hydroseeding
f. Placement of Hay
g. Placement of Jute Netting

Erosion Control Sock

Erosion control sock are proposed to be installed, as shown on the site plan and in accordance 
with the detail.  The barriers are burlap fabric mitts filled with compost blends and shall be 
installed prior to the commencement of any work on-site and in accordance with the design 

6.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



4

plans.  An additional supply of mitts shall be on-site to replace and/or repair erosion control 
socks that have been disturbed.  The lines of mitts shall be inspected and maintained on a 
weekly basis during construction.  Deposited sediments shall be removed when the level of 
deposition reaches approximately one-third the height of the erosion control sock.

Construction Entrance

Install the construction entrance as shown on the site plan and in accordance with the detail.  
The entrance should be maintained in a condition that will prevent tracking or flowing of 
sediment onto public rights-of-way.  This may require periodic topdressing with additional 
stone.  Inspect entrance/exit pad and sediment disposal area weekly and after heavy rains or 
heavy use.  Remove mud and sediment tracked or washed onto public roads immediately.  
Mud and soil particles will eventually clog the voids in the gravel and the effectiveness of the 
gravel pad will not be satisfactory.  When this occurs, the pad should be topdressed with new 
stone.  Complete replacement of the pad may be necessary when the pad becomes completely 
clogged.  If washing facilities are used, the sediment traps should be cleaned out as often as 
necessary to assure that adequate trapping efficiency and storage volume is available.  
Vegetative filter strips should be maintained to insure a vigorous stand of vegetation at all 
times.  Reshape pad as needed for drainage and runoff control.  Repair any broken road 
pavement immediately.

Subsurface Infiltration Facility

The performance of the subsurface infiltration facility shall be checked weekly and after 
every major storm event during construction.  No construction period runoff should be 
directed into the subsurface infiltration facility.

Contech Stormfilter Unit

The performance of the stormfilter unit shall be checked weekly and after every major storm 
event during construction.

Stockpile

All unused debris, soil, and other material shall be stockpiled in locations of relatively flat 
grades, away from any trees identified to be saved and upgradient of the strawbales.  
Stockpile side slopes shall not be greater than 2:1.  All stockpiles shall be surrounded by a 
row of strawbales, and shall be placed outside the 100-foot buffer to any bordering vegetated 
wetland.  Surrounding strawbales shall be inspected and maintained on a daily basis.

Dust Control

Provide dust control as needed.

LONG TERM OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN:

6.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



5

Erosion Control

Eroded sediments can adversely affect the performance of the stormwater management 
system.  Eroding or barren areas should be immediately re-vegetated.

Debris and Litter Removal

All debris and litter shall be removed when necessary, and after each storm event.

Deep Sump Catch Basin

The catch basins shall be inspected two (2) times per year, and if necessary, any maintenance 
shall be performed so that it functions as designed.  The catch basins shall be cleaned twice 
per year, or when sediment in the bottom of the sump reaches 24 inches below the bottom of 
the outlet.  Inlet and outlet pipes should be checked for clogging.  At a minimum, inspection 
of the catch basins shall be performed during the last week of April and the first week of 
October each year.

Subsurface Infiltration Facility

The infiltration facility should be inspected after the first several rainfall events or first few 
months after construction, after all major storms (3.1" and greater), and on regular bi-annual 
scheduled dates.  The infiltration facility shall be inspected through the inspection ports and 
the upstream and downstream structures.  If the depth of sediment is greater than 3 inches the 
facility shall be cleaned with high pressure water through a culvert cleaning nozzle.  The 
sediment shall then be vacuumed from the upstream and downstream structures.

Contech Stormfilter Unit

The stormfilter unit shall be inspected twice per year.  The performance of all stormwater 
quality measures decrease as they fill with sediment.  Refer to the Contech Stormfilter 
Inspection and Maintenance Procedures manual for information regarding maintenance, 
inspections and cleaning.

In the event of any hazardous material spill maintenance should be performed immediately.  
Maintenance should be performed by a licensed liquid waste hauler.  The appropriate 
regulatory agencies should also be notified.

Typically, maintenance is performed by the Vacuum Service Industry, a well-established 
sector of the service industry that cleans underground tanks, sewers, and catch basins.  Costs 
to clean the treatment unit will vary based on the size of the unit and transportation distances.  

The requirements for the disposal of material from a treatment unit are similar to that of any 
other Best Management Practices (BMPs).  Local guidelines should be consulted prior to 

6.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



6

disposal of the separator contents.  In most areas the sediment, once dewatered, can be 
disposed of in a sanitary landfill.  It is not anticipated that the sediment would be classified as 
a hazardous waste.  In some areas, mixing the water with the sediment will create slurry that 
can be discharged into a trunk sanitary sewer.  In all disposal options, approval from the 
disposal facility agency is required.  Petroleum waste products collected in the treatment unit 
(oil/chemical/fuel spills) should be removed by a licensed waste management company.

Good Housekeeping Practices (in accordance with Standard 10 of the Stormwater 
Management Handbook to prevent illicit discharges)

Provisions for storing paints, cleaners, automotive waste and other potentially 
hazardous household waste products inside or under cover
 All materials on site will be stored inside in a neat, orderly, manner in their appropriate 

containers with the original manufacturer’s label.
 Only store enough material necessary.  Whenever possible, all of a product shall be used 

up before disposing of container
 Manufacturer, local, and State recommendations for proper use and disposal shall be 

followed.

Vehicle washing controls
 A commercial car wash shall be used when possible.  Car washes treat and/or recycle 

water.
 Cars shall be washed on gravel, grass, or other permeable surfaces to allow filtration to 

occur.
 Use biodegradable soaps.
 A water hose with a nozzle that automatically turns off when left unattended.

Spill prevention and response plans
 Spill Control Practices shall be in conformance with the guidelines set forth in the 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan (SWPPP)

Construction requirements
 Contractor shall follow the guidelines set forth in the National Pollutant Discharge 

Elimination System (NPDES) Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)

Provisions for maintenance of lawns, gardens, and other landscaped areas
 Grass shall not be cut shorter than 2 to 3 inches and mulch clipping should be left on 

lawn as a natural fertilizer.
 Use low volume water approaches such as drip-type or sprinkler systems.  Water plants 

only when needed to enhance root growth and avoid runoff problems.
 The use of mulch shall be utilized where possible.  Mulch helps retain water and prevents 

erosion.

Requirements for storage and use of fertilizers, herbicides and pesticides

6.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



7

 Fertilizers used will be applied only in the minimum amounts recommended by the 
manufacturer. Once applied, fertilizer will be worked into the soil to limit exposure to 
storm water. Storage will be in a covered shed. The contents of any partially used bags of 
fertilizer will be transferred to a sealable plastic bin to avoid spills.

 Do not fertilize before a rainstorm.
 Consider using organic fertilizers. They release nutrients more slowly.
 Pesticides shall be applied on lawns and gardens only when necessary and applied only in 

the minimum amounts recommended by the manufacturer.    

Pet waste management
 Scoop up and seal pet wastes in a plastic bag.  Dispose of properly, in the garbage.

Provisions for operation and management of septic systems
 Not applicable.

Provisions for solid waste management
 All solid waste shall be disposed of or recycled in accordance with local town regulations.

Snow disposal and plowing plans relative to Wetland Resource Area
 Snow shall be plowed and stored on gravel, grass, or other permeable surfaces to allow 

filtration to occur.
 Once snow melts all sand salt and debris shall be extracted from surface and properly 

disposed of.
 Snow shall not be disposed of in any wetland resource area or waterbody.

Winter drive salt use and storage restrictions
 Salt storage piles shall be covered at all times. 
 The amount of drive salt applied should be minimized to prevent over salting of 

driveways and increasing runoff concentrations.

Driveway sweeping and cleaning routine maintenance schedule
 Vacuum sweeping and power washing shall be conducted as needed but at a frequency of 

not less than once per year.
 Removal of any accumulated sand, grit, and debris from driveway shall be completed 

shortly after snow melts for the season.

Documentation that Stormwater BMPs are designed to provide for shutdown and 
containment in the event of a spill or discharges to or near critical areas or from 
LUHPPL

 Spill Control Practices shall be in conformance with the guidelines set forth in the 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan (SWPPP)

6.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



8

Training for staff or personnel involved with implementing Long-Term Pollution    
Prevention Plan

To be determined.

List of Emergency contacts for implementing Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan

To be determined.

P:\6354_ 321 Rear Charger St, Revere, MA\ADMIN\Reports\Stormwater\6354 Inspection & Maintenance.doc

6.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



9

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
CONSTRUCTION PHASE

INSPECTION SCHEDULE AND EVALUATION CHECKLIST

PROJECT LOCATION:  321A Charger(Rear) Street – Revere, Massachusetts

Inspection 
Date

Inspector Area Inspected Best Management 
Practice (yes/no)

Required Inspection 
Frequency if BMP

Comments Recommendation Follow-up Inspection 
Required (yes/no)

Storm Drain Inlet 
Protection

Yes Weekly and After 
Major Storm Events

Erosion Control Sock Yes Weekly and After 
Major Storm Events

Construction Entrance Yes Weekly and After 
Major Storm Events

Contech Stormfilter 
Unit

Yes Weekly and After 
Major Storm Events

Subsurface Infiltration 
Facility

Yes Weekly and After 
Major Storm Events

Stockpile Yes Weekly and After 
Major Storm Events

(1) Refer to the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook, Volume Two: Stormwater Technical Handbook (February 2008) for recommendations 
regarding frequency for inspection and maintenance of specific BMP’s.

(2) Inspections to be conducted by a qualified professional such as an environmental scientist or civil engineer.

Limited or no use of sodium chloride salts, fertilizers or pesticides recommended.

Stormwater Control Manager:  ____________________________________________________

6.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



10

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
POST-CONSTRUCTION PHASE

INSPECTION SCHEDULE AND EVALUATION CHECKLIST
PROJECT LOCATION:  321A Charger(Rear) Street, Revere, Massachusetts

Inspection 
Date

Inspector Area Inspected Best Management 
Practice (yes/no)

Required Inspection 
Frequency if BMP

Comments Recommendation Follow-up Inspection 
Required (yes/no)

Subsurface Infiltration 
Facility

Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 
necessary)

Contech Stormfilter 
Unit

Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 
necessary)

PCB1 Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 
necessary)

PCB2 Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 
necessary)

PCB3 Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 
necessary)

PCB4 Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 
necessary)

PCB5 Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 
necessary)

PCB6 Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 
necessary)

PCB7 Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 

6.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



11

necessary)
PCB8 Yes Twice per year 

(remove sediment as 
necessary)

PCB9 Yes Twice per year 
(remove sediment as 
necessary)

PDMH1 Yes Twice per year

PDMH2 Yes Twice per year

PDMH3 Yes Twice per year

PDMH4 Yes Twice per year

PDMH5 Yes Twice per year

PDMH6 Yes Twice per year

PDMH7 Yes Twice per year
PDMH8 Yes Twice per year
PDMH9 Yes Twice per year
PDMH10 Yes Twice per year
PDMH11 Yes Twice per year
Driveway Sweeping Yes Once per year

Debris and Litter 
Removal

No As necessary and after 
each storm event

Erosion Control No As necessary

(1) Refer to the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook, Volume Two: Stormwater Technical Handbook (February 2008) for recommendations 
regarding frequency for inspection and maintenance of specific BMP’s.

6.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



12

(2) Inspections to be conducted by a qualified professional such as an environmental scientist or civil engineer.
Limited or no use of sodium chloride salts, fertilizers or pesticides recommended.

Stormwater Control Manager:  ____________________________________________________

6.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



StormFilter Inspection and 
Maintenance Procedures

ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS

6.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



In addition to these two activities, it is important to check 
the condition of the StormFilter unit after major storms for 
potential damage caused by high flows and for high sediment 
accumulation that may be caused by localized erosion in the 
drainage area. It may be necessary to adjust the inspection/ 
maintenance schedule depending on the actual operating 
conditions encountered by the system. In general, inspection 
activities can be conducted at any time, and maintenance should 
occur, if warranted, during dryer months in late summer to early 
fall.

Maintenance Frequency 
The primary factor for determining frequency of maintenance for 
the StormFilter is sediment loading.

A properly functioning system will remove solids from water by 
trapping particulates in the porous structure of the filter media 
inside the cartridges. The flow through the system will naturally 
decrease as more and more particulates are trapped. Eventually 
the flow through the cartridges will be low enough to require 
replacement. It may be possible to extend the usable span of the 
cartridges by removing sediment from upstream trapping devices 
on a routine as-needed basis, in order to prevent material from 
being re-suspended and discharged to the StormFilter treatment 
system.

The average maintenance lifecycle is approximately 1-5 years. 
Site conditions greatly influence maintenance requirements. 
StormFilter units located in areas with erosion or active 
construction may need to be inspected and maintained more 
often than those with fully stabilized surface conditions.

Regulatory requirements or a chemical spill can shift maintenance 
timing as well. The maintenance frequency may be adjusted as 
additional monitoring information becomes available during the 
inspection program. Areas that develop known problems should 
be inspected more frequently than areas that demonstrate no 
problems, particularly after major storms. Ultimately, inspection 
and maintenance activities should be scheduled based on the 
historic records and characteristics of an individual StormFilter 
system or site. It is recommended that the site owner develop 
a database to properly manage StormFilter inspection and 
maintenance programs..

2 

Maintenance Guidelines
The primary purpose of the Stormwater Management 
StormFilter® is to filter and prevent pollutants from entering our 
waterways. Like any effective filtration system, periodically these 
pollutants must be removed to restore the StormFilter to its full 
efficiency and effectiveness.

Maintenance requirements and frequency are dependent on the 
pollutant load characteristics of each site.  Maintenance activities 
may be required in the event of a chemical spill or due to 
excessive sediment loading from site erosion or extreme storms. It 
is a good practice to inspect the system after major storm events.

Maintenance Procedures
Although there are many effective maintenance options, we 
believe the following procedure to be efficient, using common 
equipment and existing maintenance protocols. The following 
two-step procedure is recommended::

1. Inspection 

• Inspection of the vault interior to determine the need for 
maintenance.

2. Maintenance

• Cartridge replacement

• Sediment removal

Inspection and Maintenance Timing 
At least one scheduled inspection should take place per year with 
maintenance following as warranted.

First, an inspection should be done before the winter season. 
During the inspection the need for maintenance should be 
determined and, if disposal during maintenance will be required, 
samples of the accumulated sediments and media should be 
obtained.

Second, if warranted, a maintenance (replacement of the filter 
cartridges and removal of accumulated sediments) should be 
performed during periods of dry weather.

6.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3

Inspection Procedures
The primary goal of an inspection is to assess the condition of the 
cartridges relative to the level of visual sediment loading as it relates 
to decreased treatment capacity. It may be desirable to conduct this 
inspection during a storm to observe the relative flow through the 
filter cartridges. If the submerged cartridges are severely plugged, 
then typically large amounts of sediments will be present and very 
little flow will be discharged from the drainage pipes. If this is the 
case, then maintenance is warranted and the cartridges need to be 
replaced.

Warning: In the case of a spill, the worker should abort 
inspection activities until the proper guidance is obtained. 
Notify the local hazard control agency and Contech Engineered 
Solutions immediately.

To conduct an inspection:

Important: Inspection should be performed by a person who is 
familiar with the operation and configuration of the StormFilter 
treatment unit and the unit’s role, relative to detention or 
retention facilities onsite.

1. If applicable, set up safety equipment to protect and notify 
surrounding vehicle and pedestrian traffic.

2. Visually inspect the external condition of the unit and take notes 
concerning defects/problems.

3. Open the access portals to the vault and allow the system vent.

4. Without entering the vault, visually inspect the inside of the 
unit, and note accumulations of liquids and solids.

5. Be sure to record the level of sediment build-up on the floor of 
the vault, in the forebay, and on top of the cartridges. If flow 
is occurring, note the flow of water per drainage pipe. Record 
all observations. Digital pictures are valuable for historical 
documentation.

6. Close and fasten the access portals. 

7. Remove safety equipment. 

8. If appropriate, make notes about the local drainage area relative 
to ongoing construction, erosion problems, or high loading of 
other materials to the system.

9. Discuss conditions that suggest maintenance and make decision 
as to whether or not maintenance is needed.

Maintenance Decision Tree
The need for maintenance is typically based on results of the 
inspection.  The following Maintenance Decision Tree should be used as 
a general guide. (Other factors, such as Regulatory Requirements, may 
need to be considered).

Please note Stormwater Management StormFilter devices installed 
downstream of, or integrated within, a stormwater storage facility 
typically have different operational parameters (i.e. draindown time).  In 
these cases, the inspector must understand the relationship between 
the retention/detention facility and the treatment system by evaluating 
site specific civil engineering plans, or contacting the engineer of record, 
and make adjustments to the below guidance as necessary.  Sediment 
deposition depths and patterns within the StormFilter are likely to 
be quite different compared to systems without upstream storage 
and therefore shouldn’t be used exclusively to evaluate a need for 
maintenance.

1. Sediment loading on the vault floor.

a. If >4” of accumulated sediment, maintenance is 
required.

2. Sediment loading on top of the cartridge.

a. If >1/4” of accumulation, maintenance is required.

3. Submerged cartridges.

a. If >4” of static water above cartridge bottom for more 
than 24 hours after end of rain event, maintenance 
is required. (Catch basins have standing water in the 
cartridge bay.)

4. Plugged media.

a. While not required in all cases, inspection of the media 
within the cartridge may provide valuable additional 
information.

b. If pore space between media granules is absent, 
maintenance is required.

5. Bypass condition.

a. If inspection is conducted during an average rain fall 
event and StormFilter remains in bypass condition 
(water over the internal outlet baffle wall or submerged 
cartridges), maintenance is required.

6. Hazardous material release.

a. If hazardous material release (automotive fluids or other) 
is reported, maintenance is required.

7. Pronounced scum line.

a. If pronounced scum line (say ≥ 1/4” thick) is present 
above top cap, maintenance is required.

6.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Important: Care must be used to avoid damaging the 
cartridges during removal and installation. The cost of 
repairing components damaged during maintenance will be 
the responsibility of the owner.

C. Set the used cartridge aside or load onto the hauling 
truck. 

D. Continue steps a through c until all cartridges have been 
removed.

Method 2:
A. This activity will require that maintenance personnel enter 

the vault to remove the cartridges from the under drain 
manifold and  place them under the vault opening for 
lifting (removal).  Disconnect each filter cartridge from the 
underdrain connector by rotating counterclockwise 1/4 of 
a turn.  Roll the loose cartridge, on edge, to a convenient 
spot beneath the vault access.

B. Unscrew the cartridge cap.

C. Remove the cartridge hood and float.

D. At location under structure access, tip the cartridge on its 
side.

E. Empty the cartridge onto the vault floor. Reassemble the 
empty cartridge.

F. Set the empty, used cartridge aside or load onto the 
hauling truck.

G. Continue steps a through e until all cartridges have been 
removed.

4 

Maintenance
Depending on the configuration of the particular system, 
maintenance personnel will be required to enter the vault to 
perform the maintenance. 

Important: If vault entry is required, OSHA rules for confined 
space entry must be followed. 

Filter cartridge replacement should occur during dry weather. 
It may be necessary to plug the filter inlet pipe if base flows is 
occurring.

Replacement cartridges can be delivered to the site or customers 
facility. Information concerning how to obtain the replacement 
cartridges is available from Contech Engineered Solutions.

Warning: In the case of a spill, the maintenance personnel 
should abort maintenance activities until the proper guidance 
is obtained. Notify the local hazard control agency and 
Contech Engineered Solutions immediately.

To conduct cartridge replacement and sediment removal 
maintenance:

1. If applicable, set up safety equipment to protect maintenance 
personnel and pedestrians from site hazards.

2. Visually inspect the external condition of the unit and take 
notes concerning defects/problems.

3. Open the doors (access portals) to the vault and allow the 
system to vent.

4. Without entering the vault, give the inside of the unit, 
including components, a general condition inspection. 

5. Make notes about the external and internal condition of 
the vault. Give particular attention to recording the level of 
sediment build-up on the floor of the vault, in the forebay, 
and on top of the internal components.

6. Using appropriate equipment offload the replacement 
cartridges (up to 150 lbs. each) and set aside.

7. Remove used cartridges from the vault using one of the 
following methods:

Method 1:
A. This activity will require that maintenance personnel enter 

the vault to remove the cartridges from the under drain 
manifold and  place them under the vault opening for 
lifting (removal).  Disconnect each filter cartridge from the 
underdrain connector by rotating counterclockwise 1/4 of 
a turn.  Roll the loose cartridge, on edge, to a convenient 
spot beneath the vault access.

 Using appropriate hoisting equipment, attach a cable 
from the boom, crane, or tripod to the loose cartridge. 
Contact Contech Engineered Solutions for suggested 
attachment devices.

B. Remove the used cartridges (up to 250 lbs. each) from the 
vault.

6.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



5

8.  Remove accumulated sediment from the floor of the 
vault and from the forebay. This can most effectively be 
accomplished by use of a vacuum truck.

9.  Once the sediments are removed, assess the condition of the 
vault and the condition of the connectors. 

10. Using the vacuum truck boom, crane, or tripod, lower and 
install the new cartridges. Once again, take care not to 
damage connections.

11. Close and fasten the door.

12. Remove safety equipment.

13. Finally, dispose of the accumulated materials in accordance 
with applicable regulations. Make arrangements to return the 
used empty cartridges to Contech Engineered Solutions.

Related Maintenance Activities - 
Performed on an as-needed basis
StormFilter units are often just one of many structures in a more 
comprehensive stormwater drainage and treatment system. 

In order for maintenance of the StormFilter to be successful, it 
is imperative that all other components be properly maintained. 
The maintenance/repair of upstream facilities should be carried 
out prior to StormFilter maintenance activities. 

In addition to considering upstream facilities, it is also important 
to correct any problems identified in the drainage area. Drainage 
area concerns may include: erosion problems, heavy oil loading, 
and discharges of inappropriate materials.

Material Disposal
The accumulated sediment found in stormwater treatment 
and conveyance systems must be handled and disposed of in 
accordance with regulatory protocols. It is possible for sediments 
to contain measurable concentrations of heavy metals and 
organic chemicals (such as pesticides and petroleum products). 
Areas with the greatest potential for high pollutant loading 
include industrial areas and heavily traveled roads. 

Sediments and water must be disposed of in accordance with 
all applicable waste disposal regulations. When scheduling 
maintenance, consideration must be made for the disposal of 
solid and liquid wastes. This typically requires coordination with 
a local landfill for solid waste disposal. For liquid waste disposal 
a number of options are available including a municipal vacuum 
truck decant facility, local waste water treatment plant or on-site 
treatment and discharge.

6.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Inspection Report

Date: —————————————Personnel: ————————————————————————————————————

Location: ————————————System Size: _____________________________ Months in Service: ————————————

System Type:  Vault  Cast-In-Place  Linear Catch Basin  Manhole  Other: ___________

Sediment Thickness in Forebay: _____________________________________________________ Date: ____________________________

Sediment Depth on Vault Floor: _______________________________________________________________________________________

Sediment Depth on Cartridge Top(s): __________________________________________________________________________________

Structural Damage: ————————————————————————————————————————————————

Estimated Flow from Drainage Pipes (if available): ————————————————————————————————————

Cartridges Submerged: Yes    No  Depth of Standing Water: ——————————————————————

StormFilter Maintenance Activities (check off if done and give description) 

 Trash and Debris Removal: ———————————————————————————————————————————

 Minor Structural Repairs: ————————————————————————————————————————————

 Drainage Area Report —————————————————————————————————————————————

 Excessive Oil Loading:  Yes  No  Source: ———————————————————————

 Sediment Accumulation on Pavement: Yes  No  Source: ———————————————————————

 Erosion of Landscaped Areas:  Yes  No  Source: ———————————————————————

Items Needing Further Work:  ————————————————————————————————————————————

Owners should contact the local public works department and inquire about how the department disposes of their street waste 
residuals. 

Other Comments: 

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Review the condition reports from the previous inspection visits.

6.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



StormFilter Maintenance Report

Date: —————————————Personnel: ————————————————————————————————————

Location: ————————————System Size: ———————————————————————————————————

System Type:  Vault  Cast-In-Place  Linear Catch Basin  Manhole  Other: __________

List Safety Procedures and Equipment Used: ——————————————————————————————————————

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

System Observations
Months in Service: __________________________________________________________________________________________________

Oil in Forebay (if present): Yes No 

Sediment Depth in Forebay (if present): ————————————————————————————————————————

Sediment Depth on Vault Floor: ———————————————————————————————————————————

Sediment Depth on Cartridge Top(s): —————————————————————————————————————————

Structural Damage:  ————————————————————————————————————————————————

Drainage Area Report
Excessive Oil Loading: Yes No  Source: —————————————————————————

Sediment Accumulation on Pavement: Yes No Source:  —————————————————————————

Erosion of Landscaped Areas: Yes No Source: —————————————————————————

StormFilter Cartridge Replacement Maintenance Activities
Remove Trash and Debris: Yes No  Details: ——————————————————————————

Replace Cartridges: Yes No  Details: ——————————————————————————

Sediment Removed: Yes No  Details: ——————————————————————————

Quantity of Sediment Removed (estimate?): 

Minor Structural Repairs: Yes No Details: —————————————————————————

Residuals (debris, sediment) Disposal Methods: ——————————————————————————————————————

Notes:

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

6.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



800.338.1122
www.conteches.com

NOTHING IN THIS CATALOG SHOULD BE CONSTRUED AS A WARRANTY. APPLICATIONS SUGGESTED HEREIN ARE DESCRIBED 
ONLY TO HELP READERS MAKE THEIR OWN EVALUATIONS AND DECISIONS, AND ARE NEITHER GUARANTEES NOR 

WARRANTIES OF SUITABILITY FOR ANY APPLICATION. CONTECH MAKES NO WARRANTY WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
RELATED TO THE APPLICATIONS, MATERIALS, COATINGS, OR PRODUCTS DISCUSSED HEREIN. ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 

MERCHANTABILITY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED BY CONTECH. 
SEE CONTECH’S CONDITIONS OF SALE (AVAILABLE AT WWW.CONTECHES.COM/COS) FOR MORE INFORMATION.

Contech Engineered Solutions LLC provides site solutions for the civil engineering industry. Contech’s portfolio includes bridges, 
drainage, sanitary sewer, stormwater and earth stabilization products. For information on other Contech division offerings, visit 
www.ContechES.com or call 800.338.1122.

Support

• Drawings and specifications are available at www.conteches.com.

• Site-specific design support is available from our engineers.

ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS

© 2020 CONTECH ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS LLC, A QUIKRETE COMPANY

800-338-1122

www.ContechES.com

All Rights Reserved. Printed in the USA.

StormFilter Inspection and Maintenance Procedures 4/20

6.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



STORMWATER ANALYSIS AND CALCULATIONS

6.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



STORMWATER ANALYSIS & 
CALCULATIONS

for

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
321A CHARGER(REAR) STREET

REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

Prepared for:

City of Revere
City Hall

281 Broadway
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Prepared by:

Meridian Associates, Inc.
500 Cummings Center, Suite 5950

Beverly, Massachusetts 01915
(978) 299-0447

Date: June 24, 2021

6.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Calculation Methods: 

Source of Data: 

Report Summary: * Calculation Objectives
* Selection of Storm Events
* Classification of Soils
* Existing Conditions Overview
* Proposed Conditions Overview
* Performance of Stormwater Management Facilities
* Performance of Peak Rate Runoff
* Conclusion

Stormwater Analysis: * Existing Conditions

 Watershed Routing Diagram

 2, 10, 100-Year 24 Hour Storm Events Analysis

* Proposed Conditions

 Watershed Routing Diagram

 2, 10, 100-Year 24 Hour Storm Events Analysis

Appendix: * NRCS - Hydrologic Soil Group Report
* Pre Development Drainage Plan
* Post Development Drainage Plan

6.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



CALCULATION METHODS

 TR 20 SCS Unit Hydrograph Procedure

 Runoff Curve Numbers

 Time of Concentration by TR55 Methodology

 Pond Rating by the Storage-Indication Method

 Manning Equation

SOURCE OF DATA

 Technical Report No. 20

 Technical Report No. 55

 Field Survey and Soil Testing by Meridian Associates

 Northeast Regional Climate Center

 Massachusetts Stormwater Management Handbook, February 2008

6.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



REPORT SUMMARY:

Calculation Objectives

The objective of these calculations is to document that the proposed project described in 
the Stormwater Management Report does not result in flooding down gradient of the site.  
The analysis is separated into existing and proposed conditions.  Drainage plans have 
been incorporated into this report to depict pre and post development drainage conditions.

Selection of Storm Events

The storm events have been taken from NOAA Atlas 14 data.  Rainfall frequency data 
has been provided as follows:

Frequency (Years) Rainfall [24-Hour Event (inches)]
2 3.20
10 5.06
100 8.00

Classification of Soils

Based on soil maps provided by the Natural Resources Conservation Service the project 
site is a combination of Ipswich mucky peak and Urban land.  Ipswich mucky peak has a 
hydrologic soil group rating of D and Urban land is unrated.  However, based on field 
soil testing the Urban land also has a hydrologic soil group rating of D.  Refer to the 
hydrologic soil group report in the appendix.

Hydrologic soil groups are assigned to each soil type by the NRCS based on their 
potential rate of water infiltration when soils are not protected by vegetation, are 
thoroughly wet and receive precipitation from long duration storms.

Existing Conditions Overview

The project site is located at 321A Charger(Rear) Street in Revere, MA.  The property is 
approximately 4.5 acres and includes an existing public works building and associated 
parking and storage areas and undeveloped tidelands.  The stormwater runoff from the 
western portion of the project site is collected with catch basins and discharged to the 
Pines River which is an Outstanding Resource Water.  The stormwater runoff from the 
remainder of the project site flows overland to the Pines River as well.  The project site is 
also adjacent to Rumney Marsh which is an Area of Critical Environmental Concern 
(ACEC).

For the purpose of analyzing existing and proposed stormwater runoff, one design point 
has been designated for comparison.

6.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



2

Existing Design Points and Subcatchment Areas

Design Point #1 is located at the existing 36” RCP outlet at the tidelands.  The 
subcatchment area includes all of the developed areas at the project site.

Proposed Conditions Overview

The applicant is proposing to construct a 37,500 sf public works building which includes 
office space and vehicle storage and maintenance areas.  The project site will also include 
parking areas, salt shed, concrete storage bins, fueling dispensers, brine tank, stormwater 
management system including subsurface infiltration facility, lighting, landscaping and 
utilities.

Stormwater Management:

The proposal utilizes several different stormwater management techniques.  There are 
deep sump catch basins, Contech stormfilter unit and subsurface infiltration facility that 
will be used for the treatment, mitigation and recharge of the stormwater runoff.

Deep Sump Catchbasin:

Similar to an ordinary catchbasin but fitted with an outlet hood to separate floatables such 
as oil, grease, trash and debris.  They also have four foot deep sumps that promote 
settling of suspended solids.  The catchbasins are pretreating the stormwater runoff from 
the impervious areas.  A TSS removal rate of 25% is achieved by this BMP.

Subsurface Infiltration Facility:

A subsurface infiltration facility has been incorporated into this design to provide 
recharge of the stormwater runoff from the proposed building rooftop.  The facility 
consists of plastic chambers with open bottoms placed on a bed of stone.  The chambers 
are constructed to store the stormwater runoff temporarily to allow it to infiltrate into the 
underlying soil.  During the larger storm events stormwater runoff does discharge from 
the facility.  A TSS removal rate of 80% is achieved by this BMP.

Contech Stormfilter Unit:

The Stormfilter is a proprietary treatment unit that consists of an underground concrete 
chamber that houses rechargeable, media filled cartridges that trap particles and absorb 
pollutants from stormwater runoff such as total suspended solids, hydrocarbons, 
nutrients, metals and other common pollutants.  During a storm event the stormwater 
runoff passes through the filtration media and then flows out of the concrete chamber.

6.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



3

Proposed Design Points and Subcatchment Areas

The design point #1 is in the same location as in the existing conditions.  The 
subcatchment areas include the building rooftop, parking areas, salt shed and concrete 
storage bins.

Summary of Flows at Design Point #1

A detailed analysis of the existing and proposed subcatchment areas and ponds is 
included in the HydroCAD analysis section of this report.

Design Point #1

Storm Event Existing Conditions (Pre)
Peak Flow (CFS)

Proposed Conditions (Post)
Peak Flow (CFS)

2-Year (3.20 in/hr) 7.8 7.4
10-Year (5.06 in/hr) 12.6 12.0
100-Year (8.0 in/hr) 20.1 19.1

Conclusion

The peak stormwater runoff rates are matched or reduced for the design point.  We can 
therefore anticipate no adverse impacts or downstream flooding with the completion of 
this project.  The recharge standard is met to the maximum extent practicable and the 
treatment standard meets the Stormwater Handbook.

6.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



EXISTING CONDITIONS
WATERSHED ROUTING DIAGRAM

6.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



SC#1

building rooftop and

 pavement

DP#1

Design Point #1

Routing Diagram for 6354-PRE
Prepared by Microsoft,  Printed 6/23/2021

HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link

6.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



EXISTING CONDITIONS 
2-YEAR 24-HOUR STORM EVENT ANALYSIS

6.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Type III 24-hr  2-YR Rainfall=3.20"6354-PRE
  Printed  6/23/2021Prepared by Microsoft

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment SC#1: building rooftop and pavement

Runoff = 7.8 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.61 af,  Depth= 2.86"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  2-YR Rainfall=3.20"

Area (sf) CN Description

29,425 98 Roofs, HSG D
2,970 98 Roofs, HSG D

48,756 98 Paved parking, HSG D
* 30,535 96 Altered/Actively Modified, HSG D

111,686 97 Weighted Average
30,535 27.34% Pervious Area
81,151 72.66% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

0.9 50 0.0100 0.9 Sheet Flow, pavement
Smooth surfaces   n= 0.011   P2= 3.21"

2.0 244 0.0100 2.0 Shallow Concentrated Flow, pavement
Paved   Kv= 20.3 fps

0.2 209 0.0240 15.8 111.94 Pipe Channel, drain line
36.0"  Round  Area= 7.1 sf  Perim= 9.4'  r= 0.75'
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished

2.9 Direct Entry, min. tc adjustment

6.0 503 Total

Summary for Reach DP#1: Design Point #1

Inflow Area = 2.564 ac, 72.66% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 2.86"    for  2-YR event
Inflow = 7.8 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.61 af
Outflow = 7.8 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.61 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

6.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



EXISTING CONDITIONS 
10-YEAR 24-HOUR STORM EVENT ANALYSIS

6.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Type III 24-hr  10-YR Rainfall=5.06"6354-PRE
  Printed  6/23/2021Prepared by Microsoft

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment SC#1: building rooftop and pavement

Runoff = 12.6 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 1.01 af,  Depth= 4.71"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10-YR Rainfall=5.06"

Area (sf) CN Description

29,425 98 Roofs, HSG D
2,970 98 Roofs, HSG D

48,756 98 Paved parking, HSG D
* 30,535 96 Altered/Actively Modified, HSG D

111,686 97 Weighted Average
30,535 27.34% Pervious Area
81,151 72.66% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

0.9 50 0.0100 0.9 Sheet Flow, pavement
Smooth surfaces   n= 0.011   P2= 3.21"

2.0 244 0.0100 2.0 Shallow Concentrated Flow, pavement
Paved   Kv= 20.3 fps

0.2 209 0.0240 15.8 111.94 Pipe Channel, drain line
36.0"  Round  Area= 7.1 sf  Perim= 9.4'  r= 0.75'
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished

2.9 Direct Entry, min. tc adjustment

6.0 503 Total

Summary for Reach DP#1: Design Point #1

Inflow Area = 2.564 ac, 72.66% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.71"    for  10-YR event
Inflow = 12.6 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 1.01 af
Outflow = 12.6 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 1.01 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

6.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



EXISTING CONDITIONS
 100-YEAR 24-HOUR STORM EVENT ANALYSIS

6.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Type III 24-hr  100-YR Rainfall=8.00"6354-PRE
  Printed  6/23/2021Prepared by Microsoft

Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment SC#1: building rooftop and pavement

Runoff = 20.1 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 1.63 af,  Depth= 7.64"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100-YR Rainfall=8.00"

Area (sf) CN Description

29,425 98 Roofs, HSG D
2,970 98 Roofs, HSG D

48,756 98 Paved parking, HSG D
* 30,535 96 Altered/Actively Modified, HSG D

111,686 97 Weighted Average
30,535 27.34% Pervious Area
81,151 72.66% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

0.9 50 0.0100 0.9 Sheet Flow, pavement
Smooth surfaces   n= 0.011   P2= 3.21"

2.0 244 0.0100 2.0 Shallow Concentrated Flow, pavement
Paved   Kv= 20.3 fps

0.2 209 0.0240 15.8 111.94 Pipe Channel, drain line
36.0"  Round  Area= 7.1 sf  Perim= 9.4'  r= 0.75'
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished

2.9 Direct Entry, min. tc adjustment

6.0 503 Total

Summary for Reach DP#1: Design Point #1

Inflow Area = 2.564 ac, 72.66% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 7.64"    for  100-YR event
Inflow = 20.1 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 1.63 af
Outflow = 20.1 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 1.63 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

6.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
WATERSHED ROUTING DIAGRAM

6.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



SC#1

proposed building

 rooftop

SC#2

pavement and grass

DP#1

Design Point #1

1P

proposed subsurface

 infiltration facility

Routing Diagram for 6354-POST
Prepared by Microsoft,  Printed 6/23/2021

HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link

6.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
2-YEAR 24-HOUR STORM EVENT ANALYSIS

6.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Type III 24-hr  2-YR Rainfall=3.20"6354-POST
  Printed  6/23/2021Prepared by Microsoft

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment SC#1: proposed building rooftop

Runoff = 2.7 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.21 af,  Depth= 2.97"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  2-YR Rainfall=3.20"

Area (sf) CN Description

37,407 98 Roofs, HSG D

37,407 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 Direct Entry, 

Summary for Subcatchment SC#2: pavement and grass

Runoff = 5.0 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.38 af,  Depth= 2.64"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  2-YR Rainfall=3.20"

Area (sf) CN Description

2,800 98 Roofs, HSG D
60,787 98 Paved parking, HSG D
10,692 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

74,279 95 Weighted Average
10,692 14.39% Pervious Area
63,587 85.61% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.7 20 0.0650 0.2 Sheet Flow, grass
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 3.21"

0.6 30 0.0100 0.8 Sheet Flow, pavement
Smooth surfaces   n= 0.011   P2= 3.21"

0.2 32 0.0190 2.8 Shallow Concentrated Flow, pavement
Paved   Kv= 20.3 fps

1.8 545 0.0110 5.2 4.05 Pipe Channel, drain line
12.0"  Round  Area= 0.8 sf  Perim= 3.1'  r= 0.25'
n= 0.012  

1.7 Direct Entry, min. tc adjustment

6.0 627 Total

6.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Type III 24-hr  2-YR Rainfall=3.20"6354-POST
  Printed  6/23/2021Prepared by Microsoft

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach DP#1: Design Point #1

Inflow Area = 2.564 ac, 90.43% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 2.59"    for  2-YR event
Inflow = 7.4 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.55 af
Outflow = 7.4 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.55 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Summary for Pond 1P: proposed subsurface infiltration facility

Inflow Area = 0.859 ac,100.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 2.97"    for  2-YR event
Inflow = 2.7 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.21 af
Outflow = 2.5 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.20 af,  Atten= 7%,  Lag= 2.0 min
Discarded = 0.0 cfs @ 2.78 hrs,  Volume= 0.03 af
Primary = 2.5 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.18 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 8.56' @ 12.12 hrs   Surf.Area= 2,196 sf   Storage= 1,717 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 259.2 min calculated for 0.20 af (96% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 235.1 min ( 991.4 - 756.4 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1A 7.30' 1,344 cf 28.33'W x 77.50'L x 2.04'H Field A
4,483 cf Overall - 1,124 cf Embedded = 3,359 cf  x 40.0% Voids

#2A 7.80' 1,124 cf Cultec C-100  x 80  Inside #1
Effective Size= 32.1"W x 12.0"H => 1.86 sf x 7.50'L = 14.0 cf
Overall Size= 36.0"W x 12.5"H x 8.00'L with 0.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +0.50' x 1.86 sf x 8 rows

2,468 cf Total Available Storage

     Storage Group A created with Chamber Wizard

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Discarded 7.30' 0.090 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area   
#2 Primary 8.20' 6.0" Vert. Orifice X 8.00    C= 0.600   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.0 cfs @ 2.78 hrs  HW=7.32'   (Free Discharge)
1=Exfiltration  (Exfiltration Controls 0.0 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=2.5 cfs @ 12.12 hrs  HW=8.56'   (Free Discharge)
2=Orifice  (Orifice Controls 2.5 cfs @ 2.0 fps)

6.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



PROPOSED CONDITIONS 
10-YEAR 24-HOUR STORM EVENT ANALYSIS

6.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Type III 24-hr  10-YR Rainfall=5.06"6354-POST
  Printed  6/23/2021Prepared by Microsoft

Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment SC#1: proposed building rooftop

Runoff = 4.3 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.35 af,  Depth= 4.82"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10-YR Rainfall=5.06"

Area (sf) CN Description

37,407 98 Roofs, HSG D

37,407 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 Direct Entry, 

Summary for Subcatchment SC#2: pavement and grass

Runoff = 8.2 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.64 af,  Depth= 4.48"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10-YR Rainfall=5.06"

Area (sf) CN Description

2,800 98 Roofs, HSG D
60,787 98 Paved parking, HSG D
10,692 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

74,279 95 Weighted Average
10,692 14.39% Pervious Area
63,587 85.61% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.7 20 0.0650 0.2 Sheet Flow, grass
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 3.21"

0.6 30 0.0100 0.8 Sheet Flow, pavement
Smooth surfaces   n= 0.011   P2= 3.21"

0.2 32 0.0190 2.8 Shallow Concentrated Flow, pavement
Paved   Kv= 20.3 fps

1.8 545 0.0110 5.2 4.05 Pipe Channel, drain line
12.0"  Round  Area= 0.8 sf  Perim= 3.1'  r= 0.25'
n= 0.012  

1.7 Direct Entry, min. tc adjustment

6.0 627 Total

6.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Type III 24-hr  10-YR Rainfall=5.06"6354-POST
  Printed  6/23/2021Prepared by Microsoft

Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach DP#1: Design Point #1

Inflow Area = 2.564 ac, 90.43% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.43"    for  10-YR event
Inflow = 12.0 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.95 af
Outflow = 12.0 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.95 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Summary for Pond 1P: proposed subsurface infiltration facility

Inflow Area = 0.859 ac,100.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.82"    for  10-YR event
Inflow = 4.3 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.35 af
Outflow = 3.9 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.34 af,  Atten= 8%,  Lag= 2.0 min
Discarded = 0.0 cfs @ 1.75 hrs,  Volume= 0.03 af
Primary = 3.9 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.31 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 8.72' @ 12.12 hrs   Surf.Area= 2,196 sf   Storage= 1,915 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 169.9 min calculated for 0.34 af (97% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 153.7 min ( 901.5 - 747.8 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1A 7.30' 1,344 cf 28.33'W x 77.50'L x 2.04'H Field A
4,483 cf Overall - 1,124 cf Embedded = 3,359 cf  x 40.0% Voids

#2A 7.80' 1,124 cf Cultec C-100  x 80  Inside #1
Effective Size= 32.1"W x 12.0"H => 1.86 sf x 7.50'L = 14.0 cf
Overall Size= 36.0"W x 12.5"H x 8.00'L with 0.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +0.50' x 1.86 sf x 8 rows

2,468 cf Total Available Storage

     Storage Group A created with Chamber Wizard

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Discarded 7.30' 0.090 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area   
#2 Primary 8.20' 6.0" Vert. Orifice X 8.00    C= 0.600   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.0 cfs @ 1.75 hrs  HW=7.32'   (Free Discharge)
1=Exfiltration  (Exfiltration Controls 0.0 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=3.9 cfs @ 12.12 hrs  HW=8.72'   (Free Discharge)
2=Orifice  (Orifice Controls 3.9 cfs @ 2.5 fps)

6.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
100-YEAR 24-HOUR STORM EVENT ANALYSIS

6.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Type III 24-hr  100-YR Rainfall=8.00"6354-POST
  Printed  6/23/2021Prepared by Microsoft

Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment SC#1: proposed building rooftop

Runoff = 6.7 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.56 af,  Depth= 7.76"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100-YR Rainfall=8.00"

Area (sf) CN Description

37,407 98 Roofs, HSG D

37,407 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 Direct Entry, 

Summary for Subcatchment SC#2: pavement and grass

Runoff = 13.2 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 1.05 af,  Depth= 7.40"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100-YR Rainfall=8.00"

Area (sf) CN Description

2,800 98 Roofs, HSG D
60,787 98 Paved parking, HSG D
10,692 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

74,279 95 Weighted Average
10,692 14.39% Pervious Area
63,587 85.61% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.7 20 0.0650 0.2 Sheet Flow, grass
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 3.21"

0.6 30 0.0100 0.8 Sheet Flow, pavement
Smooth surfaces   n= 0.011   P2= 3.21"

0.2 32 0.0190 2.8 Shallow Concentrated Flow, pavement
Paved   Kv= 20.3 fps

1.8 545 0.0110 5.2 4.05 Pipe Channel, drain line
12.0"  Round  Area= 0.8 sf  Perim= 3.1'  r= 0.25'
n= 0.012  

1.7 Direct Entry, min. tc adjustment

6.0 627 Total

6.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



Type III 24-hr  100-YR Rainfall=8.00"6354-POST
  Printed  6/23/2021Prepared by Microsoft

Page 7HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00814  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach DP#1: Design Point #1

Inflow Area = 2.564 ac, 90.43% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 7.35"    for  100-YR event
Inflow = 19.1 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 1.57 af
Outflow = 19.1 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 1.57 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Summary for Pond 1P: proposed subsurface infiltration facility

Inflow Area = 0.859 ac,100.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 7.76"    for  100-YR event
Inflow = 6.7 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.56 af
Outflow = 6.1 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.55 af,  Atten= 9%,  Lag= 2.2 min
Discarded = 0.0 cfs @ 1.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.03 af
Primary = 6.1 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.52 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 9.11' @ 12.12 hrs   Surf.Area= 2,196 sf   Storage= 2,261 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 111.9 min calculated for 0.55 af (98% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 101.8 min ( 843.0 - 741.2 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1A 7.30' 1,344 cf 28.33'W x 77.50'L x 2.04'H Field A
4,483 cf Overall - 1,124 cf Embedded = 3,359 cf  x 40.0% Voids

#2A 7.80' 1,124 cf Cultec C-100  x 80  Inside #1
Effective Size= 32.1"W x 12.0"H => 1.86 sf x 7.50'L = 14.0 cf
Overall Size= 36.0"W x 12.5"H x 8.00'L with 0.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +0.50' x 1.86 sf x 8 rows

2,468 cf Total Available Storage

     Storage Group A created with Chamber Wizard

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Discarded 7.30' 0.090 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area   
#2 Primary 8.20' 6.0" Vert. Orifice X 8.00    C= 0.600   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.0 cfs @ 1.11 hrs  HW=7.32'   (Free Discharge)
1=Exfiltration  (Exfiltration Controls 0.0 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=6.1 cfs @ 12.12 hrs  HW=9.11'   (Free Discharge)
2=Orifice  (Orifice Controls 6.1 cfs @ 3.9 fps)

6.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



APPENDIX

6.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



 M E R I D I A N 
69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208

WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581
TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

A S S O C I A T E S
500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447
WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

6.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



 M E R I D I A N 
69 MILK STREET, SUITE 208

WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581
TELEPHONE: (508) 871-7030

A S S O C I A T E S
500 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950
BEVERLY, MASSACHUSETTS 01915

TELEPHONE:  (978)  299-0447
WWW.MERIDIANASSOC.COM

6.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



����������	
���	������������	���	
������	���������	�������������
�������	�� !

"#$%&#'()*+,%&-*+
.,/+*&0#$1,/(2*&01-*

 �3	
���	
�����
��������	����������	
���	
�����

456758986
����	6	��	:

:4
7;
7:
9

:4
7;
7;
9

:4
77
98
9

:4
77
94
9

:4
77
69
9

:4
77
6:
9

:4
77
6;
9

:4
77
88
9

:4
77
84
9

:4
7;
7:
9

:4
7;
7;
9

:4
77
98
9

:4
77
94
9

:4
77
69
9

:4
77
6:
9

:4
77
6;
9

:4
77
88
9

:4
77
84
9

<<:;=9 <<:;79 <<:7<9 <<:7>9 <<=969 <<=9=9 <<=979

<<:;=9 <<:;79 <<:7<9 <<:7>9 <<=969 <<=9=9 <<=979

?@ABB@CDB?EDDBF
G
E
AB
BH
DB@
G
DDB
I

?@ABB@CDB?EDDBF

G
E
AB
BH
DBE
J
DDB
I

?@ABB@CDBKHDDBF

G
E
AB
BH
DB@
G
DDB
I

?@ABB@CDBKHDDBF

G
E
AB
BH
DBE
J
DDB
I

F

LMNBNOPQRSTUPVWBIRXBLROSMTPOBBBYPOVROBSPPOZUVMTR[WBI\]̂?BBB_Z̀RBTUS[WBabLBcPVRBEdFBI\]̂?
9 =9 699 899 <99

eRRT
9 89 :9 ;9 689

LRTRO[
LMNB]SMfRWBEWEgJ?HBUhBNOUVTRZBPVBiBNPOTOMUTBĵkClBmBEElnB[oRRTk

6.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



���������� ����	�
����	��

��������	�����������	�

��������� !���"!�#�$�%

&�'(�

&�'(����'�)���(*)���

�

�+,

-

-+,

.

.+,

,

/�!���!�0���� �!��1�23�43�

&�'(����'�)��'���

�

�+,

-

-+,

.

.+,

,

/�!���!�0���� �!��1�23�43�

&�'(����'�)���'���

�

�+,

-

-+,

.

.+,

,

/�!���!�0���� �!��1�23�43�

5�����
���6���

7!���8"�� 0�.� �3"

����9�����'��

:�23"

� !��"!�!��;2<=>�?"

@7�:�A!�"

B�C���:��0"

D�E�3�:��0"

F�GH)��6�I

���2�3�J=�!�<��K=?

L=��"�23�"A�1�?"�!=�!�E�8K�2"��?�A���$��>����8�KK�0��!�
MNOPQRRRS

T�� 2 <N�7�23�B�K�8�?� �!�4��1�320��!�!=2"�"E�3�S

U 3��<�8� !����8�K"�4�?� 0�!=��"E�3�����8�KK2 <�E� �E�A"��
82"A 0��"!� 02 <����!=��0�!�23����8�KK2 <�� 0��EEA��E?����"�23�
32 ��K3�E�8� !S�L=��8�K"�0�� �!�"=�>�!=��"8�33�����"����
E� !��"!2 <�"�23"�!=�!�E�A30�=�1��4�� �"=�> ��!���8����0�!�23�0�
"E�3�S

J3��"����3?�� �!=��4���"E�3��� ���E=�8�K�"=��!�����8�K�
8��"A��8� !"S

7�A�E�����B�KN�/�!A��3�:�"�A�E�"�.� "��1�!2� �7��12E�
T�4�7�23�7A�1�?�@:DN�
.���02 �!��7?"!�8N�T�4�B��E�!���#UJ7VNWXPY%

B�K"����8�!=��T�4�7�23�7A�1�?�����4�"�0�� �!=��T�4�B��E�!���
K��C�E!2� Q�>=2E=�K��"��1�"�02��E!2� �� 0�"=�K��4A!�02"!��!"�
02"!� E��� 0�����S���K��C�E!2� �!=�!�K��"��1�"�����Q�"AE=��"�!=��
�34��"��ZA�3[�����E� 2E�K��C�E!2� Q�"=�A30�4��A"�0�2��8����
�EEA��!��E�3EA3�!2� "����02"!� E����������������ZA2��0S

L=2"�K��0AE!�2"�<� ���!�0����8�!=��@7,�[/:.7�E��!2�2�0�0�!���"�
���!=��1��"2� �0�!�#"%�32"!�0�4�3�>S

7�23�7A�1�?�����N�/����3\�� 0�7A���3\�.�A !2�"Q�B�""�E=A"�!!"
7A�1�?������,�!�N�]��"2� �M̂Q�_A �MMQ�OROR

7�23�8�K�A 2!"�����3�4�3�0�#�"�"K�E���33�>"%�����8�K�"E�3�"�
MNPRQRRR����3��<��S

,�!�#"%����2�3�28�<�"�>����K=�!�<��K=�0N�7�K�MMQ�ORM̀a$E!�PQ�
ORM̀

L=����!=�K=�!������!=���4�"��8�K�� �>=2E=�!=��"�23�32 �"�>����
E�8K23�0�� 0�02<2!2b�0�K��4�43?�02����"����8�!=��4�E\<��A 0�
28�<��?�02"K3�?�0�� �!=�"��8�K"S��"�����"A3!Q�"�8��82 ���
"=2�!2 <����8�K�A 2!�4�A 0��2�"�8�?�4���120� !S

;?0��3�<2E�7�23�V��AKa/����3\�� 0�7A���3\�.�A !2�"Q�B�""�E=A"�!!"
#:�1����,JT%

���6��(�����6�G��
c�����d��'���&��d'G�

T�4�7�23�7A�1�?
/�!2� �3�.��K���!21��7�23�7A�1�?

+̂M̀+OROM
J�<��O����e

6.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



����������	
���	����

��	����	������ ��	����	���� ������ �����	��	��� �������	��	���

�� �� !"#$%&'#()%�*+,-%.%,/%
0%�*1#*2,% 3/�* -%4*1)%
51*6'*2,3)%53//7*7

89: ;<� ;0<=>

�.; ?1@+2%3+27-%!*,%
 '@ ,1+,'&-%.%,/%;%
�*1#*2,% 3/�* 

�<; ��<A>

��� ?7/1,$*2, -%!*,%
 '@ ,1+,'&

=<; ==<�>

B�����	���	����	��	�������� CCDE CFFDFG

H���������

I)71/3/J"#% /"3%J1/'� %+1*%@+ *7%/2%* ,"&+,* %/5%1'2/55%�/,*2,"+3<%K/"3 %+1*%
+  "J2*7%,/%/2*%/5%5/'1%J1/'� %+##/17"2J%,/%,$*%1+,*%/5%!+,*1%"25"3,1+,"/2%!$*2%,$*%
 /"3 %+1*%2/,%�1/,*#,*7%@)%4*J*,+,"/2-%+1*%,$/1/'J$3)%!*,-%+27%1*#*"4*%
�1*#"�",+,"/2%51/&%3/2JL7'1+,"/2% ,/1& <

M$*% /"3 %"2%,$*%?2",*7%K,+,* %+1*%+  "J2*7%,/%5/'1%J1/'� %N8-%O-%P-%+27%:Q%+27%
,$1**%7'+3%#3+  * %N89:-%O9:-%+27%P9:Q<%M$*%J1/'� %+1*%7*5"2*7%+ %5/33/! R

S1/'�%8<%K/"3 %$+4"2J%+%$"J$%"25"3,1+,"/2%1+,*%N3/!%1'2/55%�/,*2,"+3Q%!$*2%
,$/1/'J$3)%!*,<%M$* *%#/2 " ,%&+"23)%/5%7**�-%!*33%71+"2*7%,/%*T#*  "4*3)%
71+"2*7% +27 %/1%J1+4*33)% +27 <%M$* *% /"3 %$+4*%+%$"J$%1+,*%/5%!+,*1%
,1+2 &"  "/2<

S1/'�%O<%K/"3 %$+4"2J%+%&/7*1+,*%"25"3,1+,"/2%1+,*%!$*2%,$/1/'J$3)%!*,<%M$* *%
#/2 " ,%#$"*53)%/5%&/7*1+,*3)%7**�%/1%7**�-%&/7*1+,*3)%!*33%71+"2*7%/1%!*33%
71+"2*7% /"3 %,$+,%$+4*%&/7*1+,*3)%5"2*%,*T,'1*%,/%&/7*1+,*3)%#/+1 *%,*T,'1*<%
M$* *% /"3 %$+4*%+%&/7*1+,*%1+,*%/5%!+,*1%,1+2 &"  "/2<

S1/'�%P<%K/"3 %$+4"2J%+% 3/!%"25"3,1+,"/2%1+,*%!$*2%,$/1/'J$3)%!*,<%M$* *%#/2 " ,%
#$"*53)%/5% /"3 %$+4"2J%+%3+)*1%,$+,%"&�*7* %,$*%7/!2!+17%&/4*&*2,%/5%!+,*1%/1%
 /"3 %/5%&/7*1+,*3)%5"2*%,*T,'1*%/1%5"2*%,*T,'1*<%M$* *% /"3 %$+4*%+% 3/!%1+,*%/5%
!+,*1%,1+2 &"  "/2<

S1/'�%:<%K/"3 %$+4"2J%+%4*1)% 3/!%"25"3,1+,"/2%1+,*%N$"J$%1'2/55%�/,*2,"+3Q%!$*2%
,$/1/'J$3)%!*,<%M$* *%#/2 " ,%#$"*53)%/5%#3+) %,$+,%$+4*%+%$"J$% $1"2(L !*33%
�/,*2,"+3-% /"3 %,$+,%$+4*%+%$"J$%!+,*1%,+@3*-% /"3 %,$+,%$+4*%+%#3+)�+2%/1%#3+)%
3+)*1%+,%/1%2*+1%,$*% '15+#*-%+27% /"3 %,$+,%+1*% $+33/!%/4*1%2*+13)%"&�*14"/' %
&+,*1"+3<%M$* *% /"3 %$+4*%+%4*1)% 3/!%1+,*%/5%!+,*1%,1+2 &"  "/2<

�5%+% /"3%" %+  "J2*7%,/%+%7'+3%$)71/3/J"#%J1/'�%N89:-%O9:-%/1%P9:Q-%,$*%5"1 ,%3*,,*1%" %
5/1%71+"2*7%+1*+ %+27%,$*% *#/27%" %5/1%'271+"2*7%+1*+ <%U23)%,$*% /"3 %,$+,%"2%
,$*"1%2+,'1+3%#/27","/2%+1*%"2%J1/'�%:%+1*%+  "J2*7%,/%7'+3%#3+  * <

I)71/3/J"#%K/"3%S1/'�VW/15/3(%+27%K'55/3(%P/'2,"* -%X+  +#$' *,, Y*4*1*%:Z[

\������	���������
]�����̂�����	
��̂���

[*@%K/"3%K'14*)
W+,"/2+3%P//�*1+,"4*%K/"3%K'14*)

�9=_90.0=
Z+J*%;%/5%A

6.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



�����������	�


��������������������������� !��"�����

#�$%������&�'����#(��))��*����+%�'�)����

,��-.��/�0(1���2�3456

27"6�8�3�9 :��8 ;6�<=>?�6@�8A ��" :<@@�8A !�<���5BC D�BB�94<B5��B E5F565 �GH

I��JK�L��M
	JKNM

O	�
MKP���	��QMKP�NM

H5R :��8 :<6F57
?������8 !��=56���F5 :��8 :<6F57

STUVTWXWU
G�35 Y �@ Y

6.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
W

B
u

id
lin

g
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
21

-3
50

 :
 C

-2
1-

12
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 D
P

W
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

13
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

14
9M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
  (

21
-3

52
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

1-
14

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 201

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 203

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 206

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 207

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 208

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 209

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 210

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 211

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 212

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 213

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 214

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 215

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 216

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 217

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 218

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 219

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 220

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 221

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
.3

33
L

ee
B

u
rb

an
kH

w
y.

  (
21

-3
53

 :
 P

U
D

-2
1-

02
, 3

33
 L

ee
 B

u
rb

an
k 

H
ig

h
w

ay
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 222

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

70
P

ro
ct

o
rA

ve
N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

  (
21

-3
54

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 5
70

 P
ro

ct
o

r 
A

ve
n

u
e)



10.a

Packet Pg. 223

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

70
P

ro
ct

o
rA

ve
N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

  (
21

-3
54

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 5
70

 P
ro

ct
o

r 
A

ve
n

u
e)



10.a

Packet Pg. 224

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

70
P

ro
ct

o
rA

ve
N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

  (
21

-3
54

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 5
70

 P
ro

ct
o

r 
A

ve
n

u
e)



10.a

Packet Pg. 225

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

70
P

ro
ct

o
rA

ve
N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

  (
21

-3
54

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 5
70

 P
ro

ct
o

r 
A

ve
n

u
e)



10.a

Packet Pg. 226

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

70
P

ro
ct

o
rA

ve
N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

  (
21

-3
54

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 5
70

 P
ro

ct
o

r 
A

ve
n

u
e)



10.a

Packet Pg. 227

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

70
P

ro
ct

o
rA

ve
N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

  (
21

-3
54

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 5
70

 P
ro

ct
o

r 
A

ve
n

u
e)



  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Lauren Buck  

Director of Public Health  

Department of Public Health  

25 Winthrop Ave, Revere, MA 02151 781. 485. 8486 

 
Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

 

 

 

Revere City Council 

c/o Ashley E. Melnik, City Clerk 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

October 20, 2021 

 

To the Honorable Revere City Council: 

 

On behalf of the Revere Board of Health and the City Solicitor, I am submitting the following proposed 

amendment to Title 6 of the Revised Ordinance of the City of Revere.  This amendment will align Title 6 

with the newly adopted Urban Farming Ordinance, 17.16.470.  I hereby request that this amendment be 

referred to a public hearing at the next meeting of the Revere City Council on Monday, November 8, 2021.  

 

Thank you, 

 

 
 

Lauren Buck RN, BSN, MPH 

Public Health Director 

City of Revere 

lbuck@revere.org 

office: 781-485-8486 

work cell: 781-808-6015 

 

13.a

Packet Pg. 228

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
n

D
o

m
es

ti
ca

te
d

A
n

im
al

sC
o

ve
rL

et
te

r 
 (

21
-3

55
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 F

u
rt

h
er

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 T
it

le
 6

 o
f 

th
e 

R
ev

is
ed

 O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f

mailto:lbuck@revere.org


October 20, 2021 

 

 

 

I. AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 6 OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE. 

 

SECTION 1.  Title 6, Chapter 6.02, Section 6.02.020 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of 

Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the 

following: 

 

6.02.020 – Nondomesticated exception – Keeping. 

 

 Notwithstanding section 6.02.010 above, chickens only may be kept in accordance with 

Urban Agriculture Ordinance 17.16.470, the implementation of which carries its own rules, 

procedures, and penalties. 

 

 

.  

13.b

Packet Pg. 229

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 6
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 C
h

an
g

e 
- 

C
h

ic
ke

n
s 

10
.2

0.
20

21
  (

21
-3

55
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 F

u
rt

h
er

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 T
it

le
 6

 o
f 

th
e 

R
ev

is
ed

 O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

o
f 

th
e



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

October 21, 2021 

The Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

Enclosed is a draft Order seeking Council approval to implement a parking ticket amnesty program to 

waive up to $30.00 per ticket on a maximum of five tickets in exchange for a donation of a single, 

unused toy of similar or greater value that will be distributed to needy children through the School 

District. This amnesty period will begin upon your approval on November 8, 2021 and extend through 

the end of business December 10, 2021. 

Building on the success from last year, this amnesty program comports with the spirit of the holidays 

and provides individuals who owe fees an incentive to pay their tickets. At the same time, the program 

bestows a holiday gift for needy children. Therefore, I recommend adoption of the enclosed Order and 

thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

14.a

Packet Pg. 230

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
ys

 f
o

r 
T

ic
ke

ts
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-3
56

 :
 T

o
ys

 f
o

r 
T

ic
ke

ts
 2

02
1)



By Order of the Revere City Council it is hereby ordered: 

Upon payment of an unpaid parking fine and the donation of a new, unused toy of similar or greater 

value for donation to a worthy charitable purpose, the Parking Director, beginning on November 19, 

2021 and ending at the close of business on December 10, 2021, shall waive up to $30.00 dollars per 

ticket, maximum five tickets, in unpaid parking fines, as provided in R.R.O. 10.48.160. Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, the Parking Director shall not waive any surcharge imposed by the Massachusetts 

Registry of Motor Vehicles if the Parking Director has notified the Registry of Motor Vehicles of an 

unpaid fine and a non-renewal of license and/or registration has been recorded by the Registry of 

Motor Vehicles. 

Signed: 

14.a

Packet Pg. 231

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
ys

 f
o

r 
T

ic
ke

ts
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-3
56

 :
 T

o
ys

 f
o

r 
T

ic
ke

ts
 2

02
1)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

October  21, 2021 

Honorable City Council 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section 

13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request 

that Feeney Brothers Excavation LLC, 103 Clayton Street, Dorchester, MA 02122 be appointed as a 

Licensed Drain Layer in the City of Revere. 

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless 

sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council. 

Feeney Brothers has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub- 

Committee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this re-appointment. 

Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

15.a

Packet Pg. 232

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 233

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 234

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 235

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 236

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 237

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 238

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 239

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 240

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 241

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 242

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 243

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 244

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 245

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 246

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 247

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 248

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 249

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 250

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 251

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-3
57

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ee
n

ey
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

November 21, 2021

The Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

I'm writing to request that parking meters throughout the City's business districts not be enforced on 

Saturday, December 4th, December 11th, and December 18th to encourage shoppers to patronize local 

businesses this upcoming holiday season. This is a great opportunity for residents and visitors to sample 

the variety of shops and restaurants available in our city, and at the same time benefit both the 

businesses and shoppers. 

Regards, 

Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • www.revere.org �35 

16.a

Packet Pg. 252

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 f

re
e 

p
ar

ki
n

g
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-3
58

 :
 2

02
1 

H
o

lid
ay

 F
re

e 
P

ar
ki

n
g

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

October 21, 2021

Honorable Revere City Council
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council 

Please find attached the recently signed contract between the City of Revere and the Massachusetts 
Laborer's District Council Public Employees Local 22 - Revere Unit A. I hereby request an 
appropriation necessary to fund the cost items contained therein.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

17.a

Packet Pg. 253

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
59

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 254

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
59

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 255

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
59

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 256

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
59

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 257

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
59

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 258

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
59

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 A
 M

O
A

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

October 21, 2021

Honorable Revere City Council
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council 

Please find attached the recently signed contract between the City of Revere and the Massachusetts 
Laborer's District Council Public Employees Local 22 - Revere Unit B. I hereby request an appropriation 
necessary to fund the cost items contained therein.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

18.a

Packet Pg. 259

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
60

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 260

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
60

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 261

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
60

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 262

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
60

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 263

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
. r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

  (
21

-3
60

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

: 
L

ab
o

re
r'

s 
L

o
ca

l 2
2 

- 
R

ev
er

e 
U

n
it

 B
 M

O
A

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

October 21, 2021

Honorable Revere City Council
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council, 

Please find attached a suggested loan order to pay for the costs of replacing the boiler at the 
Beachmont Veterans Memorial School. I request that this order be presented at a public hearing on 
November 8th.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

19.a

Packet Pg. 264

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 -

 B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
S

ch
o

o
l B

o
ile

r 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

- 
8_

19
_2

1_
  (

21
-3

61
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

: 
B

ea
ch

m
o

n
t 

B
o

ile
r 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t)



 

 
61237241 v1 

City of Revere, Massachusetts 

 

Suggested form of Loan Order from Hinckley Allen 

 

Beachmont School Boiler Replacement Bonds 

 

Ordered:  That $2,589,359 is appropriated to pay costs of replacing the boiler at the Beachmont Veterans 

Memorial School located at 15 Everard Street, Revere, Massachusetts, including the payment of all costs 

incidental and related thereto (the “Project”), which proposed Project would materially extend the useful 

life of the school and preserve an asset that otherwise is capable of supporting the required educational 

program, and for which the City may be eligible for a grant from the Massachusetts School Building 

Authority (the “MSBA”), said amount to be expended under the direction of the School Committee; that 

to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 

amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(1) or Chapter 70B of the General Laws, or pursuant 

to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; that the City 

acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is a non-entitlement, discretionary program based on need, 

as determined by the MSBA, and any project costs the City incurs in excess of any grant approved by and 

received from the MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the City; that any grant that the City may 

receive from the MSBA for the Project shall not exceed the lesser of (1) seventy-six percent (76%) of 

eligible, approved project costs, as determined by the MSBA, or (2) the total maximum grant amount 

determined by the MSBA; and that the amount of the borrowing authorized by this order shall be reduced 

by any grant amount set forth in and received pursuant to the Project Funding Agreement that may be 

executed between the City and the MSBA. 
 

Further Ordered:  That any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved 

by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or 

notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this order in accordance with Chapter 44, 

Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs 

by a like amount. 

 

Further Ordered:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under Chapter 44A of the 

General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan order, and to 

provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may 

require in connection therewith. 

 

 

 

19.a

Packet Pg. 265

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 -

 B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
S

ch
o

o
l B

o
ile

r 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

- 
8_

19
_2

1_
  (

21
-3

61
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

: 
B

ea
ch

m
o

n
t 

B
o

ile
r 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Revere, Massachusetts 
Proclamation 

 
WHEREAS, breast cancer has the second highest mortality rate in women, and is the second most diagnosed cancer; and 
 
WHEREAS, every two minutes a woman is diagnosed with breast cancer, and 30% of new women's cancer diagnoses will 
be for breast cancer; and 
 
WHEREAS, 1 out of every 8 women in the United States will be diagnosed with breast cancer during her lifetime; and 
 
WHEREAS, by the end of December, 2021, there will be an estimated 281,550 new cases of invasive breast cancer diagnosed, 
and 49 ,290 cases of non-invasive, for a total of 330,840 new cases; and 
 
WHEREAS, men can also get breast cancer, and an estimated 2,650 men will be diagnosed with it in 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, as of January, 2021, there were 3.8 million breast cancer survivors in the United States; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that we, the Revere City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of October, 2021 as: 

 

“Breast Cancer Awareness Month” 
 

The City of Revere urges all citizens of the City of Revere to encourage all women and men to learn more about how this 
disease may affect their lives, to take the necessary steps for early detection and prevention, to recommit ourselves to 

standing by survivors and their families, and to support organizations that work tirelessly to find a cure. 
 

This Proclamation is presented by the City Council of the City of Revere, Massachusetts, on behalf of its citizens, this 
eighteenth day of October in the year of Our Lord, two thousand and twenty-one and of the Independence of United 

States of America the two hundred and forty-fifth. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________            ___________________________________ 
Ashley E. Melnik, City Clerk     Anthony T. Zambuto, Council President 

 

Motion offered by Councillor Jessica A. Giannino. 

20.a

Packet Pg. 266

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
as

tC
an

ce
rA

w
ar

en
es

sM
o

n
th

P
ro

cl
am

at
io

n
10

18
20

21
  (

21
-3

62
 :

 B
re

as
t 

C
an

ce
r 

A
w

ar
en

es
s 

M
o

n
th

)



AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR SUSTAINABLE FOOD WARE AND PACKAGING 
 
Section 1.  The Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere are hereby amended by inserting the following 
new section. 
 
Section 8.04.100 Sustainable Food Ware and Packaging Regulations 
 

A. DEFINITIONS.  The following words and phrases shall, unless context clearly indicates otherwise, 
have the following meanings: 

 
1. BIODEGRADABLE Entirely made of organic materials such as wood, paper, bagasse or 

cellulose; or bioplastics that meet the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) 
D7081 standard for Biodegradable Plastics in the Marine Environment or any other standard 
that may be developed specifically for an aquatic environment and are clearly labeled with 
the applicable standard. 

 
2. COMPOSTABLE Refers to bioplastic materials certified to meet the American Society for 

Testing and Materials International Standards D6400 or D6868, as those standards may be 
amended. ASTM D6400 is the specification for plastics designed for compostability in 
municipal or industrial aerobic composting facilities. D6868 is the specification for aerobic 
compostability of plastics used as coatings on a compostable substrate. Compostable 
materials shall also include products that conform to ASTM or other third-party standards 
(such as Vinçotte) for home composting. Any compostable product must be clearly labeled 
with the applicable standard on the product. 

 
3. DISPOSABLE FOOD SERVICE WARE All food and beverage containers, bowls, plates, trays, 

cartons, cups, lids, straws, stirrers, forks, spoons, knives, film wrap, and other items designed 
for one-time or non-durable uses on or in which any food vendor directly places or packages 
prepared foods or which are used to consume foods. This includes, but is not limited to, 
service ware for takeout foods and leftover food from partially consumed meals prepared at 
food establishments. 

 
4. DIRECTOR refers to the Director of Municipal Inspections or the Director’s designee. 
 
5. FOOD ESTABLISHMENT An operation that stores, prepares, packages, serves, vends, or 

otherwise provides food for human consumption. This includes, without limitation, 
restaurants and food trucks. 

 
6. PACKING MATERIAL Polystyrene foam used to hold, cushion, or protect items packed in a 

container for shipping, transport, or storage. This includes, without limitation, packing 
"peanuts"; and shipping boxes, coolers, ice chests, or similar containers made, in whole or in 
part, from polystyrene foam that is not wholly encapsulated or encased within a more 
durable material. 

 
7. POLYSTYRENE There are two basic forms, Foam and Rigid Polystyrene. Foam includes without 

limitation blown, expanded (EPS), and extruded foams such as "Styrofoam," a Dow Chemical 
Co. trademarked form of insulation. Foam Polystyrene is generally used to make opaque 
cups, bowls, plates, trays, clamshell containers, meat trays and egg cartons. Rigid or 

26.a

Packet Pg. 267

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

F
o

o
d

P
ac

ka
g

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-3

68
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 F

o
o

d
 W

ar
e 

an
d



8. oriented polystyrene is generally used to make clear clamshell containers, cups, plates, 
straws, lids and utensils. 

 
9. PREPARED FOOD Food or beverages, which are served, packaged, cooked, chopped, sliced, 

mixed, bottled, frozen, squeezed or otherwise prepared on the food establishment’s 
premises within the City, regardless of whether it is consumed on or off the premises. 

 
10. RECYCLABLE Material that can be sorted, cleansed, and reconstituted using the City’s 

curbside municipal collection programs for the purpose of using the altered form in the 
manufacture of a new product. "Recycling" does not include burning, incinerating, 
converting, or otherwise thermally destroying solid waste. 

 
11. RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT Any commercial business facility that sells goods directly to the 

consumer including but not limited to grocery stores, pharmacies, liquor stores, convenience 
stores, restaurants, retail stores and vendors selling clothing, food, and personal items, and 
dry-cleaning services. 

 
12. REUSABLE Products that will be used more than once in its same form by a food 

establishment. Reusable also includes cleanable durable containers, packages, or trays used 
on-premises or returnable containers such as soft drink bottles and milk containers that are 
designed to be returned to the distributor and supplier for reuse as the same food or 
beverage container. 

 
B. PROHIBITED USE AND DISTRIBUTION OF FOOD WARE AND PACKAGING 

 
1. Food establishments are prohibited from providing prepared food to customers using 

polystyrene, polyvinyl chloride or polyethylene terephthalate food service ware. 
 
2. Food establishments using any disposable food service ware shall use biodegradable, 

compostable, reusable or recyclable food service ware. All food establishments are strongly 
encouraged to use reusable food service ware in place of using disposable food service ware 
for all food served on premises. 

 
3. Retail establishments are prohibited from selling or distributing polystyrene food service 

ware to customers. 
 
4. Retail establishments are prohibited from selling or distributing polystyrene foam packing 

material to customers. 
 

C. EXEMPTIONS 
 

1. Foods prepared or packaged outside the City are exempt from the provisions of this chapter. 
 
2. Food establishments and retail establishments will be exempted from the provisions of this 

Article for specific items or types of disposable food service ware if the Director or 

26.a

Packet Pg. 268

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

F
o

o
d

P
ac

ka
g

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-3

68
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 F

o
o

d
 W

ar
e 

an
d



3. designee finds that a suitable biodegradable, compostable, reusable, or recyclable alternative 
does not exist for a specific application and/or that imposing the requirements of this chapter 
on that item or type of disposable food service ware would cause undue hardship to the 
establishment. 

 
4. Any establishment may seek an exemption from the requirements of this chapter by filing a 

request in writing with the Director or designee. The Director or designee may waive any 
specific requirement of this chapter for a period of not more than one year if the 
establishment seeking the exemption has demonstrated that strict application of the specific 
requirement would cause undue hardship. For purposes of this chapter, an “undue hardship” 
is a situation unique to the food establishment where there are no reasonable alternatives to 
the use of disposable food service ware and compliance with this provision would cause 
significant economic hardship to that food establishment. An establishment granted an 
exemption must re-apply prior to the end of the one-year exemption period and demonstrate 
continued undue hardship if the establishment wishes to have the exemption extended. The 
Director’s decision to grant or deny an exemption or to grant or deny an extension of a 
previously issued exemption shall be in writing and shall be final. 
 

D.  PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT 
 

1. Each Food or Retail establishment as defined above, operating in [Community Name] shall 
comply with this law. 

 
2. If it is determined that a violation has occurred, the Director shall issue a warning notice to 

the Food or Retail establishment for the initial violation. 
 
3. If an additional violation of this law has occurred within one year after a warning notice has 

been issued for an initial violation, the Director shall issue a notice of violation and shall 
impose a penalty against the Food or Retail establishment. 

 
4. The penalty for each violation that occurs after the issuance of the warning notice shall be 

no more than: 
i. $50 for the first offense 

ii. $100 for the second offense and all subsequent offenses.  
iii. Payment of such fines may be enforced through civil action in Chelsea District Court or 

Suffolk Superior Court. 
 
5. No more than one (1) penalty shall be imposed upon a Food or Retail establishment within a 

seven (7) calendar day period. 
 
6. A Food or Retail establishment shall have fifteen (15) calendar days after the date that a 

notice of violation is issued to pay the penalty. 
 

E.  SEVERABILITY 
 
If any provision or section of this ordinance shall be held to be invalid, then such provision or 
section shall be considered separately and apart from the remaining provisions or sections of this 
law, which shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
 
 

 

26.a

Packet Pg. 269

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

F
o

o
d

P
ac

ka
g

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-3

68
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 F

o
o

d
 W

ar
e 

an
d



F.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

The provisions of this ordinance shall take effect on July 1, 2022. 

26.a

Packet Pg. 270

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

F
o

o
d

P
ac

ka
g

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-3

68
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 F

o
o

d
 W

ar
e 

an
d


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Health & Human Services Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:30PM Committee of Whole Meeting - Youth Softball Championship Certificates
	1. 21-347 : Revere Youth Softball Championship Senior League Bears

	Salute to the Flag
	2. Roll Call
	3. Minutes of Oct 4, 2021 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Oct 4, 2021 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	4. 21-344 : Loan Order - MWRA Lead Service Line Replacement Loan Program
	a. MWRA Lead Services Loan Order Submission

	5. 21-345 : Loan Order - Infiltration/Inflow Removal Design Project
	a. MWRA Infiltration Inflow Removal Submission

	6. 21-350 : C-21-12, Special Permit - DPW Building
	a. DPWBuidlingSpecialPermitApplication

	7. 21-351 : C-21-13 Special Permit, 9 Mountain Avenue
	a. PH.C-21-13

	8. 21-352 : Special Permit, C-21-14, 9 Mountain Avenue
	a. PH.C-21-149MountainAve

	9. 21-353 : PUD-21-02, 333 Lee Burbank Highway
	a. PUD-21-02.333LeeBurbankHwy.

	10. 21-354 : National Grid - 570 Proctor Avenue
	a. 570ProctorAveNationGrid


	Ways & Means and Zoning Joint Meeting Report (10/18 at 5:00PM)
	11. 21-277 : An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates

	Health & Human Services Sub-Committee Report
	12. 21-346 : Harm Reduction Nurse Discussion

	Communications
	13. 21-355 : An Ordinance Further Amending Title 6 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to No
	a. NonDomesticatedAnimalsCoverLetter
	b. Title 6 Ordinance Change - Chickens 10.20.2021

	14. 21-356 : Toys for Tickets 2021
	a. Toys for Tickets 2021

	15. 21-357 : Appointment of Feeney Bros as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [2021] Feeney Bros Complete

	16. 21-358 : 2021 Holiday Free Parking
	a. free parking 2021

	17. 21-359 : Appropriation: Laborer's Local 22 - Revere Unit A MOA
	a. Comm. relative to Unit A MOA

	18. 21-360 : Appropriation: Laborer's Local 22 - Revere Unit B MOA
	a. Comm. relative to Unit B MOA

	19. 21-361 : Loan Order: Beachmont Boiler Replacement
	a. Loan Order - Beachmont School Boiler Replacement - 8_19_21_


	Motions
	20. 21-362 : Breast Cancer Awareness Month
	a. BreastCancerAwarenessMonthProclamation10182021

	21. 21-363 : Date for Presentation of School Selection Sites
	22. 21-364 : Pledge of Allegiance at City Meetings
	23. 21-365 : Healthcare Vendors Used by the City
	24. 21-366 : Citizens Planning Committee
	25. 21-367 : ARPA Funds to Renovate McKinley School for Kindergarten Program
	26. 21-368 : An Ordinance Establishing Regulations for Sustainable Food Ware and Packaging.
	a. SustainableFoodPackagingOrdinance

	27. 21-369 : Roll Over Hazard Signage at Brown Circle.
	28. 21-370 : Installation of Hay Bails at Saugus River Bank
	29. 21-371 : DCR to Remove Outdated Signage at Revere Beach
	30. 21-372 : Elevated Sidewalks and Speeding
	31. 21-373 : Rice Avenue Seawall Update and ARPA Funds
	32. 21-374 : Update on Point of Pines Fire Station
	33. 21-375 : Pedestrian Traffic Crossing Light at 376 Ocean Avenue
	34. 21-376 : Pines Road Short-Term Rental Problems
	35. 21-377 : Flashing Warning Lights at All Rotaries


	Appendix
	3 · Minutes of Oct 4, 2021 6:00 PM
	4.a · MWRA Lead Services Loan Order Submission
	5.a · MWRA Infiltration Inflow Removal Submission
	6.a · DPWBuidlingSpecialPermitApplication
	7.a · PH.C-21-13
	8.a · PH.C-21-149MountainAve
	9.a · PUD-21-02.333LeeBurbankHwy.
	10.a · 570ProctorAveNationGrid
	13.a · NonDomesticatedAnimalsCoverLetter
	13.b · Title 6 Ordinance Change - Chickens 10.20.2021
	14.a · Toys for Tickets 2021
	15.a · [2021] Feeney Bros Complete
	16.a · free parking 2021
	17.a · Comm. relative to Unit A MOA
	18.a · Comm. relative to Unit B MOA
	19.a · Loan Order - Beachmont School Boiler Replacement - 8_19_21_
	20.a · BreastCancerAwarenessMonthProclamation10182021
	26.a · SustainableFoodPackagingOrdinance


